
  
 

Last Updated:  
Tuesday, May 31, 2016 

APOPKA CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
June 01, 2016 1:30 PM 

APOPKA CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
Agendas are subject to amendment through 

5:00pm on the day prior to City Council Meetings 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
INVOCATION - Reverend John Pollard of the Church of the Holy Spirit 
PLEDGE 
 

Please submit a “Notice of Intent to Speak card” to the City Clerk.  Action may not be taken by the Council at this meeting but questions 

may be answered by staff or issues may be referred for appropriate staff action.  If further action is necessary, the item may be placed 

on the agenda for further review and consideration.  NOTE:  Zoning or code enforcement matters which may be coming before the 

Board at a later date should not be discussed until such time as they come before the Board in a public hearing.  

Pursuant to F.S. 286.0114, members of the public shall be given a reasonable opportunity to be heard on propositions before the City 

Council.  Accordingly, comments, questions, and concerns regarding items listed on this agenda shall be received at the time the City 

Council addresses such items during this meeting.  Public comments are generally limited to four minutes. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
1. City Council meeting May 4, 2016. 

 
PUBLIC/STAFF RECOGNITION AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
Employee Recognition: 

 Twenty Year Service Award - Kevin Burgess - Public Services 
 
Presentations: 

1. Presentation of check to Debbie Turner Cancer Center. Chief McKinley 
2. Presentation of check to New Journey Youth Center. Chief McKinley 
3. Fire Department Career Academy Graduation Update. Wil Sanchez  
4. MMI Development Update regarding Marden Rd. Improvements Mike Wright 

 
CONSENT (Action Item) 

1. Approve the Disbursement Report for the month of April, 2016. 
2. Authorize the disposal of surplus equipment/property.  
3. Authorize the Peddlers Permit Application for Big Bang Fireworks, Inc. – Justin Driggers 
4. Authorize the Peddlers Permit Application for First American Fireworks, Inc. – David Hostetler 
5. Authorize the Peddlers Permit Application for First American Fireworks, Inc. – David Hostetler 
6. Approve the Fifth Trustees appointment to the General Employees'; Police Officers'; and Firefighters' Pension Boards. 
7. Approve the purchase of a new scoreboard at Northwest Recreation Complex. 
8. Approve the use of Directional boring services for the installation of a reclaimed water main and a sewer force main. 
9. Authorize the purchase and install of a perimeter security fencing for the Golden Gem Reclaimed Water Reservoir property. 

10. Award the Architectural and Engineering Contract for design services of a new fire station & retain the top three firms as 
continuing service contract providers.  

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS/ORDINANCES/RESOLUTION (Action Item) 

1. Ordinance 2485 – Second Reading – Large Scale - Future Land Use Amendment - Legislative David Moon 
2. Ordinance 2498 – Second Reading – Change of Zoning - Quasi-Judicial David Moon 
3. Ordinance 2496 – First Reading – Small Scale – Future Land Use Amendment – Legislative David Moon 
4. Ordinance 2497 – First Reading – Change of Zoning - Quasi-Judicial David Moon 

 
BUSINESS (Action Item) 

1. Council 
a. Topic for Council Discussion: Public Comment Period. Mayor Kilsheimer 
b. Approval of all Recreation Program & Rental fees. David Burgoon 
c. City Center Update. Mark Reggentin 
d. Topic for Council Discussion: Lobbying/Special Projects Contract. Cliff Shepard 

2. Public 
 

- 1 -



  
 

Last Updated:  
Tuesday, May 31, 2016 

MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
NOT REQUIRING ACTION 

1. Thank you letter to the City of Apopka from the Bahia Shriners in Orlando. 
2. Thank you letter to the City of Apopka from the Apopka Christian Ministerial Alliance. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
MEETINGS AND UPCOMING EVENTS 

DATE TIME EVENT 

June 2, 2016 5:30pm – 9:00pm Food Truck Round Up 

June 14, 2016 5:30pm – 6:00pm Planning Commission Meeting 

June 15, 2016    7:00pm – Council Meeting 

July 4, 2016    5:00pm – 10:00pm July 4
th
 Event – Northwest Recreation Complex 

July 6, 2016    1:30pm – 3:00pm Council Meeting 

July 7, 2016    5:30pm – 9:00pm Food Truck Round Up 

July 12, 2016 5:30pm – 6:00pm Planning Commission Meeting 

July 20, 2016    7:00pm –  Council Meeting 

 
Individuals with disabilities needing assistance to participate in any of these proceedings should contact the City Clerk at least two (2) working days in 
advance of the meeting date and time at (407) 703-1704.  F.S. 286.0105 If a person decides to appeal any decision or recommendation made by 
Council with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, he will need record of the proceedings, and that for such purposes he may need to ensure 
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
 
Any opening invocation that is offered before the official start of the Council meeting shall be the voluntary offering of a private person, to and for the 
benefit of the Council.  The views or beliefs expressed by the invocation speaker have not been previously reviewed or approved by the City Council or 
the city staff, and the City is not allowed by law to endorse the religious or non-religious beliefs or views of such speaker.  Persons in attendance at the 
City Council meeting are invited to stand during the opening ceremony. However, such invitation shall not be construed as a demand, order, or any other 
type of command.  No person in attendance at the meeting shall be required to participate in any opening invocation that is offered or to participate in the 
Pledge of Allegiance.  You may remain seated within the City Council Chambers or exit the City Council Chambers and return upon completion of the 
opening invocation and/or Pledge of Allegiance if you do not wish to participate in or witness the opening invocation and/or the recitation of the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 
  

- 2 -



  
 

Last Updated:  
Tuesday, May 31, 2016 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

1. City Council meeting May 4, 2016. 
  

- 3 -



CITY OF APOPKA 

 

Minutes of the regular City Council meeting held on May 4, 2016, at 1:30 p.m., in the City of 

Apopka Council Chambers. 
 

PRESENT:   Mayor Joe Kilsheimer 

Commissioner Billie Dean 

Commissioner Diane Velazquez 

Commissioner Doug Bankson 

Commissioner Kyle Becker 

City Attorney Cliff Shepard 

City Administrator Glenn Irby 

 

PRESS PRESENT:   John Peery - The Apopka Chief 

    Bethany Rodgers, Orlando Sentinel 

    Reggie Connell, The Apopka Voice 

 

INVOCATION:  Mayor Kilsheimer introduced Reverend Laura Viau of First Presbyterian 

Church of Apopka, who gave the invocation. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mayor Kilsheimer said on May 9, 1914, President Woodrow 

Wilson issued a presidential proclamation establishing the second Sunday in May as National 

Mother’s Day to celebrate America’s mothers. In his Mother’s Day Proclamation, President 

Wilson said the holiday gives us an opportunity to publicly express our love and reverence for the 

mothers of our country. Indeed, President John Quincy Adams paid tribute to his mother when he 

stated “All that I am, my mother made me.”  He asked everyone to reflect upon the unconditional 

love of our own mothers and upon the role mothers have played in shaping our great nation as he 

led in the Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

1. City Council Regular meeting April 20, 2016. 

MOTION by Commissioner Dean, and seconded by Commissioner Velazquez, to 

approve the April 20, 2016 City Council minutes. Motion carried unanimously with 

Mayor Kilsheimer, and Commissioners Dean, Velazquez, Bankson and Becker voting 

aye. 

 

PUBLIC/STAFF RECOGNITION AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

 

Proclamations: 

1. Teacher Appreciation Week Proclamation 

Mayor Kilsheimer read a proclamation recognizing May 2 – May 6, 2016 as Teacher 

Appreciation Week. He recognized the teachers in the audience and said a copy of this 

proclamation will be sent to all Apopka schools. 

 

2. National Bike to School Day Proclamation presented to Principal Gary Schadow 

Mayor Kilsheimer read a proclamation recognizing National Bike to school Day.  He said this 

was going to be celebrated today, but due to inclement weather, it will be celebrated Friday, 

May 6, 2016.  
- 4 -



CITY OF APOPKA 
Minutes of a regular City Council meeting held on May 4, 2016 at 1:30 p.m.  

Page 2 

 

 

3. National Police Week Proclamation presented to Chief Michael McKinley 

Mayor Kilsheimer read a proclamation acknowledging fallen officers and recognizing the week 

of May 15 – May 21, 2016 as National Police Week and presented it to Chief McKinley. 

 

Employee Recognition: 

1. Five Year Service Award – Juan Montealegre – Public Services/Street Maintenance – 

Juan began working for the City on April 4, 2011, as the Traffic Operations Technician, which 

is his current position. The Commissioners joined Mayor Kilsheimer in congratulating Juan 

for his years of service to the City. 

 

2. Five Year Service Award – Mark Creaser – Police Department/Field Services - Mark 

started with the City on April 11, 2011, as a Police Officer, which is his current position. Mark 

was not present and his award will be presented to him at another time. 

 

3. Fifteen Year Service Award – Aubry Stephens – Public Services/Utility Construction - 

Aubry began working for the City on April 23, 2001, as a Utility Service Worker I.  On April 

23, 2002, he was reclassified to Utility Service Worker II, which is his current position. Aubry 

was not present and her award will be presented to her at another time. 

 

4. Fifteen Year Service Award – Victor “Vic” Barger, III – Police Department/Support 

Services - Vic started working for the City on April 30, 2001, as a Police Officer, which is his 

current position. The Commissioners joined Mayor Kilsheimer in congratulating Vic on his 

years of service to the City. 

 

5. Twenty Five Year Service Award – Shari Major – Police Department/Support Services - 

Shari began working for the City on April 3, 1991, as a Public Service Officer.  She was 

promoted on September 11, 1991, to Patrol Administrative Secretary and on October 3, 1993, 

Shari’s title changed to Secretary II.  On October 3, 1998, her title changed to Records Clerk 

and January 1, 2003, she was promoted to Secretary III, which is her current position. The 

Commissioners joined Mayor Kilsheimer in congratulating Shari on her years of service to the 

City. 

 

Presentations: 

1. 2016 Legislative Session Update 

 

Senator Geraldine F. Thompson provided an update on the 2016 Legislative Session and 

highlighted some of her accomplishments. A copy of the Power Point is on file in the clerk’s 

office. 

 

2. Presentation on Recreation Program & Rental Fees 

 

David Burgoon, Recreation Director, said based on Chapter 58 of the Code of Ordinances, the 

recreation fees are to be reviewed on an annual basis. He said most of the fees are from the 

Northwest Recreation Complex which is a 188 acre park with walking trails, basketball courts, 

tennis courts, pavilion, and many different sports fields throughout the complex. He advised 

many of the sports leagues call Northwest home, such as SC America Soccer Club, Apopka 

Lacrosse, Apopka Lightning, First Strike, Apopka Little League, Apopka Pop Warner, and our 
- 5 -



CITY OF APOPKA 
Minutes of a regular City Council meeting held on May 4, 2016 at 1:30 p.m.  

Page 3 

 

very own recreation soccer and flag football leagues. He reviewed the proposed fees for 

recreation programs and rental fees. He advised Apopka Little League uses the fields for two 

seasons a year, utilizing six fields per season. He went over costs to manage the fields on an 

annual basis for Little League baseball, including labor costs. Another big provider for youth 

sports is Pop Warner Football that has a once-a-year season from September through 

November, utilizing pads 13, 14, and 15 for practice and pad 16 for games. He provided the 

breakdown of costs for Pop Warner, including labor costs. He stated they researched 

surrounding areas for a comparison of what their fees are. He said staff was proposing, as part 

of their fee structure, Apopka Little League pay the City $200 a year for use of their office in 

the city building, $100 per team for every season, but the first season at a reduced price of $50 

a team. They propose Apopka Pop Warner for use of the building and practices, their fee be 

$3,000 for the year plus $500 every Saturday for games, reducing this amount for the first 

season to $1,500 for the building and $250 on Saturday for game days. In addition, each time 

the concession stand is opened for business that $25 be paid to the City. He went on to review 

minor changes proposed for pavilion rentals, other field rentals, and facility rentals.  

 

Commissioner Becker inquired where lacrosse fits into the fees for fields, to which Mr. 

Burgoon advised lacrosse currently rents our fields on an hourly basis and advised he has been 

discussing with them moving forward on some type of contract, stating that we should enter 

into a contract with all sports leagues.  

 

In response to Commissioner Becker regarding the cost to maintain tennis courts and basketball 

courts and charging for tennis, Mr. Burgoon affirmed there was more annual maintenance on 

tennis courts than basketball courts.  He said the cost for resurfacing was about the same for 

each court.  

 

In response to Commissioner Bankson as to whether the heads of the different leagues have 

had this discussed with them, Mr. Burgoon advised he has spoken with the two presidents from 

both leagues about this on numerous times. However, he has not discussed this with the school.  

 

Commissioner Bankson said it seems this may affect those who most needs these programs and 

this was his main concern. He stated he would be more comfortable to have this worked into 

the upcoming budget.  

 

In response to Commissioner Velazquez as to whether grants have been looked into, Mr. 

Burgoon said they are constantly looking to find different grants, but there have not been any 

grants to help pay for league play.  

 

Commissioner Dean said the fee to utilize the concession stand was minimal and suggested this 

be defrayed.  

 

Cliff Shepard, City Attorney, said equity is the key factor and it is not an appropriate exercise 

of government discretion to favor one group over another. There are public resources that are 

limited and to try and recoup the costs of maintenance and other costs, there needs to be an 

equitable system that is fair, providing all organizations access and an opportunity to 

participate.  

 

Mayor Kilsheimer opened the meeting to public input. 
- 6 -



CITY OF APOPKA 
Minutes of a regular City Council meeting held on May 4, 2016 at 1:30 p.m.  

Page 4 

 

 

Coach Darlington thanked the City for allowing Apopka High School football to use the fields, 

stating they have been out there for three spring seasons. He said they go to Ponkan to practice 

for nineteen days in the spring. In the spring of the year they are growing grass and redoing 

their field because of the use it has received in the fall of the year. He stated they were the only 

school in Central Florida that does not charge for parking at their football games. He stated the 

Apopka football program works hard to try and make their young men be special. He affirmed 

that they do not have a booster club and all of their funds come from what they raise at the 

gates. He declared that they give back to the community and reiterated how important sports 

are to this community. 

 

Ed Walls, resident of Apopka, and President of Apopka Youth Sports Organization (AYSA), 

said AYSA is a 501 C3 nonprofit community based organization, also known as Pop Warner. 

Apopka has a tremendous reputation for youth and high school sports. AYSA is a local youth 

program for boys and girls ages 5 to 14 years of age in the sports of football and cheer, and 

participants are required to maintain academic excellence. He said AYSA has been serving this 

community for over 30-years, representing approximately 300 families and over 100 volunteers 

every year. He said a majority of their volunteers grew up in Apopka, participated in the 

program, and have continued to give back thousands of volunteer hours with their children and 

grandchildren now participating in this program. He affirmed they scholarship approximately 

25% of the children in their program each year and a majority of them are considered at risk 

children who are raised in difficult circumstances with very limited resources.  He stated they 

feel the numbers presented today are very inflated and do not represent actual costs or 

experiences of the City. He declared there was no equality or reasonable thought in these 

numbers with one organization paying 13% of the cost and another organization paying 34% of 

the cost. He stated they feel the City should be contributing funds to each of these programs to 

enhance the experience of the youth and their families.  

 

Melessa Handy said Apopka and youth sports are very dear to her heart and she is proud to call 

Apopka her home with her family. She stated when people think about Apopka they think of 

two things, foliage and sports. She is the Pop Warner Vice President and has been a team mom 

for the past decade. She affirmed she is a graduate of Apopka High School and both of her 

daughters are or will soon be graduates of Apopka High School. She spoke of all the sports her 

daughters have played and said she understands the funding needs of lacrosse. She declared the 

children they work with in Pop Warner have their fair share of hardships and they have several 

at risk children and gave several examples. She stated it has taken countless hours of 

developing a program and many hours of building relationships within the community to obtain 

funding and donations. She urged council not to hurt all the programs involved in youth sports 

in this great community by implementing fees as their families cannot afford it. She said their 

program requires athletes to have a passing GPA and they give proceeds to those children who 

have straight “A’s” in all classes for the year. She asked Council not to look at these sport 

associations as a revenue stream. She stated these youth are an investment and will be our 

leaders, tax payers, and our citizens in the short years to come.  

 

Robert McKay said he has been a resident of Apopka for ten years and has been in law 

enforcement for over fifteen years. He said he has seen what can happen to children who are 

not involved in something such as sports. He said Northwest was a beautiful complex and 

beyond anything he ever imagined. He is the Director for Pop Warner Football in Apopka. In 
- 7 -



CITY OF APOPKA 
Minutes of a regular City Council meeting held on May 4, 2016 at 1:30 p.m.  

Page 5 

 

youth sports they try to make sure to bring the coaches and volunteers together that have a 

vested interest in all of these youth and devote time and effort in helping them. He asked why 

the City of Apopka has to be every other city. They can be the City of Apopka and do this for 

our youth and for our citizens.  

 

Susie O’Keefe said she was not Pop Warner’s enemy. She asked the audience to please 

understand she loves football and she is here, as they all are, for the kids in Apopka. She started 

her crusade in October for fair playing fields stating lacrosse has been here since 2007 was not 

mentioned on the city’s website. She said there are sixteen multipurpose fields. She stated if the 

City can find a way that no one pays, that would be spectacular. She affirmed they have paid 

since 2007 and this year they paid out $2,300. She stated there are out-of-town teams that get 

preference over the fields for practice. She pointed out how hard the lacrosse ball is and stated 

it was not safe for high school aged children to be on the same field with the younger children. 

She said they were just asking for fairness and this was for the kids.  

 

Clinton Stanley said the crime rate has gone up with no program at Alonzo Williams Park. He 

declared the City of Apopka should be funding the youth programs stating it was hard to tell a 

child they cannot play because of the $250 fee. He said at the end of the day it was about the 

kids. He stated it was not fair to charge more for nonresidents for those south of Apopka and 

said they pay utility rates to the city. He affirmed there should be a football program at Alonzo 

Williams Park.  

 

Stewart Austin said he has been an Apopka resident for twelve years and nine years he has 

been involved in youth sports. He affirmed he has been president of one of the teams of Central 

Florida Youth Football, also president for Apopka Lacrosse for a period of time, and former 

president for the Apopka Raftors. He stated he has been hearing equitability and stated every 

one of these organizations spend a huge amount of time trying to develop these children and 

volunteer their time. He said he would like to see none of the youth organizations have to pay 

for the use of the fields. He declared there are already costs they have to pay in league fees, 

background checks, and EMS to be present.  He said the facility is magnificent and should be 

showcased. He said in looking at the fee schedule, it would be a struggle for all organizations.  

 

Pastor Nathaniel Kelly said he has met with some of the local people in Apopka who are 

concerned with the youth of today with regards to violence and crime. They formed a union 

called United Front. He stated they are holding a Summit scheduled on June 11, 2016 at the 

Apopka Community Center and he asked the Council help support them with this venture. He 

said their main focus is on the youth.  

 

Ray Shackelford said some residents have been pushing youth programs in council meetings 

over the past year. He stated we need to invest in our young people and proposed low fees be 

offered for all community based sports and look for grants. He said if we do not invest in our 

young people, they will explore other options.  

 

Pastor Hezekiah Bradford said he was here for a different reason and said they want to see how 

they can help to give money to youth groups, but it was difficult when they have an event like 

the Prayer Breakfast tomorrow and have to pay to use the facility. He stated he hoped the City 

Attorney and City Administrator have addressed the issue they discussed a month ago. He 

thanked Commissioner Velazquez and Commissioner Becker for attending the Task Force held 
- 8 -



CITY OF APOPKA 
Minutes of a regular City Council meeting held on May 4, 2016 at 1:30 p.m.  

Page 6 

 

at the John Bridges Center and stated they used that facility at no charge. He stated we need to 

look at how to partner with the Apopka community.  

 

Mayor Kilsheimer pointed out the City has purchased two tables at the Prayer Breakfast and 

most of the rental fees were going to the VFW. He said we need to keep this discussion on 

recreation fees which is the topic being discussed.  

 

No one else wishing to speak, Mayor Kilsheimer closed the public input. 

 

The Council recessed at 3:18 p.m. and reconvened at 3:27 p.m. 

 

Mayor Kilsheimer thanked everyone for their input and for their patience.  

 

Commissioner Becker said through the discussion we were comingling ideas of fees and 

scheduling equitable time of our resources. He stated he would like to see a conservative effort 

of scheduling this out between these leagues. He said he did not feel approving this kind of 

blanket fee schedule for the non-city leagues at this point would be appropriate.  

 

Commissioner Velazquez said until today, she was not aware of how much these volunteers 

have given to this community. She agrees we need to go back to the drawing board as what is 

important are our children.  She affirmed that knowing what the city spends, we need to find a 

balance and middle ground.  

 

Commissioner Bankson thanked the city staff for their work and said it is a challenge. He stated 

the value added for our youth sports is something that brings back to the community. He said it 

was worth revisiting and looking for solutions. He stated youth sports were invaluable and 

there needs to be equality for all.  

 

Commissioner Dean said he understands what parents and citizens were up against. He stated 

he wished we could do as they implied, but this was an inopportune time as the budget has 

already been set for this year. He said as we start to work on the upcoming budget, then 

perhaps we can come up with a feasible mechanism to defray these high fees we are facing. He 

declared the city has to run on a budget and we cannot have all of these things without taxes 

and pointed out that Apopka has the lowest taxes in all of Central Florida.  

 

Mayor Kilsheimer said we have twenty leagues using the fields at the Northwest Recreation 

Complex who are paying fees. He stated these parents in those leagues feel just as strongly 

about the mission they are delivering to their children as the parents and volunteers in Pop 

Warner and Little League do. He affirmed the amount of time and effort parents and volunteers 

put into these leagues is inspiring. He reiterated, at the same time, we need to look to the future 

and how we are going to set this city up for success. We need to figure out how the community 

moves forward on a fair and equitable basis. He stated the city’s code states we evaluate the 

fees on an annual basis and this is the first time since he has been here this has taken place. He 

said it is worth going back to revisit, but this topic needs to be broached and policies and 

procedures put in place.  

 

Mr. Irby suggested a workshop with Council and staff regarding this matter. He said he would 

consult with the Commissioners individually to set a date.  
- 9 -



CITY OF APOPKA 
Minutes of a regular City Council meeting held on May 4, 2016 at 1:30 p.m.  

Page 7 

 

 

3. Splash Pad Update 

Glenn Irby, City Administrator, gave an update regarding a splash pad stating for the last 

couple of years the City has budgeted $250,000 in the recreation impact fee fund for the 

construction of a splash pad. It was decided to determine what a splash pad could cost in 

today’s market. To do this, staff surveyed 12 governmental entities throughout Central Florida 

that own and operate splash pads, asking them the same questions.  In this research it was 

found the average dimension to be 3,079 square feet, with an average bathing load of 57. The 

average cost from those researched was $500,000, making the square foot cost of 

approximately $125 per square foot. The average maintenance fee was $14,200. Entry fees 

ranged from 0 to $3.00 per person. The average annual attendance was over 17,000 people.  He 

said they decided to look into this further and determined there were support items needed to 

make the splash pad work that included restroom facilities that would double as a bath house 

and changing room estimated at a cost of $100,000. Some of the governmental entities rent 

their facilities after normal hours for private parties. If this were done, then lights would more 

than likely need to be installed and that would be an additional expense. It would need an ADA 

approved parking lot at an estimated cost of $40,000, with public services designing the 

parking lot. He affirmed the successful splash pads have amenities such as pavilions and 

benches. He went back to the amount of money we have to spend and advised that $250,000 

would construct approximately 2,016 square feet of splash pad which is approximately 35% 

smaller than the overall average. This would allow a bathing load of 38 people.  Mr. Irby 

advised this was an informational session only and no recommendation being made.  He said 

that staff believes the more centralized location would be Edwards Field. He stated this could 

go out for design, but would need to be advertised and bid.  

 

Discussion ensued regarding the development of the Parks and Recreation Master Plan, as well 

as locations for a splash pad.  

 

Ray Shackelford commended staff on the opportunity and option of a splash pad and stated 

Edwards Field would be a nice location. 

 

CONSENT (Action Item) 

1. Approve the Disbursement Report for the month of March, 2016. 

2. Approve the appointment of Roger Simpson to the Planning Commission. 

3. Approve the purchase of body worn cameras. 

4. Authorize a scoreboard & windscreen sponsorship from Modern Orthodontics. 

5. Authorize Public Services to reallocate funds in the 2015-2016 approved budget. 

6. Award a contract for Domestic Wastewater Residuals Transport to Shelley’s Environmental 

Systems. 

7. Award contracts to PRMG for a Police, Fire/EMS, and Parks & Recreation Impact Fee Studies. 

 

8. Authorization to engage in negotiations for a Construction Manager at Risk for the Water 

Reclamation Facility Expansion. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Bankson, and seconded by Commissioner Dean, to approve 

the five items on the Consent Agenda. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor 

Kilsheimer, and Commissioners Dean, Velazquez, Bankson and Becker voting aye. 

 
- 10 -



CITY OF APOPKA 
Minutes of a regular City Council meeting held on May 4, 2016 at 1:30 p.m.  

Page 8 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS/ORDINANCES/RESOLUTION (Action Item) 

 

1. Ordinance 2493 – Second Reading – Change of Zoning.  The City Clerk read the title as 

follows: 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2493 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF APOPKA, FLORIDA, CHANGING 

THE ZONING FROM “COUNTY” IND-2 (ZIP) AND IND-3 (ZIP) TO 

“CITY” I-1 (RESTRICTED INDUSTRIAL) FOR CERTAIN REAL 

PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED SOUTH OF EAST 13TH STREET, 

WEST OF SHEELER AVENUE, COMPRISING 17.49 ACRES MORE 

OR LESS, AND OWNED BY LITTLE BROWNIE PROPERTIES, INC.; 

PROVIDING FOR DIRECTIONS TO THE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR, SEVERABILITY, CONFLICTS, AND AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

Mayor Kilsheimer advised this was quasi-judicial. Witnesses were sworn in by the clerk. 

 

Mayor Kilsheimer opened the meeting to a public hearing. No one wishing to speak, he closed 

the public hearing. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Becker and seconded by Commissioner Velazquez, to adopt 

Ordinance No. 2493. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Kilsheimer, and 

Commissioners Dean, Velazquez, Bankson and Becker voting aye. 

 

2. Ordinance 2494 – Second Reading - Annexation.  The City Clerk read the title as follows: 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2494 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF APOPKA, FLORIDA, TO 

EXTEND ITS TERRITORIAL AND MUNICIPAL LIMITS TO ANNEX 

PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTE 171.044 THE HEREINAFTER 

DESCRIBED LANDS SITUATED AND BEING IN ORANGE COUNTY, 

FLORIDA, OWNED BY SBKP, LLC LOCATED AT 312 OLD DIXIE 

HIGHWAY; PROVIDING FOR DIRECTIONS TO THE CITY CLERK, 

SEVERABILITY, CONFLICTS, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

Mayor Kilsheimer opened the meeting to a public hearing. No one wishing to speak, he closed 

the public hearing.  

 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Velazquez, and seconded by Commissioner Bankson, to 

adopt Ordinance No. 2494. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Kilsheimer, and 

Commissioners Dean, Velazquez, Bankson and Becker voting aye. 

 

3. Ordinance 2495 – Second Reading - Annexation.  The City Clerk read the title as follows: 

 

- 11 -



CITY OF APOPKA 
Minutes of a regular City Council meeting held on May 4, 2016 at 1:30 p.m.  

Page 9 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2495 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF APOPKA, FLORIDA, TO 

EXTEND ITS TERRITORIAL AND MUNICIPAL LIMITS TO ANNEX 

PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTE 171.044 THE HERINAFTER 

DESCRIBED LANDS SITUATED AND BEING IN ORANGE COUNTY, 

FLORIDA, OWNED BY JACK V. CRAVEY AND JOYCE A. CRAVEY 

LOCATED AT 3815 PHILS LANE AND 3827 HIDEAWAY ROAD; 

PROVIDING FOR DIRECTIONS TO THE CITY CLERK, 

SEVERABILITY, CONFLICTS, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

Mayor Kilsheimer opened the meeting to a public hearing. No one wishing to speak, he closed 

the public hearing. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Dean, and seconded by Commissioner Becker to adopt 

Ordinance No. 2495. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Kilsheimer, and 

Commissioners Dean, Velazquez, Bankson and Becker voting aye. 

 

BUSINESS  

1. Final Development Plan/Plat – Silver Oak Subdivision 

Mayor Kilsheimer advised this was quasi-judicial. Affected parties were sworn in by the 

clerk. 

 

David Moon, Planning Manager, gave a brief lead-in on the Final Development Plan and Plat 

for Silver Oak Subdivision. He advised this was a proposed 182 lot residential subdivision 

located north of Keene Avenue and west of Sheeler Avenue. The Preliminary Development 

Plan was previously approved by Council. The staff report will be filed with the minutes.  

 

Mayor Kilsheimer opened the meeting to a public hearing. No one wishing to speak, he closed 

the public hearing. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Bankson, and seconded by Commissioner Dean to approve 

the Final Development Plan and Plat for Silver Oak Subdivision with the two requested 

waivers, and the provision of left turn lanes from Sheeler and Keene Roads, as well as no 

development is to occur until the School Mitigation Agreement is reached. Motion 

carried unanimously with Mayor Kilsheimer, and Commissioners Dean, Velazquez, 

Bankson and Becker voting aye. 

 

2. Council -  There was no business from Council. 

 

3. Public 

 

Pastor Bradford said the Crawfish Seafood Jazz Festival was awesome and the turnout was 

great. He stated this was very productive for the entire community. He affirmed he was here 

to address a couple of issues that were near and dear to his heart and said now that we have 

two new commissioners on board he would like to address these.  He said he sent an email a 

while back to Mayor Kilsheimer requesting to be on the agenda to have a friendly and open 

discussion concerning single member districts. He further expressed concern with the 

- 12 -



CITY OF APOPKA 
Minutes of a regular City Council meeting held on May 4, 2016 at 1:30 p.m.  

Page 10 

 

visioning process and the city being cut into four sections and there not being enough people 

in certain quadrants.  

 

Mayor Kilsheimer said he and Pastor Bradford have had this discussion. He stated the 

community had a discussion and not one of the candidates for council favored the idea of 

entertaining this single member district discussion. He advised the community has discussed 

this during Charter review in 2013. He said he was in favor of a full Charter review, but 

holding discussion on a single topic was nonproductive. He declared Charter review needs to 

be done comprehensively with a process the public can have confidence in.  

 

Rod Love echoed some of Pastor Bradford’s sentiments and single member districts, stating 

we can agree to disagree that maybe that is not where everyone wants to go.  He said he 

understands not bringing that issue into the elections. He stated every member of the Charter 

Review Commission lived on the north side of town.  

 

Mayor Kilsheimer affirmed Charter Review was conducted by Mayor Land by a Committee 

of the Whole basis and this Committee of the Whole voted not to proceed with the single 

member districts.  

 

Mr. Love said this was not the beginning of a new year, but the beginning of a new process 

with new Commissioners and there will be issues they do not agree on. He said he looked 

forward to working with the Council. He commended Chief McKinley for the Task Force on 

violence.  

 

Linda Laurendeau said when talking about the sports complex and the parking being free at 

the Apopka High School, there was also little to no crime committed as the Apopka Citizen 

Academy Alumni Association has faithfully patrolled every home game, the main parking lot, 

and over to the Ninth Grade Center. She stated when the splash pad was originally presented, 

it was her recollection that it was presented at $250,000 only if it went at the Northwest 

Recreation Center because all the infrastructure was there.   

 

Ms. Laurendeau said at the Art and Foliage Festival presented by the GFWC Apopka 

Women’s Club, there are always things needed and they needed caution tape to close one of 

the port-o-lets. She thanked Bo and Jeremy from Public Services who went above and beyond 

for handling the situation. She stated there have been blue pinwheels out by City Hall and the 

Police Department. Prevent Child Abuse America started in 2008 with displaying the 

pinwheels as a prevention to remind people that if we neglect child abuse, then it will cost $80 

billion a year. She congratulated the City of Apopka Police Department for the pinwheels 

being displayed due to a grant.  

 

MAYOR’S REPORT 

 

Mayor Kilsheimer reported with regards to the city center negotiations, the developer and city 

staff have met working on details of the developer’s agreement. The last communication received 

was the agreement may be received by 5:00 p.m. today. 

 

1. Approve the appointment of Kerry Luellen to the Police Officers’ Retirement System 

Board of Trustees. 
- 13 -



CITY OF APOPKA 
Minutes of a regular City Council meeting held on May 4, 2016 at 1:30 p.m.  

Page 11 

 

2. Approve the Appointment of Randall G. West to the Police Officers’ Retirement System 

Board of Trustees. 

3. Approve the reappointment of Todd Bengston to the Firefighters’ Retirement System 

Board of Trustees. 

4. Approve the reappointment of Mayor Kilsheimer to the Firefighters’ Retirement System 

Board of Trustees.  

 

MOTION by Commissioner Velazquez, and seconded by Commissioner Bankson, to 

approve the appointment of Kerry Luelien and Randall G. West to the Police Officers’ 

Retirement system Board of Trustees and the reappointment of Todd Bengston and 

Mayor Kilsheimer to the Firefighters’ Retirement System Board of Trustees. Motion 

carried unanimously with Mayor Kilsheimer and Commissioner Dean, Velazquez, 

Bankson, and Becker voting aye. 

 

Mr. Irby reported when the sales and purchase agreement with Taurus Southern Investments was 

originally worked out, they came in with two 30-day windows of opportunity to get a developer’s 

agreement approved by the City Council. There has been two 30-day extensions approved by 

Council to that and we are at the end of that time. They are requesting an additional extension of 

30-days bringing the deadline to June 2, 2016. Staff recommends approval of this extension. 

 

MOTION by Commissioner Velazquez, and seconded by Commissioner Becker to approve 

another 30-day extension to Taurus Southern Investments for the developer’s agreement. 

Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Kilsheimer and Commissioner Dean, Velazquez, 

Bankson, and Becker voting aye. 

 

Mayor Kilsheimer said just prior to his being elected two years ago, Mayor Land appointed 

Commissioner Arrowsmith and Commissioner Dean to the Lake Apopka Natural Gas District 

Board of Directors.  He advised the terms are for two years and said two members need to be 

appointed. He would like to serve on the Board of Directors and would also like to recommend 

the appointment of Commissioner Velazquez. He said two years ago the Council voted on this. 

He was not sure if it can be a Mayoral appointment or requires a vote.  

 

City Attorney Shepard said since it was voted on previously, the safest way, if moving forward 

today, would be to vote, or he can research this.  

 

Mayor Kilsheimer reviewed the makeup of the Lake Apopka Natural Gas District Board of 

Directors as it is today. It was the consensus of the Council to have the City Attorney research this 

matter.  

 

NOT REQUIRING ACTION 

1. Mayor Kilsheimer said the city received a thank you letter to the City of Apopka from the 

Harbor House of Central Florida.  

 

ADJOURNMENT – There being no further business the meeting adjourned at 5:17 p.m. 
 

ATTEST: 

__________________________     ___________________________ 

Linda F. Goff, City Clerk     Joseph E. Kilsheimer, Mayor 

- 14 -



  
 

Last Updated:  
Tuesday, May 31, 2016 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

1. Approve the Disbursement Report for the month of April, 2016. 
  

- 15 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

1Page:

171866 4/01/16 49.00 A203 A-ABRA-KEY-DABRA LOCKSMITH SERV.,INC. V 4/01/16
Reference Description Amount

147259 Broken Lock Repair Fire Admin 49.00
171867 4/01/16 497.36 A759 A.M. LEONARD INC. V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147298 Inventory items that are at reordering point 497.36
171868 4/01/16 1,669.00 A411 AAMCO TRANSMISSIONS V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147236 REPAIR TRANS POSSIBLE REPLACE WITH REMAN #180974 1,669.00
171869 4/01/16 2,280.85 A566 ACTION GATOR TIRE V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

146978 BLANKET PO FOR INVENTORY TIRES FOR VEHICLES 2,280.85
171870 4/01/16 825.00 A856 ALLEN'S REFRIGERATION & AIR COND.SERV.V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147258 A/C Repair LS#77 825.00
171871 4/01/16 5,699.84 A205 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORPORATION V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

145914 Bleach Deliveries - Blanket PO 2,158.08
145922 Wastewater treatment plant Sodium Hypochlorite usa 3,541.76

171872 4/01/16 2,684.00 A580 AMERICAN LIGHTING & SIGNALIZATION INC. V 4/01/16
Reference Description Amount

147316 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE  TO THE STREET LIGHTS ON 4 2,684.00
171873 4/01/16 444.00 A556 AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147173 2016 APA/AICP Membership dues renewal  Kyle Wilkes 444.00
171874 4/01/16 537.00 A556 AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147329 2016 APA Dues - David Moon 537.00
171875 4/01/16 218.00 A18 AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOC V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147337 Annual membership dues for one employee. 218.00
171876 4/01/16 605.25 A15 APOPKA CHIEF, THE V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147328 PHN 3/Ord Hd ad 1 - 02-19-16 - FLU/ZON/Scrivner er 605.25
171877 4/01/16 2,767.46 A1042 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER RISK MANAGEMENT SERVV 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147389 CRIME POLICY PREMIUM 2015-16 2,767.46
171878 4/01/16 24,049.47 A954 ASCENT AVIATION GROUP INC V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147356 AVGAS FUEL FOR AIRPORT  7940 @ 3.03 24,049.47
171879 4/01/16 1,000.00 B556 BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147412 Boy Scouts Donation - Eagle Luncheon 1,000.00

- 16 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

2Page:

171880 4/01/16 506.00 C1114 CAMPBELL, ROBERT V 4/01/16
Reference Description Amount

147156 Per Diem - DRE Course 506.00
171881 4/01/16 1,270.00 C476 CAPITAL CONTRACTORS INC. V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

146139 Blanket PO-PS Janitorial Services FY1516 1,270.00
171882 4/01/16 0.00 C234 CARE HERE V 4/01/16
171883 4/01/16 0.00 C234 CARE HERE V 4/01/16
171884 4/01/16 34,844.21 C234 CARE HERE V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

144841 Blanket PO - CareHere Clinic 5,487.97
144841 Blanket PO - CareHere Clinic 18,728.79
144841 Blanket PO - CareHere Clinic 10,627.45

171885 4/01/16 1,547.34 C116 CFM DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. V 4/01/16
Reference Description Amount

147253 Cleaning Supplies Northwest 863.04
147254 Cleaning Supplies Fran Carlton 684.30

171886 4/01/16 2,307.65 S968 DEPT OF MGMT SERVICES - STATE OF FLORIDAV 4/01/16
Reference Description Amount

145233 MetrE State Internet Service 2,307.65
171887 4/01/16 2,456.12 D670 DON REID FORD V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

146417 BLANKET PO FORD PARTS ON VEHICLE WORK ORDERS 2,456.12
171888 4/01/16 270.00 E103 E.S.BARTLETT PHD CLINIC.PSYCHOL.INC. V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147106 Pre -Employment Psychologicals 270.00
171889 4/01/16 120.51 E705 ECMC V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147451 Melissa Cabrera Weekly pmt 3/26/16 120.51
171890 4/01/16 506.00 E666 ELLER, ASHLEY V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147153 Per Diem - DRE Course 506.00
171891 4/01/16 7.16 F22 FEDEX V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147379 FedEx fees - check to Walmart - FDOT_Apopka Agree 7.16
171892 4/01/16 204.76 F958 FIRE LINE EQUIPMENT, LLC V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

144904 MISC FIRE TRUCK PARTS 204.76
171893 4/01/16 168.00 F590 FLASH-RITE, INC. V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147319 BARRICADE RENTAL, DELIVERY & PKUP- MLK PARADE 168.00
171894 4/01/16 1,421.00 F679 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

- 17 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

3Page:

147285 Stormwater DEP Annual Surveillance/Regulatory Fee 1,421.00
171895 4/01/16 230.00 F790 FLORIDA DOOR SOLUTIONS INC. V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147256 Emergency Repair-FS#3 230.00
171896 4/01/16 536.54 G160 GALLS, AN ARAMARK CO., LLC V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147057 Emerg Response Team Equipment for Addl Officer 536.54
171897 4/01/16 308.75 G742 GEMAIRE DISTRIBUTORS LLC V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

144882 Blanket PO Facility Maintenance A/C Repairs 308.75
171898 4/01/16 131.75 G649 GLENN JOINER & SON INC. V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

145371 MISC VEHICLE PARTS 131.75
171899 4/01/16 544.16 G661 GRAINGER V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147279 Carroll Building Exit Signs 544.16
171900 4/01/16 94.00 H888 HALLS FEED STORE INC. V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147416 Canine Food 94.00
171901 4/01/16 650.00 H467 HELM, INC. V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147119 YEARLY FORD IDS COMPUTER SOFTWARE UPDATE FLEET 650.00
171902 4/01/16 1,821.67 H218 HOL-MAC CORPORATION V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147118 TUBE CLAMP, INNER TUBE ASSY & COUNTER BALANCE ASSY 1,821.67
171903 4/01/16 11.54 I357 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147452 Ryan McNeely Weekly pmt 3/26/16 11.54
171904 4/01/16 383.35 J227 JOSAM PRODUCTS, INC. V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147132 BLANKET PO MISC & ALIGN LARGE VEHICLES 383.35
171905 4/01/16 3,312.96 L563 LABOR READY SOUTHEAST, INC. V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147360 Flag people for installing water main Kelly Park R 1,419.84
147387 Flag people for crossing at Kelly Park Water main 1,893.12

171906 4/01/16 8,005.00 L102 LAKE FOUNTAINS & AERATION, INC. V 4/01/16
Reference Description Amount

146802 NW Pond Fountain Maintenance 8,005.00
171907 4/01/16 634.99 L763 LAKE TIRE & AUTO V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

146418 BLANKET PO INVENTORY TIRES FOR VEHICLES 634.99
171908 4/01/16 485.00 M313 MILLIKAN BATTERY & ELECTRIC V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

- 18 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

4Page:

146430 STOCK BATTERIES 485.00
171909 4/01/16 21,778.33 M647 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC. V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

144404 Motorola SUA II - Prime Site Upgrade Agreement 21,778.33
171910 4/01/16 787.50 O640 ON-SITE ANTIFREEZE RECYCLING, LLC V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

145387 STOCK ANTIFREEZE 787.50
171911 4/01/16 350.00 O669 ORLANDO FUN CREW INC V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

146500 Movie Screen rental w/ Sound Projector & Staff 350.00
171912 4/01/16 218.29 O10 ORLANDO PAVING CO V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

146544 Hot asphalt for Kelly Park Rd. Road crossings RWM 218.29
171913 4/01/16 132.00 P686 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, INC. V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

146108 Wastewater Lab Analysis 132.00
171914 4/01/16 219.96 P564 PEP BOYS - MANNY, MOE & JACK, THE V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

145717 MISC ALIGNMENTS ON CITY VEHICLES 219.96
171915 4/01/16 25,545.71 P710 PETROLEUM TRADERS CORP. V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

146943 CITY WIDE DIESEL 7446 @ 1.68 12,453.84
147078 CITY WIDE GAS 7997 @ 1.64 13,091.87

171916 4/01/16 2,305.00 P195 PIONEER MANUFACTURING CO. V 4/01/16
Reference Description Amount

146896 Field Paint Max White and Bright White 2,305.00
171917 4/01/16 876.00 P46 PITNEY BOWES  GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICESV 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

146814 PITNEY BOWES MAIL MACHINE LEASE NOV 2015-FEB 2016 876.00
171918 4/01/16 483.80 P34 PREMIERE JANITORIAL SUPPLY V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147248 Inventory items that are at reordering point 483.80
171919 4/01/16 2,805.35 Q193 QUINTAIROS, PRIETO, WOOD & BOYER P.A. V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147390 BILL FOR PROFESSIONAL LEGAL SERVICES 2,805.35
171920 4/01/16 1,000.00 R804 RANDALL A. SOMERS V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147449 Contractor Services - Airport 1,000.00
171921 4/01/16 608.87 R232 RICOH USA, INC. V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

144694 Blanket PO for Lease on 3352 & 431DN 133.40
144698 Blanket PO for Fran Carlton Lease MP2352SP 141.42
144706 3612 NWRC Copier Lease & Copies per year 79.30

- 19 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

5Page:

144951 PS Printer Service Agreement 2015-2016 254.75
171922 4/01/16 375.00 R710 ROADMASTER DRIVERS SCHOOL V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

146547 FEE FOR CDL TEST FOR FLEET MECHANICS 375.00
171923 4/01/16 80.00 R275 ROMINE REPROGRAPHICS V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147166 4- Signs for Batting Cages 80.00
171924 4/01/16 378.90 S537 SOUTHERN C & E V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

146758 STOCK STREAMLIGHT BOX FLASHLIGHTS 378.90
171925 4/01/16 560.73 S86 SPRINT V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

145096 Public Services Sprint Cell Phones - Blanket PO 560.73
171926 4/01/16 1,816.14 S677 SUNBELT RENTALS,INC. V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147102 RENTAL OF A 36" DOUBLE DRUM RIDE ON ROLLER 962.57
147318 (1) WEEK RENTAL ON A 36" DOUBLE DRUM RIDE ON ROLLE 853.57

171927 4/01/16 149.00 S335 SYN-TECH SYSTEMS, INC. V 4/01/16
Reference Description Amount

147366 LCD ASSY, LED #941B0210 FOR AIRPORT YEARLY MAINT 149.00
171928 4/01/16 1,182.39 T767 TAMPA CRANE & BODY, INC. V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

145720 MISC HEIL PARTS FOR SANITATION TRUCKS 1,182.39
171929 4/01/16 4,893.27 T157 TASER INTERNATIONAL, INC. V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147158 Replacement TASER supplies 946.31
147160 Annual TASER Training / Recertification Supplies 3,946.96

171930 4/01/16 7,395.00 T784 TRUGREEN V 4/01/16
Reference Description Amount

144543 Contract for Yearly Chemical Service for NWRC 7,395.00
171931 4/01/16 4,000.00 U550 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE/ACCT.36070175 V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147455 Postage Mar16 4,000.00
171932 4/01/16 547.33 U203 ULINE, INC. V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147064 CD / DVDs 547.33
171933 4/01/16 26.00 U7 UNITED WAY-HEART OF FLORIDA V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

147450 MAR16 UNITED WAY CONTRIBUTION 26.00
171934 4/01/16 3,390.00 U128 UNIVERSAL ENGINEERING SCIENCES, INC. V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

145677 Geotechnical Exploration - Plymouth-Sorrento Rd. & 3,390.00
171935 4/01/16 35.96 U208 UPS FREIGHT V 4/01/16

- 20 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

6Page:

Reference Description Amount

147287 SHIPPING OF CPU FOR ALDIS DETECTION CAMERA REPAIRS 35.96
171936 4/01/16 1,524.25 V92 VERMEER SOUTHEAST SALES & SERV.INC. V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

145164 MISC VERMEER PARTS 1,524.25
171937 4/01/16 11,604.34 W535 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF VISTA LANDFILL V 4/01/16

Reference Description Amount

145595 Tipping fees for FY. 2015-2016, Blanket PO. 11,604.34
171939 4/01/16 49.00 A203 A-ABRA-KEY-DABRA LOCKSMITH SERV.,INC.

Reference Description Amount

147259 Broken Lock Repair Fire Admin 49.00
171940 4/01/16 497.36 A759 A.M. LEONARD INC.

Reference Description Amount

147298 Inventory items that are at reordering point 497.36
171941 4/01/16 1,669.00 A411 AAMCO TRANSMISSIONS

Reference Description Amount

147236 REPAIR TRANS POSSIBLE REPLACE WITH REMAN #180974 1,669.00
171942 4/01/16 2,280.85 A566 ACTION GATOR TIRE

Reference Description Amount

146978 BLANKET PO FOR INVENTORY TIRES FOR VEHICLES 2,280.85
171943 4/01/16 825.00 A856 ALLEN'S REFRIGERATION & AIR COND.SERV.

Reference Description Amount

147258 A/C Repair LS#77 825.00
171944 4/01/16 5,699.84 A205 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORPORATION

Reference Description Amount

145914 Bleach Deliveries - Blanket PO 2,158.08
145922 Wastewater treatment plant Sodium Hypochlorite usa 3,541.76

171945 4/01/16 2,684.00 A580 AMERICAN LIGHTING & SIGNALIZATION INC.
Reference Description Amount

147316 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE  TO THE STREET LIGHTS ON 4 2,684.00
171946 4/01/16 444.00 A556 AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION

Reference Description Amount

147173 2016 APA/AICP Membership dues renewal  Kyle Wilkes 444.00
171947 4/01/16 537.00 A556 AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION

Reference Description Amount

147329 2016 APA Dues - David Moon 537.00
171948 4/01/16 218.00 A18 AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOC

Reference Description Amount

147337 Annual membership dues for one employee. 218.00
171949 4/01/16 605.25 A15 APOPKA CHIEF, THE

Reference Description Amount

147328 PHN 3/Ord Hd ad 1 - 02-19-16 - FLU/ZON/Scrivner er 605.25
171950 4/01/16 2,767.46 A1042 ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER RISK MANAGEMENT SERV

- 21 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

7Page:

Reference Description Amount

147389 CRIME POLICY PREMIUM 2015-16 2,767.46
171951 4/01/16 24,049.47 A954 ASCENT AVIATION GROUP INC V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

147356 AVGAS FUEL FOR AIRPORT  7940 @ 3.03 24,049.47
171952 4/01/16 1,000.00 B556 BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

147412 Boy Scouts Donation - Eagle Luncheon 1,000.00
171953 4/01/16 506.00 C1114 CAMPBELL, ROBERT V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

147156 Per Diem - DRE Course 506.00
171954 4/01/16 1,270.00 C476 CAPITAL CONTRACTORS INC. V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

146139 Blanket PO-PS Janitorial Services FY1516 1,270.00
171955 4/01/16 34,844.21 C234 CARE HERE V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

144841 Blanket PO - CareHere Clinic 34,844.21
171956 4/01/16 1,547.34 C116 CFM DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

147253 Cleaning Supplies Northwest 863.04
147254 Cleaning Supplies Fran Carlton 684.30

171957 4/01/16 2,307.65 S968 DEPT OF MGMT SERVICES - STATE OF FLORIDAV 4/04/16
Reference Description Amount

145233 MetrE State Internet Service 2,307.65
171958 4/01/16 2,456.12 D670 DON REID FORD V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

146417 BLANKET PO FORD PARTS ON VEHICLE WORK ORDERS 2,456.12
171959 4/01/16 270.00 E103 E.S.BARTLETT PHD CLINIC.PSYCHOL.INC. V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

147106 Pre -Employment Psychologicals 270.00
171960 4/01/16 120.51 E705 ECMC V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

147451 Melissa Cabrera Weekly pmt 3/26/16 120.51
171961 4/01/16 506.00 E666 ELLER, ASHLEY V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

147153 Per Diem - DRE Course 506.00
171962 4/01/16 7.16 F22 FEDEX V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

147379 FedEx fees - check to Walmart - FDOT_Apopka Agree 7.16
171963 4/01/16 204.76 F958 FIRE LINE EQUIPMENT, LLC V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

144904 MISC FIRE TRUCK PARTS 204.76
171964 4/01/16 168.00 F590 FLASH-RITE, INC. V 4/04/16

- 22 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

8Page:

Reference Description Amount

147319 BARRICADE RENTAL, DELIVERY & PKUP- MLK PARADE 168.00
171965 4/01/16 1,421.00 F679 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

147285 Stormwater DEP Annual Surveillance/Regulatory Fee 1,421.00
171966 4/01/16 230.00 F790 FLORIDA DOOR SOLUTIONS INC. V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

147256 Emergency Repair-FS#3 230.00
171967 4/01/16 536.54 G160 GALLS, AN ARAMARK CO., LLC V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

147057 Emerg Response Team Equipment for Addl Officer 536.54
171968 4/01/16 308.75 G742 GEMAIRE DISTRIBUTORS LLC V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

144882 Blanket PO Facility Maintenance A/C Repairs 308.75
171969 4/01/16 131.75 G649 GLENN JOINER & SON INC. V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

145371 MISC VEHICLE PARTS 131.75
171970 4/01/16 544.16 G661 GRAINGER V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

147279 Carroll Building Exit Signs 544.16
171971 4/01/16 94.00 H888 HALLS FEED STORE INC. V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

147416 Canine Food 94.00
171972 4/01/16 650.00 H467 HELM, INC. V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

147119 YEARLY FORD IDS COMPUTER SOFTWARE UPDATE FLEET 650.00
171973 4/01/16 1,821.67 H218 HOL-MAC CORPORATION V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

147118 TUBE CLAMP, INNER TUBE ASSY & COUNTER BALANCE ASSY 1,821.67
171974 4/01/16 11.54 I357 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

147452 Ryan McNeely Weekly pmt 3/26/16 11.54
171975 4/01/16 383.35 J227 JOSAM PRODUCTS, INC. V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

147132 BLANKET PO MISC & ALIGN LARGE VEHICLES 383.35
171976 4/01/16 3,312.96 L563 LABOR READY SOUTHEAST, INC. V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

147360 Flag people for installing water main Kelly Park R 1,419.84
147387 Flag people for crossing at Kelly Park Water main 1,893.12

171977 4/01/16 8,005.00 L102 LAKE FOUNTAINS & AERATION, INC. V 4/04/16
Reference Description Amount

146802 NW Pond Fountain Maintenance 8,005.00
171978 4/01/16 634.99 L763 LAKE TIRE & AUTO V 4/04/16

- 23 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

9Page:

Reference Description Amount

146418 BLANKET PO INVENTORY TIRES FOR VEHICLES 634.99
171979 4/01/16 485.00 M313 MILLIKAN BATTERY & ELECTRIC V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

146430 STOCK BATTERIES 485.00
171980 4/01/16 21,778.33 M647 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC. V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

144404 Motorola SUA II - Prime Site Upgrade Agreement 21,778.33
171981 4/01/16 787.50 O640 ON-SITE ANTIFREEZE RECYCLING, LLC V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

145387 STOCK ANTIFREEZE 787.50
171982 4/01/16 350.00 O669 ORLANDO FUN CREW INC V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

146500 Movie Screen rental w/ Sound Projector & Staff 350.00
171983 4/01/16 218.29 O10 ORLANDO PAVING CO V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

146544 Hot asphalt for Kelly Park Rd. Road crossings RWM 218.29
171984 4/01/16 132.00 P686 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, INC. V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

146108 Wastewater Lab Analysis 132.00
171985 4/01/16 219.96 P564 PEP BOYS - MANNY, MOE & JACK, THE V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

145717 MISC ALIGNMENTS ON CITY VEHICLES 219.96
171986 4/01/16 25,545.71 P710 PETROLEUM TRADERS CORP. V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

146943 CITY WIDE DIESEL 7446 @ 1.68 12,453.84
147078 CITY WIDE GAS 7997 @ 1.64 13,091.87

171987 4/01/16 2,305.00 P195 PIONEER MANUFACTURING CO. V 4/04/16
Reference Description Amount

146896 Field Paint Max White and Bright White 2,305.00
171988 4/01/16 876.00 P46 PITNEY BOWES  GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICESV 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

146814 PITNEY BOWES MAIL MACHINE LEASE NOV 2015-FEB 2016 876.00
171989 4/01/16 483.80 P34 PREMIERE JANITORIAL SUPPLY V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

147248 Inventory items that are at reordering point 483.80
171990 4/01/16 2,805.35 Q193 QUINTAIROS, PRIETO, WOOD & BOYER P.A. V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

147390 BILL FOR PROFESSIONAL LEGAL SERVICES 2,805.35
171991 4/01/16 1,000.00 R804 RANDALL A. SOMERS V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

147449 Contractor Services - Airport 1,000.00
171992 4/01/16 608.87 R232 RICOH USA, INC. V 4/04/16

- 24 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

10Page:

Reference Description Amount

144694 Blanket PO for Lease on 3352 & 431DN 133.40
144698 Blanket PO for Fran Carlton Lease MP2352SP 141.42
144706 3612 NWRC Copier Lease & Copies per year 79.30
144951 PS Printer Service Agreement 2015-2016 254.75

171993 4/01/16 375.00 R710 ROADMASTER DRIVERS SCHOOL V 4/04/16
Reference Description Amount

146547 FEE FOR CDL TEST FOR FLEET MECHANICS 375.00
171994 4/01/16 80.00 R275 ROMINE REPROGRAPHICS V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

147166 4- Signs for Batting Cages 80.00
171995 4/01/16 378.90 S537 SOUTHERN C & E V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

146758 STOCK STREAMLIGHT BOX FLASHLIGHTS 378.90
171996 4/01/16 560.73 S86 SPRINT V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

145096 Public Services Sprint Cell Phones - Blanket PO 560.73
171997 4/01/16 1,816.14 S677 SUNBELT RENTALS,INC. V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

147102 RENTAL OF A 36" DOUBLE DRUM RIDE ON ROLLER 962.57
147318 (1) WEEK RENTAL ON A 36" DOUBLE DRUM RIDE ON ROLLE 853.57

171998 4/01/16 149.00 S335 SYN-TECH SYSTEMS, INC. V 4/04/16
Reference Description Amount

147366 LCD ASSY, LED #941B0210 FOR AIRPORT YEARLY MAINT 149.00
171999 4/01/16 1,182.39 T767 TAMPA CRANE & BODY, INC. V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

145720 MISC HEIL PARTS FOR SANITATION TRUCKS 1,182.39
172000 4/01/16 4,893.27 T157 TASER INTERNATIONAL, INC. V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

147158 Replacement TASER supplies 946.31
147160 Annual TASER Training / Recertification Supplies 3,946.96

172001 4/01/16 7,395.00 T784 TRUGREEN V 4/04/16
Reference Description Amount

144543 Contract for Yearly Chemical Service for NWRC 7,395.00
172002 4/01/16 4,000.00 U550 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE/ACCT.36070175 V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

147455 Postage Mar16 4,000.00
172003 4/01/16 547.33 U203 ULINE, INC. V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

147064 CD / DVDs 547.33
172004 4/01/16 26.00 U7 UNITED WAY-HEART OF FLORIDA V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

147450 MAR16 UNITED WAY CONTRIBUTION 26.00

- 25 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

11Page:

172005 4/01/16 3,390.00 U128 UNIVERSAL ENGINEERING SCIENCES, INC. V 4/04/16
Reference Description Amount

145677 Geotechnical Exploration - Plymouth-Sorrento Rd. & 3,390.00
172006 4/01/16 35.96 U208 UPS FREIGHT V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

147287 SHIPPING OF CPU FOR ALDIS DETECTION CAMERA REPAIRS 35.96
172007 4/01/16 1,524.25 V92 VERMEER SOUTHEAST SALES & SERV.INC. V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

145164 MISC VERMEER PARTS 1,524.25
172008 4/01/16 11,604.34 W535 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF VISTA LANDFILL V 4/04/16

Reference Description Amount

145595 Tipping fees for FY. 2015-2016, Blanket PO. 11,604.34
172011 4/04/16 24,049.47 A954 ASCENT AVIATION GROUP INC

Reference Description Amount

147356 AVGAS FUEL FOR AIRPORT  7940 @ 3.03 24,049.47
172012 4/04/16 1,000.00 B556 BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

Reference Description Amount

147412 Boy Scouts Donation - Eagle Luncheon 1,000.00
172013 4/04/16 506.00 C1114 CAMPBELL, ROBERT

Reference Description Amount

147156 Per Diem - DRE Course 506.00
172014 4/04/16 1,270.00 C476 CAPITAL CONTRACTORS INC.

Reference Description Amount

146139 Blanket PO-PS Janitorial Services FY1516 1,270.00
172015 4/04/16 34,844.21 C234 CARE HERE

Reference Description Amount

144841 Blanket PO - CareHere Clinic 34,844.21
172016 4/04/16 1,547.34 C116 CFM DISTRIBUTING CO., INC.

Reference Description Amount

147253 Cleaning Supplies Northwest 863.04
147254 Cleaning Supplies Fran Carlton 684.30

172017 4/04/16 2,307.65 S968 DEPT OF MGMT SERVICES - STATE OF FLORIDA
Reference Description Amount

145233 MetrE State Internet Service 2,307.65
172018 4/04/16 2,456.12 D670 DON REID FORD

Reference Description Amount

146417 BLANKET PO FORD PARTS ON VEHICLE WORK ORDERS 2,456.12
172019 4/04/16 270.00 E103 E.S.BARTLETT PHD CLINIC.PSYCHOL.INC.

Reference Description Amount

147106 Pre -Employment Psychologicals 270.00
172020 4/04/16 120.51 E705 ECMC

Reference Description Amount

147451 Melissa Cabrera Weekly pmt 3/26/16 120.51

- 26 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

12Page:

172021 4/04/16 506.00 E666 ELLER, ASHLEY
Reference Description Amount

147153 Per Diem - DRE Course 506.00
172022 4/04/16 7.16 F22 FEDEX

Reference Description Amount

147379 FedEx fees - check to Walmart - FDOT_Apopka Agree 7.16
172023 4/04/16 204.76 F958 FIRE LINE EQUIPMENT, LLC

Reference Description Amount

144904 MISC FIRE TRUCK PARTS 204.76
172024 4/04/16 168.00 F590 FLASH-RITE, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147319 BARRICADE RENTAL, DELIVERY & PKUP- MLK PARADE 168.00
172025 4/04/16 1,421.00 F679 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF

Reference Description Amount

147285 Stormwater DEP Annual Surveillance/Regulatory Fee 1,421.00
172026 4/04/16 230.00 F790 FLORIDA DOOR SOLUTIONS INC.

Reference Description Amount

147256 Emergency Repair-FS#3 230.00
172027 4/04/16 536.54 G160 GALLS, AN ARAMARK CO., LLC

Reference Description Amount

147057 Emerg Response Team Equipment for Addl Officer 536.54
172028 4/04/16 308.75 G742 GEMAIRE DISTRIBUTORS LLC

Reference Description Amount

144882 Blanket PO Facility Maintenance A/C Repairs 308.75
172029 4/04/16 131.75 G649 GLENN JOINER & SON INC.

Reference Description Amount

145371 MISC VEHICLE PARTS 131.75
172030 4/04/16 544.16 G661 GRAINGER

Reference Description Amount

147279 Carroll Building Exit Signs 544.16
172031 4/04/16 94.00 H888 HALLS FEED STORE INC.

Reference Description Amount

147416 Canine Food 94.00
172032 4/04/16 650.00 H467 HELM, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147119 YEARLY FORD IDS COMPUTER SOFTWARE UPDATE FLEET 650.00
172033 4/04/16 1,821.67 H218 HOL-MAC CORPORATION

Reference Description Amount

147118 TUBE CLAMP, INNER TUBE ASSY & COUNTER BALANCE ASSY 1,821.67
172034 4/04/16 11.54 I357 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Reference Description Amount

147452 Ryan McNeely Weekly pmt 3/26/16 11.54
172035 4/04/16 383.35 J227 JOSAM PRODUCTS, INC.

- 27 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

13Page:

Reference Description Amount

147132 BLANKET PO MISC & ALIGN LARGE VEHICLES 383.35
172036 4/04/16 3,312.96 L563 LABOR READY SOUTHEAST, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147360 Flag people for installing water main Kelly Park R 1,419.84
147387 Flag people for crossing at Kelly Park Water main 1,893.12

172037 4/04/16 8,005.00 L102 LAKE FOUNTAINS & AERATION, INC.
Reference Description Amount

146802 NW Pond Fountain Maintenance 8,005.00
172038 4/04/16 634.99 L763 LAKE TIRE & AUTO

Reference Description Amount

146418 BLANKET PO INVENTORY TIRES FOR VEHICLES 634.99
172039 4/04/16 485.00 M313 MILLIKAN BATTERY & ELECTRIC

Reference Description Amount

146430 STOCK BATTERIES 485.00
172040 4/04/16 21,778.33 M647 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC.

Reference Description Amount

144404 Motorola SUA II - Prime Site Upgrade Agreement 21,778.33
172041 4/04/16 787.50 O640 ON-SITE ANTIFREEZE RECYCLING, LLC

Reference Description Amount

145387 STOCK ANTIFREEZE 787.50
172042 4/04/16 350.00 O669 ORLANDO FUN CREW INC

Reference Description Amount

146500 Movie Screen rental w/ Sound Projector & Staff 350.00
172043 4/04/16 218.29 O10 ORLANDO PAVING CO

Reference Description Amount

146544 Hot asphalt for Kelly Park Rd. Road crossings RWM 218.29
172044 4/04/16 132.00 P686 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, INC.

Reference Description Amount

146108 Wastewater Lab Analysis 132.00
172045 4/04/16 219.96 P564 PEP BOYS - MANNY, MOE & JACK, THE

Reference Description Amount

145717 MISC ALIGNMENTS ON CITY VEHICLES 219.96
172046 4/04/16 25,545.71 P710 PETROLEUM TRADERS CORP.

Reference Description Amount

146943 CITY WIDE DIESEL 7446 @ 1.68 12,453.84
147078 CITY WIDE GAS 7997 @ 1.64 13,091.87

172047 4/04/16 2,305.00 P195 PIONEER MANUFACTURING CO.
Reference Description Amount

146896 Field Paint Max White and Bright White 2,305.00
172048 4/04/16 876.00 P46 PITNEY BOWES  GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES

Reference Description Amount

146814 PITNEY BOWES MAIL MACHINE LEASE NOV 2015-FEB 2016 876.00

- 28 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

14Page:

172049 4/04/16 483.80 P34 PREMIERE JANITORIAL SUPPLY
Reference Description Amount

147248 Inventory items that are at reordering point 483.80
172050 4/04/16 2,805.35 Q193 QUINTAIROS, PRIETO, WOOD & BOYER P.A.

Reference Description Amount

147390 BILL FOR PROFESSIONAL LEGAL SERVICES 2,805.35
172051 4/04/16 1,000.00 R804 RANDALL A. SOMERS

Reference Description Amount

147449 Contractor Services - Airport 1,000.00
172052 4/04/16 608.87 R232 RICOH USA, INC.

Reference Description Amount

144694 Blanket PO for Lease on 3352 & 431DN 133.40
144698 Blanket PO for Fran Carlton Lease MP2352SP 141.42
144706 3612 NWRC Copier Lease & Copies per year 79.30
144951 PS Printer Service Agreement 2015-2016 254.75

172053 4/04/16 375.00 R710 ROADMASTER DRIVERS SCHOOL
Reference Description Amount

146547 FEE FOR CDL TEST FOR FLEET MECHANICS 375.00
172054 4/04/16 80.00 R275 ROMINE REPROGRAPHICS

Reference Description Amount

147166 4- Signs for Batting Cages 80.00
172055 4/04/16 378.90 S537 SOUTHERN C & E

Reference Description Amount

146758 STOCK STREAMLIGHT BOX FLASHLIGHTS 378.90
172056 4/04/16 560.73 S86 SPRINT

Reference Description Amount

145096 Public Services Sprint Cell Phones - Blanket PO 560.73
172057 4/04/16 1,816.14 S677 SUNBELT RENTALS,INC.

Reference Description Amount

147102 RENTAL OF A 36" DOUBLE DRUM RIDE ON ROLLER 962.57
147318 (1) WEEK RENTAL ON A 36" DOUBLE DRUM RIDE ON ROLLE 853.57

172058 4/04/16 149.00 S335 SYN-TECH SYSTEMS, INC.
Reference Description Amount

147366 LCD ASSY, LED #941B0210 FOR AIRPORT YEARLY MAINT 149.00
172059 4/04/16 1,182.39 T767 TAMPA CRANE & BODY, INC.

Reference Description Amount

145720 MISC HEIL PARTS FOR SANITATION TRUCKS 1,182.39
172060 4/04/16 4,893.27 T157 TASER INTERNATIONAL, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147158 Replacement TASER supplies 946.31
147160 Annual TASER Training / Recertification Supplies 3,946.96

172061 4/04/16 7,395.00 T784 TRUGREEN
Reference Description Amount

- 29 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

15Page:

144543 Contract for Yearly Chemical Service for NWRC 7,395.00
172062 4/04/16 4,000.00 U550 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE/ACCT.36070175

Reference Description Amount

147455 Postage Mar16 4,000.00
172063 4/04/16 547.33 U203 ULINE, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147064 CD / DVDs 547.33
172064 4/04/16 26.00 U7 UNITED WAY-HEART OF FLORIDA

Reference Description Amount

147450 MAR16 UNITED WAY CONTRIBUTION 26.00
172065 4/04/16 3,390.00 U128 UNIVERSAL ENGINEERING SCIENCES, INC.

Reference Description Amount

145677 Geotechnical Exploration - Plymouth-Sorrento Rd. & 3,390.00
172066 4/04/16 35.96 U208 UPS FREIGHT

Reference Description Amount

147287 SHIPPING OF CPU FOR ALDIS DETECTION CAMERA REPAIRS 35.96
172067 4/04/16 1,524.25 V92 VERMEER SOUTHEAST SALES & SERV.INC.

Reference Description Amount

145164 MISC VERMEER PARTS 1,524.25
172068 4/04/16 11,604.34 W535 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF VISTA LANDFILL

Reference Description Amount

145595 Tipping fees for FY. 2015-2016, Blanket PO. 11,604.34
172070 4/05/16 0.00 S575 SUNTRUST BANK V 4/05/16
172071 4/05/16 7,994.08 S575 SUNTRUST BANK

Reference Description Amount

146854 Public Information Officer Course (3) 570.00
146951 Reading for Heroes - Purchase Books from Scholasti 262.15
147053 Monument for Mary Bridges Memorial Tree 195.00
147079 Domain Renewal 17.17
147125 Beef O Bradys - Lunch Mtg. Cliff, David, Glenn 38.77
147212 Fuel - Chief's course on Tallahassee 35.25
147324 Publix-Lunch for Staff Meeting 107.71
143966 BrickFTP Subscription 49.00
143977 3161 Cashier supplies and toner for MP7001 206.25
146099 Hampton Inn-Hotel Rooms for BBQ Reps & Artists 2,618.00
146248 Lean Ticket-Printed Tickets for Sales 446.51
146365 Staff Meeting - Working Lunch APD 90.62
146366 Food - OFOF - Working Security Staff 239.50
146502 Admission to Ice House Theater in Mount Dora 255.00
146515 Kirk's Ice Service-Ice Trucks/Trailers 1,307.50
146521 Admission to Stanley Pond Pond Farm-Spring Camp 486.11
146523 Replacement trash receptacles for dog waste 555.00
146706 Mears Transportation-14 passenger bus rental 340.00
146748 Catfish Place-Sustainable Florida Lunch 143.41

- 30 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

16Page:

146755 CA - Credit Card - Lunch w/Catalyst Commercial Inc 31.13
172073 4/08/16 41.22 A982 ADAMS EVIDENCE GRADE TECHNOLOGY, INC.

Reference Description Amount

145065 Hard Drive - CD Duplicator 41.22
172074 4/08/16 312.00 A993 AGILITY FUEL SYSTEMS, INC

Reference Description Amount

147373 STAINLESS TUBES FOR CNG TANK SANIT # 201560 312.00
172075 4/08/16 341.10 A795 AIRGAS  USA, LLC

Reference Description Amount

147274 BLANKET PO FOR FLEET WELDING GAS & PRODUCT 341.10
172076 4/08/16 1,579.64 A205 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORPORATION

Reference Description Amount

145914 Bleach Deliveries - Blanket PO 1,579.64
172077 4/08/16 1,000.00 A996 ANGI ENERGY SYSTEMS, LLC

Reference Description Amount

147492 CNG EQUIPMENT TRAINING May 16-19 Phil Hardy Fleet 1,000.00
172078 4/08/16 175.00 A51 APOPKA AUTO UPHOLSTERY

Reference Description Amount

145701 BLANKET PO SEAT REPAIRS ON CITY VEHICLES 175.00
172079 4/08/16 600.00 A1009 APOPKA CHRISTIAN MINISTERIAL ALLIANCE

Reference Description Amount

147420 Table at 2016 Prayer Breakfast 600.00
172080 4/08/16 991.30 A309 APOPKA PLAQUE AND TROPHY

Reference Description Amount

147094 Items for Public Safety Day 991.30
172081 4/08/16 316.42 A423 AT & T MOBILITY

Reference Description Amount

144579 Ambulance Cell Phones 316.42
172082 4/08/16 519.94 A945 ATLANTIC.NET

Reference Description Amount

146432 Hosted SQL GIS Database 519.94
172083 4/08/16 1,492.00 B452 BCI TECHNOLOGIES

Reference Description Amount

146596 Upgrade of ClearSCADA 1,492.00
172084 4/08/16 486.01 B172 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC.

Reference Description Amount

144755 Blanket PO - EMS supplies Boundtree 486.01
172085 4/08/16 294.58 C459 CENTURYLINK

Reference Description Amount

145190 CenturyLink Phone Bills 294.58
172086 4/08/16 4,200.00 C667 CLIFTON'S TOWER SERVICE,  INC.

Reference Description Amount

147487 SENSUS AMR ANTENNA REPLACEMENT 4,200.00

- 31 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

17Page:

172087 4/08/16 70,546.08 C1062 COLLAGE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION GROUP
Reference Description Amount

142329 NW Rec Complex Aquifer Storage Phase 4A 70,546.08
172088 4/08/16 315.16 C1024 CONCORD TECHNOLOGIES

Reference Description Amount

143960 Concord Fax - Hosted Faxing 165.61
147463 Hosted Fax Services - Concord Fax 149.55

172089 4/08/16 125.00 C341 CROWN SHREDDING, LLC
Reference Description Amount

144388 Shredding Services Contract 125.00
172090 4/08/16 14,374.25 D601 DEPT. OF CORRECTIONS

Reference Description Amount

145901 INMATE SERVICES - BLANKET PURCHASE ORDER 14,374.25
172091 4/08/16 270.00 E103 E.S.BARTLETT PHD CLINIC.PSYCHOL.INC.

Reference Description Amount

146554 New PD Candidate Psychologicals 270.00
172092 4/08/16 158.00 E507 EAN HOLDINGS LLC

Reference Description Amount

147555 REFUND TRAFFIC FINE #0511600044289 158.00
172093 4/08/16 120.51 E705 ECMC

Reference Description Amount

147519 MELISSA CABRERA WEEKLY PMT 120.51
172094 4/08/16 420.00 E593 ELECTRONICS DEPOT

Reference Description Amount

145707 BLANKET PO MISC ALARM INSTALLS & WINDOW TINTING 420.00
172095 4/08/16 2,992.00 E164 ETR, L.L.C.

Reference Description Amount

145947 installation of 6 Stryker Power Lift Devices 2,992.00
172096 4/08/16 6,240.00 E690 EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC

Reference Description Amount

147116 Vick Rd. and L.S.25 needs Peroxide for Odor contro 6,240.00
172097 4/08/16 6.10 F22 FEDEX

Reference Description Amount

144970 Misc Shipping charges 6.10
172098 4/08/16 16,017.00 F959 FISH & WILDLIFE FOUNDATION OF FL, INC

Reference Description Amount

147454 Golden Gem Gopher Tortoise Mitigation Permit Fee 16,017.00
172099 4/08/16 20,772.85 F424 FLORIDA COMBINED LIFE

Reference Description Amount

147523 BCBS Blue Dental April 2016 20,772.85
172100 4/08/16 7,590.00 F790 FLORIDA DOOR SOLUTIONS INC.

Reference Description Amount

145110 Roll-Up Door Replacement 7,590.00

- 32 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

18Page:

172101 4/08/16 88.40 F700 FORGE FASTENER & SUPPLY CO,
Reference Description Amount

147378 BLANKET PO MISC HARDWARE FOR VEHICLES 88.40
172102 4/08/16 88.00 G160 GALLS, AN ARAMARK CO., LLC

Reference Description Amount

147057 Emerg Response Team Equipment for Addl Officer 88.00
172103 4/08/16 477.83 G715 GOLD NUGGET DBA

Reference Description Amount

144654 Misc Replacement Uniforms 477.83
172104 4/08/16 6,553.59 G641 GOVCONNECTION, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147233 Replacement KVM Switch - Server Room 5,147.95
147304 Samsung 24" Monitor 211.23
147323 iPad Air2 and Case 567.04
147326 Belkin KVM LCD Rack 627.37

172105 4/08/16 1,340.66 G661 GRAINGER
Reference Description Amount

147340 Inventory items that are at reordering point 1,128.00
147346 UNLOADER VALVE & THROTTLE CABLE FOR COMPRESSOR 212.66

172106 4/08/16 400.00 H715 H & M ELECTRICAL
Reference Description Amount

147443 REFURBISHED MICROWAVE DETECTOR CENTRAL AND 441 400.00
172107 4/08/16 20,603.38 H227 H D SUPPLY WATER WORKS, LTD.

Reference Description Amount

147313 Inventory items that are at reordering point 5,278.58
147396 Inventory item 3/4" drinking meters 15,324.80

172108 4/08/16 94.00 H888 HALLS FEED STORE INC.
Reference Description Amount

145341 Police Canine Food 94.00
172109 4/08/16 250.00 H896 HAYDEN, RICHARD

Reference Description Amount

147296 Reimbursement for Lt Hayden-Chief Officer 250.00
172110 4/08/16 11.54 I357 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Reference Description Amount

147520 Ryan McNeely Weekly pmt 4/02/16 11.54
172111 4/08/16 4,204.00 J789 JANI- KING OF ORLANDO

Reference Description Amount

145273 Blanket PO Cleaning Services FY1516 Dec-Sept 3,304.00
147103 Strip and Wax PD Floors 900.00

172112 4/08/16 200.00 J831 JOHNSON, MICHELLE
Reference Description Amount

147543 FACILITY USE REFUND 200.00
172113 4/08/16 2,249.87 L735 LOGSON, ALEXANDRIA

- 33 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

19Page:

Reference Description Amount

145068 Police Canine Retirement - ODEN 72.00
147415 K9 Oden Medical Care 2,177.87

172114 4/08/16 50.00 M1079 MCNISH, MARY
Reference Description Amount

147556 REFUND TRAFFIC FINE #0511500302787 50.00
172115 4/08/16 101.07 M1077 MERIT INTERNATIONAL ENTERPRISES, INC. V 4/22/16

Reference Description Amount

147425 Access Tools- Vehicle Lock Out Kit 101.07
172116 4/08/16 6,259.19 M814 MICHIGAN ST. PUMP & ELECTRIC MOTOR

Reference Description Amount

147225 L.S.78  needs repair to a 10 hp pump 1,988.19
147446 L.S.26 needs repair to a 5hp pump 1,894.00
147447 L.S.79 needs repair to a 10 hp pump 2,377.00

172117 4/08/16 508.00 M313 MILLIKAN BATTERY & ELECTRIC
Reference Description Amount

146743 BLANKET PO FOR STARTERS, RADIATORS VEHICLES 508.00
172118 4/08/16 46,188.78 M647 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC.

Reference Description Amount

144403 Motorola Annual Services Agreement 46,188.78
172119 4/08/16 561.75 M11 MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY

Reference Description Amount

146047 Municipal - Blanket PO for additional PPE 561.75
172120 4/08/16 320.00 N655 NATIONAL TRAFFIC SIGNS, INC.

Reference Description Amount

146977 ((10) STOP SIGNS R1-1 30X30. 320.00
172121 4/08/16 244.10 N694 NET TRANSCRIPTS, INC

Reference Description Amount

144434 Transcript Services - CID/IA 244.10
172122 4/08/16 73.73 N524 NETWORK INNOVATIONS INC.

Reference Description Amount

144974 Satellite Phone Services 73.73
172123 4/08/16 59.05 O94 OFFICE DEPOT

Reference Description Amount

146848 Office Supplies 59.05
172124 4/08/16 60.81 O576 OFFICE DEPOT, INC.

Reference Description Amount

143969 3161 Office Supplies 60.81
172125 4/08/16 10.00 O589 ORANGE COUNTY COMPTROLLER

Reference Description Amount

147540 SATISFACTION OF LIEN - HUDSPETH 10.00
172126 4/08/16 650.04 O10 ORLANDO PAVING CO

Reference Description Amount

- 34 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

20Page:

146544 Hot asphalt for Kelly Park Rd. Road crossings RWM 650.04
172127 4/08/16 960.00 P317 PC WEATHER PRODUCTS, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147441 HURRTRAK Pro 2016 960.00
172128 4/08/16 461.89 P134 PIEDMONT ANIMAL HOSPITAL

Reference Description Amount

144972 Canine Vet/Food fees 461.89
172129 4/08/16 1,911.00 P491 PIRTEK ALTAMONTE SPRINGS

Reference Description Amount

146945 STOCK BULK HYDRAULIC OIL FOR BULK TANK 1,911.00
172130 4/08/16 1,224.80 P503 PRO TREE KUSTOMS AND AUTO COLLISION LLC

Reference Description Amount

145376 MISC BODY DAMAGE REPAIRS TO CITY VEHICLES 1,224.80
172131 4/08/16 0.00 P929 PUBLIC RISK MANAGEMENT OF FLORIDA V 4/08/16
172132 4/08/16 0.00 P929 PUBLIC RISK MANAGEMENT OF FLORIDA V 4/08/16
172133 4/08/16 317,079.96 P929 PUBLIC RISK MANAGEMENT OF FLORIDA

Reference Description Amount

147526 Health Insurance April 2016 23,023.38
147526 Health Insurance April 2016 227,048.44
147526 Health Insurance April 2016 67,008.14

172134 4/08/16 362.48 Q152 QUADMED, INC.
Reference Description Amount

144756 Blanket PO - EMS supplies Quadmed 362.48
172135 4/08/16 295.00 R544 REAGOR, MICHAEL

Reference Description Amount

146572 Per Diem - Crash Data Recorder Course 295.00
172136 4/08/16 259.56 R232 RICOH USA, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147436 Mar-Sept FY1516 Ricoh MPC4503 259.56
172137 4/08/16 295.00 R900 RUDICH, MICHAEL

Reference Description Amount

146573 Per Diem - Crash Data Recorder Course 295.00
172138 4/08/16 1,473.66 S136 SAFETY PRODUCTS INC

Reference Description Amount

147341 Inventory items that are at reordering point 1,473.66
172139 4/08/16 1,850.00 S145 SCHOOL BOARD OF ORANGE COUNTY

Reference Description Amount

147557 Refund for Event at Amphitheater rained out 1,850.00
172140 4/08/16 84,248.93 S1075 SEMINOLE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

Reference Description Amount

147305 CafeWeb Maintenance/XCAD/MICAD 84,248.93
172141 4/08/16 1,466.84 S1079 SEMINOLE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, INC

Reference Description Amount

- 35 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

21Page:

144947 BLANKET PO - MONTHLY COPY CHARGE 27.84
145263 FINANCE COPIER LEASE 280.93
145332 Copy Machine Lease Records/Chief's Office 9 month 658.33
145425 Lanier MPC4503 Printer Lease Agreement 131.38
145551 Lanier MPC4503 Printer Lease Agreement 137.12
145552 Lanier MPC4503 Printer Lease Agreement 231.24

172142 4/08/16 12,000.00 S1047 SHEPARD, SMITH & CASSADY, P.A.
Reference Description Amount

144501 City Attorney Legal Fees FY 2015-2016 12,000.00
172143 4/08/16 2,500.00 S1077 SHEPHERD & WOLFE, LLC

Reference Description Amount

144120 Shepherd & Wolfe - Event Consulting - Blanket PO 2,500.00
172144 4/08/16 948.48 S257 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP.

Reference Description Amount

147438 New Workstation licensing 948.48
172145 4/08/16 2,583.98 S195 SIEMENS  INDUSTRY, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147004 Converter & Transducer for Storage Tank #3 2,583.98
172146 4/08/16 2,970.67 S677 SUNBELT RENTALS,INC.

Reference Description Amount

146909 MISC PARTS FOR T16 ROLLER UNIT# 360748 2,970.67
172147 4/08/16 1,402.80 T270 TAYLORS PHARMACY

Reference Description Amount

144758 Blanket PO - EMS medications 1,402.80
172148 4/08/16 1,900.00 T813 THINSPACE TECHNOLOGY LTD

Reference Description Amount

147462 skyGate Maintenance Renewal 1,900.00
172149 4/08/16 210.00 T566 THOMAS SCIENTIFIC

Reference Description Amount

147409 Anion/Cation Balance Sample Collection Filters 210.00
172150 4/08/16 253.36 T112 THOMPSON PUMP & MFG. CO.INC.

Reference Description Amount

146959 BELT TENSIONER & ISOLATOR UNIT# 253.36
172151 4/08/16 434.49 T482 THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR CORPORATION

Reference Description Amount

145815 Blanket PO CH Elevator Inspection 434.49
172152 4/08/16 1,469.60 T348 TPH ACQUISITION LLLP

Reference Description Amount

147185 DIESEL FUEL ADDITIVE FOR FUEL ISLAND #PM22GAL 1,469.60
172153 4/08/16 288.23 T6 TRAIL SAW & MOWER SERVICE, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147388 flywheel for stihl motor 48.43
147433 Case of 1 gallon containers of chainsaw bar oil 239.80

- 36 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

22Page:

172154 4/08/16 200.00 T804 TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SOL
Reference Description Amount

144965 Investigative Database Access 200.00
172155 4/08/16 325.00 T805 TRAPLINE WILDLIFE SERVICES, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147421 Bee removal at 111 N. Forest Avenue 325.00
172156 4/08/16 141.17 T843 TRENT, BRYAN

Reference Description Amount

147545 WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAM REBATE 141.17
172157 4/08/16 9,854.67 T446 TRUSTMARK VOLUNTARY BENEFIT SOLUTIONS IN

Reference Description Amount

147525 Trustmark Insurance March 2016 9,854.67
172158 4/08/16 2,429.23 T562 TW TELECOM

Reference Description Amount

145178 Monthly Internet/Phone Service-BPO 2,429.23
172159 4/08/16 1,350.00 U6 USTLER ELECTRIC LLC

Reference Description Amount

146803 Electrical Circuits 1,350.00
172160 4/08/16 300.00 U6 USTLER ELECTRIC LLC

Reference Description Amount

147370 JGG Roll-Up Door Control Wiring 300.00
172161 4/08/16 6,673.34 V516 VERIZON WIRELESS

Reference Description Amount

143955 Verizon Data Usage Police FY 15/16 4,112.03
143956 Verizon Data Usage iPads FY 15/16 2,264.55
143957 Verizon Data Usage Fire FY 15/16 111.49
143958 Monthly Verizon Data Usage Admin FY 15/16 185.27

172162 4/08/16 791.03 V92 VERMEER SOUTHEAST SALES & SERV.INC.
Reference Description Amount

147250 BLANKET PO FOR VERMEER PARTS ON WORK ORDERS 791.03
172163 4/08/16 2,400.00 V111 VIABLE SOLUTIONS INC.

Reference Description Amount

147440 Vibe & Data Co-Location 2,400.00
172164 4/08/16 305.18 W540 WESCO TURF , INC.

Reference Description Amount

145271 MISC MOWER PARTS 305.18
172165 4/08/16 1,177.95 Y43 YOURIDGUARD, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147524 Lifelock March 2016 1,177.95
172166 4/08/16 3,972.00 Z55 ZONES, INC

Reference Description Amount

147375 UPS, Monitors, and Wireless Keyboard Combos 3,972.00
172167 4/12/16 240.00 B970 BROWN, RHONDA BENTLEY

- 37 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

23Page:

Reference Description Amount

147613 Poll Worker for Run-off Election 04/12/16 240.00
172168 4/12/16 165.00 C1173 CARR, JAMES

Reference Description Amount

147611 Poll Deputy for Run-off Election 4/12/16 165.00
172169 4/12/16 240.00 C1174 COLLINS, TRACEY

Reference Description Amount

147618 Poll Worker for Run-off Election 04/12/16 240.00
172170 4/12/16 240.00 D863 DAY, ETHEL

Reference Description Amount

147616 Poll Worker for Run-off Election 04/12/16 240.00
172171 4/12/16 240.00 H899 HAZZARD, CLAUDIA

Reference Description Amount

147614 Poll Worker for Run-off Election 04/12/16 240.00
172172 4/12/16 240.00 H898 HENRY, CHERRIE

Reference Description Amount

147612 Poll Worker for Run-off Election 4/12/16 240.00
172173 4/12/16 240.00 M1080 MELENDEZ, LUCIA

Reference Description Amount

147620 Poll Worker for Run-off Election 04/12/16 240.00
172174 4/12/16 240.00 R907 RUIZ, NEYSA

Reference Description Amount

147617 Poll Worker for Run-off Election 04/12/16 240.00
172175 4/12/16 240.00 S1107 SPENCE, JOSEPH

Reference Description Amount

147619 Poll Worker for Run-off Election 04/12/16 240.00
172176 4/15/16 0.00 A35 A.O.K. TIRE MART V 4/15/16
172177 4/15/16 0.00 A35 A.O.K. TIRE MART V 4/15/16
172178 4/15/16 9,648.80 A35 A.O.K. TIRE MART

Reference Description Amount

147087 BLANKET PO TIRE REPAIR & REPL FOR VEH ON WORKORDER 4,950.00
147199 REPLACE TRANSMISSION WITH REMAN UNIT# 190967 821.65
147397 BLANKET PO TIRE REPAIRS & REPL VEHICLES ON W/ORDER 2,474.28
146416 BLANKET PO TIRE REPAIRS & REPLACEMENTS  WORK ORDER 1,402.87
147087 BLANKET PO TIRE REPAIR & REPL FOR VEH ON WORKORDER 0.00

172179 4/15/16 495.00 A231 AIR SCIENCE USA
Reference Description Amount

147081 Carbon Filter for Crime Lab 495.00
172180 4/15/16 8,210.00 A441 ALL AMERICAN STRUCTURES

Reference Description Amount

146610 Concrete Pour for Batting Cages 6,710.00
147342 Additional Concrete pour for batting cages 1,500.00

172181 4/15/16 56.40 A112 AMAZON HOSE AND RUBBER CO

- 38 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

24Page:

Reference Description Amount

146893 MISC GAUGES, HOSES & FITTINGS 56.40
172182 4/15/16 207.75 A28 AMERICAN WIRE & TERMINAL

Reference Description Amount

147479 ELECTRICAL WIRES, FUSES, WIRE LOOM FOR MISC REPAIR 207.75
172183 4/15/16 793.37 A154 ANTHEM SPORTS, LLC

Reference Description Amount

146967 Kwik Goal Nets and Anchors for Goals, Flags 793.37
172184 4/15/16 25.00 A15 APOPKA CHIEF, THE

Reference Description Amount

147477 The Apopka Chief Subscription - CA 25.00
172185 4/15/16 2,682.40 A622 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES, INC.

Reference Description Amount

145226 Uniform rentals for 10/01/15 thru 9/30/16 2,682.40
172186 4/15/16 4,676.90 B119 B&H PHOTO VIDEO

Reference Description Amount

147418 Audio Equipment For City Public Functions 4,676.90
172187 4/15/16 419.93 B245 BEN MEADOWS CO. INC.

Reference Description Amount

147503 Inventory items that are at reordering point 419.93
172188 4/15/16 835.56 C445 CAPITAL OFFICE PRODUCTS

Reference Description Amount

147339 Wirting pads for 4020/4021 27.96
147423 Office Supplies Northwest 558.93
147484 Office Supplies 133.07
147494 Copy Paper Comm Devel. 115.60

172189 4/15/16 100.00 G781 CARCIA, CARMEN
Reference Description Amount

147663 Refund Athletic Program Fee 100.00
172190 4/15/16 632.00 C1030 CARTRIDGE CENTER INC

Reference Description Amount

144653 Printer Cartridges -Various divisions 632.00
172191 4/15/16 1,680.94 C116 CFM DISTRIBUTING CO., INC.

Reference Description Amount

147408 Cleaning Supplies Northwest 1,680.94
172192 4/15/16 143.00 C886 CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO.

Reference Description Amount

147448 30A 277/480V 3P Breaker for electrical panel 143.00
172193 4/15/16 87.92 C919 CLINE, RHONDA

Reference Description Amount

147662 Reimb. for Chalk Line reel set for Pitch Hit and R 87.92
172194 4/15/16 281.28 D119 DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC.

Reference Description Amount

- 39 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

25Page:

146493 LAPTOP(ANDROID) MOUNT & BASE FOR UNIT# 191526 281.28
172195 4/15/16 595.95 D862 DOG WASTE DEPOT

Reference Description Amount

147407 Dog waste disposal bags (4 x 800) per case 595.95
172196 4/15/16 0.00 D670 DON REID FORD V 4/15/16
172197 4/15/16 1,698.76 D670 DON REID FORD

Reference Description Amount

146417 BLANKET PO FORD PARTS ON VEHICLE WORK ORDERS 1,698.76
146417 BLANKET PO FORD PARTS ON VEHICLE WORK ORDERS 0.00

172198 4/15/16 72,336.00 D40 DON REID FORD
Reference Description Amount

146492 FORD ESCAPES FOR COMM DEVELOP & BUILDING DIVISION 72,336.00
172199 4/15/16 0.00 D819 DUKE ENERGY V 4/15/16
172200 4/15/16 0.00 D819 DUKE ENERGY V 4/15/16
172201 4/15/16 0.00 D819 DUKE ENERGY V 4/15/16
172202 4/15/16 0.00 D819 DUKE ENERGY V 4/15/16
172203 4/15/16 0.00 D819 DUKE ENERGY V 4/15/16
172204 4/15/16 0.00 D819 DUKE ENERGY V 4/15/16
172205 4/15/16 0.00 D819 DUKE ENERGY V 4/15/16
172206 4/15/16 0.00 D819 DUKE ENERGY V 4/15/16
172207 4/15/16 0.00 D819 DUKE ENERGY V 4/15/16
172208 4/15/16 49,028.73 D819 DUKE ENERGY

Reference Description Amount

147653 APR16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 27,343.97
147647 MAR16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 0.00
147647 MAR16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 1,794.54
147648 APRIL16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 0.00
147648 APRIL16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 0.00
147648 APRIL16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 8,399.68
147649 MAR16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 0.00
147649 MAR16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 11,490.54
147653 APR16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 0.00
147653 APR16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 0.00

172209 4/15/16 120.51 E705 ECMC
Reference Description Amount

147660 Melissa Cabrera Weekly payment 04/09/16 120.51
172210 4/15/16 500.00 E706 ELEGANCE CLEANING SERVICES INC.

Reference Description Amount

146839 Blanket PO Cleaning Services Gilliam Training 500.00
172211 4/15/16 117.00 E411 ENFORCEMENT ELECTRONICS SERVICE

Reference Description Amount

147055 Intoxilyzer Solutions / Testing 117.00
172212 4/15/16 822.18 E671 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS INC

Reference Description Amount

146968 3-Pallets of Ballfield Chalk 822.18
- 40 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

26Page:

172213 4/15/16 150.00 F734 FDACS
Reference Description Amount

147481 Xavier Lugo Pesticide License Testing 150.00
172214 4/15/16 19,417.00 F561 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC.

Reference Description Amount

145965 RWM Parts for Ocoee Apopka Rd. /437A 18,964.50
147392 10 AWG Copper Wire Connectors 452.50

172215 4/15/16 447.20 F49 FERNANDEZ, RANDALL
Reference Description Amount

147208 Flight - National Body Worn Camera Meeting 255.20
147211 Per Diem - Body Worn Camera  Meeting in DC 192.00

172216 4/15/16 1,075.73 F3 FISHER SCIENTIFIC
Reference Description Amount

144102 Drinking Water Lab Supplies 553.23
147281 Reag Orbeco Ammonia Cyan F/10 522.50

172217 4/15/16 4,730.00 F181 FLORIDA ARMATURE WORKS, INC.
Reference Description Amount

147189 REPLACE MOTOR FOR JET A @ AIRPORT 1,455.00
147272 Tear Down & Repair SO HSP #3 Motor 3,275.00

172218 4/15/16 275.00 F240 FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL PRETREAT. ASSOCIATION
Reference Description Amount

147201 Florida Industrial Pretreatment Training 275.00
172219 4/15/16 585.00 F619 FLORIDA SOCIETY OF ENVIRON.ANALYSTS

Reference Description Amount

147565 FSEA Spring Training and technical Session 585.00
172220 4/15/16 1,050.00 G558 GOLF SPECIALTIES , INC

Reference Description Amount

147137 2 Loads of Clay #2 1,050.00
172221 4/15/16 440.00 G621 GOOD SPORTS

Reference Description Amount

147193 4 PItching Rubbers for Ballfields 440.00
172222 4/15/16 208.68 G641 GOVCONNECTION, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147428 Ethernet Cables for KVM Switch Installation 208.68
172223 4/15/16 1,706.90 G661 GRAINGER

Reference Description Amount

147247 STAINLESS STEEL BENDER FOR CNG TUBES ON SANITATION 172.62
147422 Inventory items that are at reordering point 1,534.28

172224 4/15/16 166.71 G166 GRAPHIC SOURCE OF CENTRAL FLORIDA LLC
Reference Description Amount

146948 BLANKET PO DEPT DECALS & UNIT# FOR NEW VEHICLES 166.71
172225 4/15/16 4,811.04 H227 H D SUPPLY WATER WORKS, LTD.

Reference Description Amount

- 41 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

27Page:

146894 Inventory items 1"drinking & 1" reuse meters 4,267.04
147302 Inventory item 16" MJ Bolt &Gaskets Kits 312.00
147432 4" X 12" flg spool & 4" S/S flange kits 232.00

172226 4/15/16 309.99 H83 HACH COMPANY
Reference Description Amount

147219 Supplies for Industrial Waste/lab compliance 309.99
172227 4/15/16 4,800.00 I22 INFORMATION MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Reference Description Amount

141600 3161 IMS Software update to UB (Utility Billing). 4,800.00
172228 4/15/16 8,752.65 I22 INFORMATION MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Reference Description Amount

145573 FY 15 QUARTERLY SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE 8,752.65
172229 4/15/16 11.54 I357 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Reference Description Amount

147659 Ryan McNeely Weekly paymrent 4/09/16 11.54
172230 4/15/16 867.15 I496 INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147368 Code books for Building Division 867.15
172231 4/15/16 165.00 L278 L & B DISTRIBUTING

Reference Description Amount

147472 REPAIRS TO 3  EA (CONSTRUCTION IMPACT GUNS) 165.00
172232 4/15/16 7,557.60 L563 LABOR READY SOUTHEAST, INC.

Reference Description Amount

145614 Temp help for FY 2015-2016, Blanket PO. 7,557.60
172233 4/15/16 746.89 L763 LAKE TIRE & AUTO

Reference Description Amount

147399 BLANKET PO FOR TIRES ON CITY VEHICLES 746.89
172234 4/15/16 7,876.25 L606 LASER TECHNOLOGY INC.

Reference Description Amount

147060 Replace Laser Mapping System 7,876.25
172235 4/15/16 475.00 L101 LEE'S TREES & LANDSCAPE

Reference Description Amount

147335 Demo Garden- Trees NW 475.00
172236 4/15/16 1,685.90 M568 MERCER PEST CONTROL, INC.

Reference Description Amount

146076 Blanket PO Pest - Rodent Services FY1516 Dec-Sept 575.00
146078 Blanket PO Termite Services FY1516 1,110.90

172237 4/15/16 320.00 M1014 MID FLORIDA MATERIALS
Reference Description Amount

147138 2 Loads of Sand/Clay #3 320.00
172238 4/15/16 1,661.70 M298 MJ ALTMAN COMPANIES, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147658 Fees Due on Collections 1,661.70

- 42 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

28Page:

172239 4/15/16 46,188.78 M647 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC.
Reference Description Amount

144403 Motorola Annual Services Agreement 46,188.78
172240 4/15/16 21,778.33 M647 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC.

Reference Description Amount

144404 Motorola SUA II - Prime Site Upgrade Agreement 21,778.33
172241 4/15/16 168,065.87 M647 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC.

Reference Description Amount

144405 Motorola P-to-P backhaul upgrade agreement 168,065.87
172242 4/15/16 194.40 M647 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147435 Replacement antennas and clips for radios 194.40
172243 4/15/16 450.00 M533 MR. B's PRO SERVICES LLC

Reference Description Amount

147245 CLEAN BOTH AVGAS & JET A TANKS @ AIRPORT 450.00
172244 4/15/16 72,738.26 M659 MULLINAX  FORD

Reference Description Amount

146188 FORD F450 AMBULANCE CHASSIS FOR NEW FIRE STATION 41,179.90
146189 FORD F150 CREW CAB 4X4 FOR PUBLIC EDUCATION OFFICE 31,558.36

172245 4/15/16 387.60 O670 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
Reference Description Amount

146419 BLANKET PO  MISC  VEHICLE PARTS FOR WORK ORDERS 387.60
172246 4/15/16 73,913.20 O604 OCU - SOLID WASTE DIVISION

Reference Description Amount

145590 Tipping fees for FY. 2015-2016, Blanket PO. 73,913.20
172247 4/15/16 179.78 O94 OFFICE DEPOT

Reference Description Amount

146848 Office Supplies 138.94
147495 Office Supplies Community Development 40.84

172248 4/15/16 600.10 O576 OFFICE DEPOT, INC.
Reference Description Amount

143965 Office Depot (Open PO) 542.40
143969 3161 Office Supplies 57.70

172249 4/15/16 299.00 O636 OFFICE FURNITURE OUTLET
Reference Description Amount

147312 Amber Mahogany 36" Storage Cabinet (in box) 299.00
172250 4/15/16 142.50 O650 ORLANDO BUSINESS TELEPHONE SYSTEMS

Reference Description Amount

143961 OBTS Emergency Phone Support 142.50
172251 4/15/16 1,151.88 O49 ORLANDO FREIGHTLINER, INC.

Reference Description Amount

146579 BLANKET PO FOR FREIGHTLINER PARTS ON WORK ORDERS 1,151.88
172252 4/15/16 21,417.56 O522 OTTO ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS (NC),LLC

- 43 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

29Page:

Reference Description Amount

146603 356 Black 95 gal. and 100 Black 65 gal. Edge Carts 21,417.56
172253 4/15/16 1,124.00 P686 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, INC.

Reference Description Amount

146108 Wastewater Lab Analysis 1,124.00
172254 4/15/16 25,232.08 P710 PETROLEUM TRADERS CORP.

Reference Description Amount

147345 CITY WIDE DIESEL 7463 @ 1.57 11,654.52
147367 CITY WIDE GAS 8028 @ 1.70 13,577.56

172255 4/15/16 400.00 P632 PHOTOSOUND OF ORLANDO,INC.
Reference Description Amount

146600 Audio Hardware Rental 400.00
172256 4/15/16 956.00 P348 POWER BRAKE

Reference Description Amount

144804 DIAMOND DUST FRONT & REAR ROTORS FOR FUSIONS 956.00
172257 4/15/16 497.80 P34 PREMIERE JANITORIAL SUPPLY

Reference Description Amount

147403 Inventory item miltifold towels 497.80
172258 4/15/16 2,600.01 P40 PRIDE ENTERPRISES

Reference Description Amount

146316 BLANKET PO FOR STOCK FOR PRIDE RECAP TIRES 2,600.01
172259 4/15/16 451.00 P612 PRO-CHEM,INC.

Reference Description Amount

147357 Inventory items that are at reordering point 451.00
172260 4/15/16 239.29 P668 PUBLIC SERVICES PETTY CASH

Reference Description Amount

147654 Perry Cash Reimbursement 04/04/16 143.66
147655 Petty Cash Reimbursement 4/11/16 95.63

172261 4/15/16 1,000.00 R804 RANDALL A. SOMERS
Reference Description Amount

147661 Contractor Services - Airport 04/08/16 1,000.00
172262 4/15/16 2,698.75 R200 RAPID SYSTEMS

Reference Description Amount

147214 PD Rapid Systems Fiber Connectivity 2,698.75
172263 4/15/16 136.88 R77 RECREATION DEPT. PETTY CASH

Reference Description Amount

147656 Petty Cash Reimbursement 4/06/16 136.88
172264 4/15/16 120.00 R894 REO'S AUTO DETAILING

Reference Description Amount

147419 DETAIL INTERIOR & EXT OF OLD K9 EXPLORER #301213 120.00
172265 4/15/16 142.00 S136 SAFETY PRODUCTS INC

Reference Description Amount

147341 Inventory items that are at reordering point 142.00

- 44 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

30Page:

172266 4/15/16 21,000.00 S521 SHELLEY'S SEPTIC TANKS
Reference Description Amount

146605 Shelley's sludge hauling on existing contract thru 21,000.00
172267 4/15/16 495.96 S109 SHERWIN WILLIAMS

Reference Description Amount

146935 Spray Gun and Hose for Graco paint machine/nozzles 495.96
172268 4/15/16 200.00 S937 SOCCER CITY ORLANDO, INC. V 4/19/16

Reference Description Amount

146922 10 Soccer Balls for the REcreation Soccer Program 200.00
172269 4/15/16 375.00 S1106 STANDARD & ASSOCIATES, INC. V 4/19/16

Reference Description Amount

147074 Police Candidate tests 375.00
172270 4/15/16 428.19 S600 SUNSHINE STATE ONE CALL OF FL.INC.

Reference Description Amount

145471 Blanket P.O. Locates 428.19
172271 4/15/16 7,331.45 T767 TAMPA CRANE & BODY, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147165 BLANKET PO FOR HEIL PARTS FOR SANITATION VEHICLES 7,331.45
172272 4/15/16 14,938.04 T157 TASER INTERNATIONAL, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147071 TASERS 14,938.04
172273 4/15/16 0.00 T348 TPH ACQUISITION LLLP V 4/15/16
172274 4/15/16 3,209.08 T348 TPH ACQUISITION LLLP

Reference Description Amount

146423 BLANKET PO INVENTORY PARTS FOR VEHICLES 970.85
146421 BLANKET PO MISC VEHICLE  PARTS FOR WORK ORDERS 2,238.23

172275 4/15/16 2,000.29 T6 TRAIL SAW & MOWER SERVICE, INC.
Reference Description Amount

146567 MISC MOWER & TRACTOR PARTS ON WORK ORDERS 753.79
147395 REPLACE ENGINE UNIT# 281330 1,246.50

172276 4/15/16 2,388.07 V528 VISION SERVICE PLAN - (IC)
Reference Description Amount

147657 VISION SERVICE PLAN (IC) 2,388.07
172277 4/15/16 14,184.72 W535 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF VISTA LANDFILL

Reference Description Amount

145595 Tipping fees for FY. 2015-2016, Blanket PO. 14,184.72
172278 4/15/16 16,020.00 W719 WEBQA, INC

Reference Description Amount

147531 WebQA CRM Reporting Software 16,020.00
172279 4/15/16 845.87 W613 WELDON PARTS-ORLANDO

Reference Description Amount

146424 BLANKET PO INVENTORY PARTS FOR VEHICLES 845.87
172280 4/15/16 418.00 Z55 ZONES, INC

- 45 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

31Page:

Reference Description Amount

147437 Monitors and UPS for EOC 418.00
172281 4/22/16 942.12 A35 A.O.K. TIRE MART

Reference Description Amount

147397 BLANKET PO TIRE REPAIRS & REPL VEHICLES ON W/ORDER 942.12
172282 4/22/16 2,296.99 A231 AIR SCIENCE USA

Reference Description Amount

145657 Air Filters for Lab Equipment 2,296.99
172283 4/22/16 600.00 A856 ALLEN'S REFRIGERATION & AIR COND.SERV.

Reference Description Amount

147717 City Hall Chiller --part for contactor 600.00
172284 4/22/16 3,231.33 A205 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORPORATION

Reference Description Amount

145922 Wastewater treatment plant Sodium Hypochlorite usa 3,231.33
172285 4/22/16 15,946.53 A347 ALLSTATE

Reference Description Amount

147780 APR16 ALLSTATE ANCILLARY POLICIES 15,946.53
172286 4/22/16 1,093.56 A422 AMERICAN MESSAGING

Reference Description Amount

144478 American Messaging (Open PO) 338.89
147536 American Messaging Paging - Open PO 754.67

172287 4/22/16 100,308.00 A915 AMERICAN TRAFFIC SOLUTIONS, INC.
Reference Description Amount

144278 Traffic Safety Program Fee 100,308.00
172288 4/22/16 44,000.00 A920 ANDERSON, RICHARD

Reference Description Amount

144393 Lobbying Services Sept. 2015-Sept. 17, 2016 44,000.00
172289 4/22/16 807.75 A15 APOPKA CHIEF, THE

Reference Description Amount

147595 Ord Hd & PHN - 2016-1 Admin Rezon/2016-2 Annex 807.75
172290 4/22/16 208.00 A5 APOPKA OFFICE SUPPLY

Reference Description Amount

147581 Business Cards for M. Reggentin/K. Wilkes 208.00
172291 4/22/16 160.00 A223 AQUA PURE WATER & SEWAGE SERVICES

Reference Description Amount

146981 Thermometer Verification 160.00
172292 4/22/16 26,225.10 B969 BARTOW FORD

Reference Description Amount

147504 Traffic Unit Ford Interceptor 26,225.10
172293 4/22/16 23.54 C1127 CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA, INC

Reference Description Amount

147701 CID Copy Machine Maintenance 23.54
172294 4/22/16 357.93 C445 CAPITAL OFFICE PRODUCTS

- 46 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

32Page:

Reference Description Amount

147241 Office Supplies Northwest 357.93
172295 4/22/16 6,755.00 C992 CENTRAL FLORIDA LIFTSTATIONS, INC.

Reference Description Amount

146128 L.S.20,41 needs rehab ,new base plates and seats 6,755.00
172296 4/22/16 1,366.56 C459 CENTURYLINK

Reference Description Amount

145190 CenturyLink Phone Bills 1,366.56
172297 4/22/16 409.05 C71 CERTIFIED SLINGS, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147554 Inventory item 12' Nylon sling 409.05
172298 4/22/16 1,224.00 C421 CI TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147681 IAPro Annual Software Support 1,224.00
172299 4/22/16 41.00 C1126 CLERK OF THE COURT, ORANGE CO

Reference Description Amount

144427 Filing Fees - County/Circuit Court 41.00
172300 4/22/16 2,454.00 C921 CONSOLIDATED FLEET SERVICES

Reference Description Amount

147475 Annual aerial and ground ladder certification 2,454.00
172301 4/22/16 2,225.00 D514 DIAMOND FENCE COMPANY, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147410 A/C Fence Enclosure Apopka Community Center 2,225.00
172302 4/22/16 0.00 D819 DUKE ENERGY V 4/22/16
172303 4/22/16 0.00 D819 DUKE ENERGY V 4/22/16
172304 4/22/16 0.00 D819 DUKE ENERGY V 4/22/16
172305 4/22/16 0.00 D819 DUKE ENERGY V 4/22/16
172306 4/22/16 0.00 D819 DUKE ENERGY V 4/22/16
172307 4/22/16 0.00 D819 DUKE ENERGY V 4/22/16
172308 4/22/16 0.00 D819 DUKE ENERGY V 4/22/16
172309 4/22/16 0.00 D819 DUKE ENERGY V 4/22/16
172310 4/22/16 0.00 D819 DUKE ENERGY V 4/22/16
172311 4/22/16 109,015.65 D819 DUKE ENERGY

Reference Description Amount

147747 APR16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 26,368.84
147738 APR16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 5,163.28
147741 APR16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 570.27
147743 MAR16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 0.00
147743 MAR16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 2,234.86
147745 APR16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 0.00
147745 APR16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 0.00
147745 APR16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 74,678.40
147747 APR16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 0.00
147747 APR16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 0.00

- 47 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

33Page:

172312 4/22/16 120.51 E705 ECMC
Reference Description Amount

147768 Melissa Cabrera Weekly payment 4/16/16 120.51
172313 4/22/16 500.00 E695 ECOLOGICAL CONSULTING SOLUTIONS, INC

Reference Description Amount

147637 Golden Gem Gopher Tortoise Mitigation 500.00
172314 4/22/16 1,496.00 E164 ETR, L.L.C.

Reference Description Amount

145947 installation of 6 Stryker Power Lift Devices 1,496.00
172315 4/22/16 39,759.02 F480 FEDEX OFFICE

Reference Description Amount

143978 3161 Mid Month Notices 472.73
145029 3161 Water Bill Processing 39,286.29

172316 4/22/16 678.00 F49 FERNANDEZ, RANDALL
Reference Description Amount

147209 Hotel - National Body Worn Camera Meeting-DC 678.00
172317 4/22/16 200.00 F205 FITNESS SERVICES OF CENTRAL FLORIDA, INC

Reference Description Amount

144186 Preventative Maintenance - City Gym 200.00
172318 4/22/16 36.60 F652 FL.DEPT.OF STATE, R.A. GRAY BLDG.,

Reference Description Amount

144390 Microfilm Storage - FL Dept of State - Customer ID 36.60
172319 4/22/16 150.00 F665 FLA-PAC

Reference Description Amount

147569 Accreditation Dues 150.00
172320 4/22/16 1,062.29 F132 FLORIDA CENTRAL RAILROAD

Reference Description Amount

145472 Blanket P.O.Lease for use of ROW, utility pipe in. 1,062.29
172321 4/22/16 1,105.75 F347 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

Reference Description Amount

144159 Finger Printing Fees - City Wide 1,105.75
172322 4/22/16 1,955.00 F790 FLORIDA DOOR SOLUTIONS INC.

Reference Description Amount

147602 Installation of  new Keyless entry Pad FS#3 285.00
147719 Emergency Repair- Broken Brackets-FS#1 1,670.00

172323 4/22/16 952.05 F909 FLORIDA SAFETY SYSTEMS, LLC
Reference Description Amount

147720 Add'l Monitoring Services-Fire,Security Alarms 952.05
172324 4/22/16 850.00 F135 FLORIDA SWAT ASSOCIATION, INC.

Reference Description Amount

146834 Sniper Training School 850.00
172325 4/22/16 45.00 F704 FLOWERS CHEMICAL LABORATORIES INC.

Reference Description Amount

- 48 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

34Page:

144105 Wastewater  Lab Analyses 45.00
172326 4/22/16 3,534.00 G774 G & G ELECTRIC SERVICE, INC.

Reference Description Amount

144482 Grounding Repairs at tower site 3,534.00
172327 4/22/16 340.00 G160 GALLS, AN ARAMARK CO., LLC

Reference Description Amount

147057 Emerg Response Team Equipment for Addl Officer 340.00
172328 4/22/16 1,169.80 G332 GENSET SERVICES INC.

Reference Description Amount

147207 Radiator Exterior Core Cleaning  for N.Reuse Gener 1,169.80
172329 4/22/16 1,320.57 G715 GOLD NUGGET DBA

Reference Description Amount

144654 Misc Replacement Uniforms 390.59
147076 New Recruit Uniforms 929.98

172330 4/22/16 326.00 G552 GRAMAC PRINTING
Reference Description Amount

147679 EMS refusal and Hippa forms 326.00
172331 4/22/16 30,182.18 H227 H D SUPPLY WATER WORKS, LTD.

Reference Description Amount

147295 Inventory items that are at reordering point 7,118.13
147391 Inventory item 2" T2 reuse meter omni 3,324.08
147445 Inventory  item 3/4" Reuse meters 8,912.96
147469 Inventory items that are at reordering point 5,566.77
147471 Automatic submersible pumps (3) 615.00
147566 Inventory items that are at reordering point 4,645.24

172332 4/22/16 60.00 H863 HALL, CYNTHIA
Reference Description Amount

146858 Per Diem - PIO Course - 60.00
172333 4/22/16 11.54 I357 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Reference Description Amount

147767 Ryan McNeely Weekly payment 4/16/16 11.54
172334 4/22/16 200.00 J789 JANI- KING OF ORLANDO

Reference Description Amount

146855 Blanket PO Cleaning Services Victoria Plaza 200.00
172335 4/22/16 977.10 J227 JOSAM PRODUCTS, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147132 BLANKET PO MISC & ALIGN LARGE VEHICLES 977.10
172336 4/22/16 28.17 J100 JP MORGAN CHASE NA

Reference Description Amount

147682 CID Subpoena 28.17
172337 4/22/16 5,065.08 L563 LABOR READY SOUTHEAST, INC.

Reference Description Amount

145614 Temp help for FY 2015-2016, Blanket PO. 1,929.60

- 49 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

35Page:

147608 Flag people for Kelly Park Rd. RWM install 2,041.02
147724 Flag people for Kelly Park Rd. installing DI pipe 1,094.46

172338 4/22/16 980.28 L763 LAKE TIRE & AUTO
Reference Description Amount

147399 BLANKET PO FOR TIRES ON CITY VEHICLES 980.28
172339 4/22/16 10,500.74 L25 LINA

Reference Description Amount

147792 APR16 Life Insurance & LTD 10,500.74
172340 4/22/16 933.27 L25 LINA

Reference Description Amount

147792 APR16 Life Insurance & LTD 933.27
172341 4/22/16 241.80 L25 LINA

Reference Description Amount

147792 APR16 Life Insurance & LTD 241.80
172342 4/22/16 66.30 L735 LOGSON, ALEXANDRIA

Reference Description Amount

145068 Police Canine Retirement - ODEN 66.30
172343 4/22/16 1,816.40 L626 LOWE'S

Reference Description Amount

146407 Lowe's Confined Space prop materials 399.00
146455 Blanket P.O. for Forest Avenue shop supplies 268.43
146862 Lobella & Plant Supplies 75.00
146974 Blanket P.O. for various supplies (i.e. concret mi 111.63
147097 COLD PATCH FOR TEMPORARY  REPAIR TO POTHOLES 836.64
147426 Materialls to prep for painters-Carroll Bldg Proj 125.70

172344 4/22/16 250.00 M568 MERCER PEST CONTROL, INC.
Reference Description Amount

147600 Rodent Bait Boxes CH 250.00
172345 4/22/16 94.90 M1077 MERIT INTERNATIONAL ENTERPRISES, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147425 Access Tools- Vehicle Lock Out Kit 94.90
172346 4/22/16 111.66 M659 MULLINAX  FORD

Reference Description Amount

145166 MISC FORD REPAIRS 111.66
172347 4/22/16 45.00 N694 NET TRANSCRIPTS, INC

Reference Description Amount

147684 Transcript Services 45.00
172348 4/22/16 625.93 N667 NEXTRAN TRUCK CENTER - ORLANDO

Reference Description Amount

146043 BLANKET PO FOR REPAIRS & PARTS FOR MACK TRUCKS 625.93
172349 4/22/16 930.66 O670 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS

Reference Description Amount

146419 BLANKET PO  MISC  VEHICLE PARTS FOR WORK ORDERS 930.66

- 50 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

36Page:

172350 4/22/16 0.00 O94 OFFICE DEPOT V 4/22/16
172351 4/22/16 0.00 O94 OFFICE DEPOT V 4/22/16
172352 4/22/16 0.00 O94 OFFICE DEPOT V 4/22/16
172353 4/22/16 2,156.17 O94 OFFICE DEPOT

Reference Description Amount

147331 Office Supplies PS 950.66
144979 Office Supplies 16.21
146848 Office Supplies 166.06
146853 Office Supplies PS 0.00
146853 Office Supplies PS 732.38
147330 Office Supplies PS 290.86

172354 4/22/16 333.00 O650 ORLANDO BUSINESS TELEPHONE SYSTEMS
Reference Description Amount

147460 Mitel 5320 IP Phone 333.00
172355 4/22/16 78.30 O529 ORLANDO HOSE & FLUIDPOWER

Reference Description Amount

147541 MISC PARTS TO REPLACE HOSE UNIT# 221480 78.30
172356 4/22/16 218.00 P686 PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, INC.

Reference Description Amount

146108 Wastewater Lab Analysis 218.00
172357 4/22/16 2,878.75 P40 PRIDE ENTERPRISES

Reference Description Amount

146316 BLANKET PO FOR STOCK FOR PRIDE RECAP TIRES 2,878.75
172358 4/22/16 248.00 P106 PURIFICATION TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

Reference Description Amount

144100 Lab DI Water service 248.00
172359 4/22/16 2,365.56 Q152 QUADMED, INC.

Reference Description Amount

144756 Blanket PO - EMS supplies Quadmed 2,365.56
172360 4/22/16 542.50 Q193 QUINTAIROS, PRIETO, WOOD & BOYER P.A.

Reference Description Amount

147642 BILL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - LEGAL 542.50
172361 4/22/16 210.50 R406 RADIOTRONICS, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147645 HOT N POP CABLE FOR K9 SYSTEM UNIT# 301597 210.50
172362 4/22/16 600.00 R855 RAMSWEL, INC

Reference Description Amount

147604 Strip & Wax Floors-Clinic 600.00
172363 4/22/16 623.47 R886 RED THE UNIFORM TAILOR

Reference Description Amount

147567 New officer equipment 623.47
172364 4/22/16 44.89 R660 REHN, PAUL

Reference Description Amount

- 51 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

37Page:

145069 Canine Retirement Fund - NEO 44.89
172365 4/22/16 4,722.50 R880 REISS ENGINEERING INC

Reference Description Amount

140808 Reiss Engineering, Inc.,-Water Sewer Rate Study 4,722.50
172366 4/22/16 14.94 R232 RICOH USA, INC.

Reference Description Amount

145092 HR Ricoh Printing Overages - Blanket PO 14.94
172367 4/22/16 2,802.48 S136 SAFETY PRODUCTS INC

Reference Description Amount

147470 Inventory items that are at reordering point 818.28
147514 State prisoner working signs 279.60
147713 24" Type 2 Barricade 1,704.60

172368 4/22/16 194.00 S937 SOCCER CITY ORLANDO, INC.
Reference Description Amount

146922 10 Soccer Balls for the REcreation Soccer Program 194.00
172369 4/22/16 12,957.00 S534 SOUTHEASTERN SURVEYING

Reference Description Amount

146301 Alonzo Williams Park - Boundary Topography Survey 3,335.00
146302 MA Board St. - Topographic Survey 4,348.00
146806 Golden Gem Property (Parcel No. 24-20-27-0000-00-0 5,274.00

172370 4/22/16 295.32 S86 SPRINT
Reference Description Amount

144428 Cell phone - Tracking Devices - Bait Car Services 295.32
172371 4/22/16 377.50 S1106 STANDARD & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147074 Police Candidate tests 377.50
172372 4/22/16 146.50 T270 TAYLORS PHARMACY

Reference Description Amount

144758 Blanket PO - EMS medications 146.50
172373 4/22/16 483.36 T348 TPH ACQUISITION LLLP

Reference Description Amount

147629 BLANKET PO INVENTORY PARTS FOR VEHICLES 483.36
172374 4/22/16 264.00 T192 TWC SERVICES

Reference Description Amount

146982 Preventitive Maintenance for autoclaves in lab 264.00
172375 4/22/16 1,620.00 U75 U S SURPLUS SALES, INC.

Reference Description Amount

145655 Replacement Ballistic Vests 540.00
145854 Replace Expiring Vests 1,080.00

172376 4/22/16 10.09 U15 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE
Reference Description Amount

143963 UPS Shipping (Open PO) 10.09
172377 4/22/16 2,400.00 V111 VIABLE SOLUTIONS INC.

- 52 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

38Page:

Reference Description Amount

147440 Vibe & Data Co-Location 2,400.00
172378 4/22/16 1,134.80 W613 WELDON PARTS-ORLANDO

Reference Description Amount

146424 BLANKET PO INVENTORY PARTS FOR VEHICLES 1,134.80
172379 4/22/16 237.50 W45 WILLIAMS, ALONZO

Reference Description Amount

147769 Council Retirement May 2016 237.50
172380 4/22/16 956.00 Z55 ZONES, INC

Reference Description Amount

147293 Records Mangmt Grant - 2016-JAGC-ORAN-10-H3-055 800.00
147459 Comm Dev Monitor Upgrade 156.00

172381 4/29/16 408.00 T826 3SI SECURITY SYSTEMS INC
Reference Description Amount

147798 Tracking Devices - Cell Usage 408.00
172382 4/29/16 1,727.58 A759 A.M. LEONARD INC.

Reference Description Amount

147518 Inventory items that are at reordering point 1,727.58
172383 4/29/16 3,051.19 A35 A.O.K. TIRE MART

Reference Description Amount

147397 BLANKET PO TIRE REPAIRS & REPL VEHICLES ON W/ORDER 1,299.50
147424 REPAIR FRONT END SUSPENSION SANITATION #221068 1,751.69

172384 4/29/16 549.00 A264 AGENDAPAL CORPORATION
Reference Description Amount

143959 AgendaPal subscription 549.00
172385 4/29/16 258.15 A795 AIRGAS  USA, LLC

Reference Description Amount

147274 BLANKET PO FOR FLEET WELDING GAS & PRODUCT 258.15
172386 4/29/16 9,122.00 A704 ALL-RITE FENCE CO.,INC.

Reference Description Amount

147052 White Vinyl 2 Rail Fence on Appy Lane at NWRC 9,122.00
172387 4/29/16 1,836.16 A205 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORPORATION

Reference Description Amount

145914 Bleach Deliveries - Blanket PO 1,836.16
172388 4/29/16 5,889.40 A326 AMSOIL INC./ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Reference Description Amount

144901 STOCK AMSOIL 479.09
146152 BLANKET PO FOR STOCK AMSOIL SYNTHETIC OILS 5,410.31

172389 4/29/16 358.00 A15 APOPKA CHIEF, THE
Reference Description Amount

144387 Advertising - Blanket PO 358.00
172390 4/29/16 60.00 A309 APOPKA PLAQUE AND TROPHY

Reference Description Amount

- 53 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

39Page:

147806 Retirement Plaque-Rodney Pickett 60.00
172391 4/29/16 50.00 A424 ARBOR DAY FOUNDATION

Reference Description Amount

147740 Arbor Day Dues for Tree City USA 50.00
172392 4/29/16 1,467.95 A954 ASCENT AVIATION GROUP INC

Reference Description Amount

147244 FILTERS FOR ANNUAL MAINT ON  AVGAS & JETA @ AIRPOR 1,467.95
172393 4/29/16 316.48 A423 AT & T MOBILITY

Reference Description Amount

144579 Ambulance Cell Phones 316.48
172394 4/29/16 186.00 B961 BAKER, ELMER

Reference Description Amount

146837 Per Diem - Sniper School 186.00
172395 4/29/16 647.54 B945 BEARD EQUIPMENT COMPANY

Reference Description Amount

147530 BLANKET PO FOR PROGESSIVE PARTS ON WORK ORDERS 647.54
172396 4/29/16 1,074.77 B962 BEVERAGE BODY & TRAILER

Reference Description Amount

147493 REPAIR WRECK DAMAGE & MODIFY FRONT FENDER #20-1120 1,074.77
172397 4/29/16 420.02 B517 BWI-APOPKA

Reference Description Amount

147584 2 Quarts of Revolver 420.02
172398 4/29/16 1,000.00 C487 CAR STORE OF WEST ORANGE, INC.

Reference Description Amount

144565 BLANKET PO TOWING OF LARGE VEHICLES 1,000.00
172399 4/29/16 749.00 C191 CENTRA CARE

Reference Description Amount

147710 PEN (POST EXPOSURE NURSE) CALL AND EVAL - STURM 749.00
172400 4/29/16 92.15 C814 CENTRAL FLORIDA TRUCK ACCESSORIES

Reference Description Amount

145192 BLANKET PO MISC ACCESSORIES FOR VEHICLES 92.15
172401 4/29/16 230.00 C997 CREASER, MARK

Reference Description Amount

146836 Per Diem- Sniper School 230.00
172402 4/29/16 153.05 C258 CUMMINS POWER SOUTH

Reference Description Amount

147588 BREATHER TUBES FOR OIL DRAIN UNIT# 221480 153.05
172403 4/29/16 995.00 D119 DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC.

Reference Description Amount

145301 BLANKET PO FOR MISC VEHICLE PARTS 995.00
172404 4/29/16 676.28 D664 DELL MARKETING  L.P.

Reference Description Amount

147439 Dell WYSE Clients 676.28

- 54 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

40Page:

172405 4/29/16 2,140.00 D769 DGG TASER INC.
Reference Description Amount

147252 Less Lethal Training Rounds 2,140.00
172406 4/29/16 4,600.00 D514 DIAMOND FENCE COMPANY, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147131 New PS Gate 4,600.00
172407 4/29/16 1,911.42 D174 DIGITAL DATA TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

Reference Description Amount

146069 AccuGlobe Licensing/Support for remainder FY 15/16 1,911.42
172408 4/29/16 135.71 D38 DIRECTTV

Reference Description Amount

144544 Satellite TV services 135.71
172409 4/29/16 367.46 D670 DON REID FORD

Reference Description Amount

147615 CHROME GRILL INSERT FOR NEW F450 AMBULANCE #131797 367.46
172410 4/29/16 0.00 D819 DUKE ENERGY V 4/29/16
172411 4/29/16 0.00 D819 DUKE ENERGY V 4/29/16
172412 4/29/16 0.00 D819 DUKE ENERGY V 4/29/16
172413 4/29/16 0.00 D819 DUKE ENERGY V 4/29/16
172414 4/29/16 0.00 D819 DUKE ENERGY V 4/29/16
172415 4/29/16 0.00 D819 DUKE ENERGY V 4/29/16
172416 4/29/16 0.00 D819 DUKE ENERGY V 4/29/16
172417 4/29/16 0.00 D819 DUKE ENERGY V 4/29/16
172418 4/29/16 0.00 D819 DUKE ENERGY V 4/29/16
172419 4/29/16 75,576.77 D819 DUKE ENERGY

Reference Description Amount

147875 APR16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 61,349.26
147872 APR16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 0.00
147872 APR16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 0.00
147872 APR16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 2,701.09
147874 APR16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 0.00
147874 APR16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 0.00
147874 APR16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 0.00
147874 APR16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 11,526.42
147875 APR16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 0.00
147875 APR16 ELECTRICAL CHARGES 0.00

172420 4/29/16 120.51 E705 ECMC
Reference Description Amount

147876 Melissa Cabrera Weekly Payment 4/23/16 120.51
172421 4/29/16 188.24 F677 FAST SIGNS

Reference Description Amount

147887 6 Foot Banner - Armando Borjas Golf Tournament 188.24
172422 4/29/16 45.36 F22 FEDEX

Reference Description Amount

- 55 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

41Page:

144970 Misc Shipping charges 45.36
172423 4/29/16 177.34 F958 FIRE LINE EQUIPMENT, LLC

Reference Description Amount

147400 BLANKET PO FOR PARTS ON FIRE TRUCKS ON WORK ORDERS 177.34
172424 4/29/16 2,942.50 F949 FISHER & PHILLIPS LLP

Reference Description Amount

147807 Legal services - labor attorney 2,942.50
172425 4/29/16 1,775.00 F948 FLORIDA MULCH, INC.

Reference Description Amount

145140 BLANKET PO FOR MULCH REPLACEMENT KITLAND PARK 1,775.00
172426 4/29/16 500.00 F135 FLORIDA SWAT ASSOCIATION, INC.

Reference Description Amount

146828 Armored Vehicle Operations 500.00
172427 4/29/16 377.46 F488 FORKLIFT SERVICE & REPAIRS

Reference Description Amount

145264 SERVICE CALL TO REPLACE STUDS & NUTS FORKLIFT 377.46
172428 4/29/16 160.00 F649 FRPA

Reference Description Amount

147739 FRPA Yearly membership/ Mark Miller 160.00
172429 4/29/16 395.00 G160 GALLS, AN ARAMARK CO., LLC

Reference Description Amount

147573 Crime Scene Tape 395.00
172430 4/29/16 317.96 G332 GENSET SERVICES INC.

Reference Description Amount

147652 Service call to inspect Generac Generator 400KW 317.96
172431 4/29/16 202.70 G649 GLENN JOINER & SON INC.

Reference Description Amount

147473 BLANKET PO VEHICLE PARTS ON WORK ORDERS 202.70
172432 4/29/16 104.37 G715 GOLD NUGGET DBA

Reference Description Amount

144654 Misc Replacement Uniforms 104.37
172433 4/29/16 463.80 G621 GOOD SPORTS

Reference Description Amount

147585 Home Plates & First Bases 463.80
172434 4/29/16 1,627.46 G661 GRAINGER

Reference Description Amount

147434 Blanket PO -Facility Maintenance Repairs 1,286.10
147699 Inventory items that are at reordering point 341.36

172435 4/29/16 720.00 G705 GRASS ROOTS NURSERIES, INC.
Reference Description Amount

147139 Tree Seedlings for Foliage Festival 720.00
172436 4/29/16 387.36 G15 GROENEVELD

Reference Description Amount

- 56 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

42Page:

147491 REPLACE GREASE SYS INJECTORS & PORTS UNIT# 241144 387.36
172437 4/29/16 10,869.32 H227 H D SUPPLY WATER WORKS, LTD.

Reference Description Amount

147469 Inventory items that are at reordering point 3,915.00
147606 The 2" swing check valves are for city wide lifts 404.00
147700 6" Tapping parts for Independence W/M project 2,881.21
147735 Inventory items that are at reordering point 3,669.11

172438 4/29/16 376.00 H888 HALLS FEED STORE INC.
Reference Description Amount

147416 Canine Food 376.00
172439 4/29/16 0.00 H50 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES V 4/29/16
172440 4/29/16 1,194.70 H50 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

Reference Description Amount

147034 Blanket PO- Facility Repairs 443.11
147232 BLANKET PO FOR SMALL MISC PARTS 120.39
147242 Bathroom repairs for Blue Warehouse -Inmates 209.52
144085 Operating Supplies for the Water Plants BLANKET PO 90.24
145469 Blanket P.O. Hydrant Paint 31.27
146899 Light replacement for FCC & Racquetball, ACC 300.17

172441 4/29/16 11.54 I357 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
Reference Description Amount

147877 Ryan McNeely Weekly Payment 4/23/6 11.54
172442 4/29/16 135.00 I643 INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147732 City 2016-17 Membership dues to ICC 135.00
172443 4/29/16 228.00 K616 K & K GLASS INC

Reference Description Amount

147401 BLANKET PO GLASS REPAIRS & REPL VEHICLES ON W/ORDE 228.00
172444 4/29/16 8,901.00 K579 KED GROUP, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147578 3 - 2300 lb Totes of Belt Press Polymer 8,901.00
172445 4/29/16 281.90 M858 MAC PAPERS

Reference Description Amount

147085 Copy Paper 281.90
172446 4/29/16 150.60 M710 MID STATE FENCE COMPANY,INC.

Reference Description Amount

147466 Fence Latches for gates 150.60
172447 4/29/16 270.00 M684 MILLER, JEROME

Reference Description Amount

147508 Florida Exec Develop Seminar - Per Diem 270.00
172448 4/29/16 523.00 M313 MILLIKAN BATTERY & ELECTRIC

Reference Description Amount

146743 BLANKET PO FOR STARTERS, RADIATORS VEHICLES 523.00

- 57 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

43Page:

172449 4/29/16 3,728.89 N337 NEB GROUP, INC.
Reference Description Amount

145835 Blanket PO for monthly ambulance EMS billing 3,728.89
172450 4/29/16 391.75 N359 NEWSTRIPE, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147736 Heavy Duty Chalk Machine 391.75
172451 4/29/16 1,763.43 N667 NEXTRAN TRUCK CENTER - ORLANDO

Reference Description Amount

146043 BLANKET PO FOR REPAIRS & PARTS FOR MACK TRUCKS 1,763.43
172452 4/29/16 0.00 O94 OFFICE DEPOT V 4/29/16
172453 4/29/16 2,114.93 O94 OFFICE DEPOT

Reference Description Amount

147771 Office Supplies PS 527.90
146848 Office Supplies 629.32
147770 Office Supplies PS 957.71

172454 4/29/16 55.50 O5 ORANGE COUNTY COMPTROLLER
Reference Description Amount

144157 Comptroller Filing Fees 55.50
172455 4/29/16 388.84 O213 ORLANDO SENTINEL, THE

Reference Description Amount

146781 3121 - Sludge Hauling Bid Advertisement 388.84
172456 4/29/16 267.35 P866 PHENOVA, INC.

Reference Description Amount

145689 Semi annual performance test for lab compliance 267.35
172457 4/29/16 892.92 P258 PHYSIO-CONTROL , INC.

Reference Description Amount

144759 Blanket PO - EMS Physio control supplies 892.92
172458 4/29/16 2,994.00 P938 PLURALSIGHT LLC

Reference Description Amount

147752 IT Training Subscription 2,994.00
172459 4/29/16 737.20 P34 PREMIERE JANITORIAL SUPPLY

Reference Description Amount

147580 Inventory item 38" X 58" black can liners 737.20
172460 4/29/16 708.00 P503 PRO TREE KUSTOMS AND AUTO COLLISION LLC

Reference Description Amount

147575 REPAIR REAR SEAL BETWEEN CAB & BODY UNIT# 391206 708.00
172461 4/29/16 450.00 P612 PRO-CHEM,INC.

Reference Description Amount

147761 Inventory item attack fire ant killer 450.00
172462 4/29/16 104.74 P668 PUBLIC SERVICES PETTY CASH

Reference Description Amount

147886 Petty Cash Reimbursement 4/26/16 104.74
172463 4/29/16 880.00 R855 RAMSWEL, INC

- 58 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

44Page:

Reference Description Amount

147601 Carpet Cleaning Apopka Community Center 880.00
172464 4/29/16 1,000.00 R804 RANDALL A. SOMERS

Reference Description Amount

147878 Contractor Services - Airport 1,000.00
172465 4/29/16 0.00 R886 RED THE UNIFORM TAILOR V 4/29/16
172466 4/29/16 0.00 R886 RED THE UNIFORM TAILOR V 4/29/16
172467 4/29/16 5,018.08 R886 RED THE UNIFORM TAILOR

Reference Description Amount

147122 RED Uniform - Annual uniform purchases 5,018.08
147122 RED Uniform - Annual uniform purchases 0.00
147122 RED Uniform - Annual uniform purchases 0.00

172468 4/29/16 37.45 S136 SAFETY PRODUCTS INC
Reference Description Amount

147723 55 GAL DRUM OIL ABSORBANT PADS FOR FLEET 37.45
172469 4/29/16 8,000.00 S521 SHELLEY'S SEPTIC TANKS

Reference Description Amount

146605 Shelley's sludge hauling on existing contract thru 1,000.00
147753 Shelley's sludge hauling as per DEP Compliance 7,000.00

172470 4/29/16 11,153.45 S257 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP.
Reference Description Amount

147698 Email Attachment Scanning & Archive Service 11,153.45
172471 4/29/16 17,360.00 S1057 SINNOTT WOLACH TECHNOLOGY GROUP

Reference Description Amount

147486 Firewall Upgrade 17,360.00
172472 4/29/16 449.75 S1094 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC

Reference Description Amount

147610 Cross check Insecticide- Granular 449.75
172473 4/29/16 279.99 S301 SOUTHERN SEWER EQUIPMENT

Reference Description Amount

147500 BLANKET PO SANITATION TRUCKS ON WORK ORDERS 279.99
172474 4/29/16 172.24 S547 SPRAYER PARTS DEPOT

Reference Description Amount

146437 BLANKET PO SPRAYER PARTS 172.24
172475 4/29/16 181.10 S148 SPRING HILL NURSERY, INC

Reference Description Amount

147665 PLANTS FOR KITLAND PARK (FOLIGE FESTIVAL 181.10
172476 4/29/16 108.39 S86 SPRINT

Reference Description Amount

144802 Sprint for Ambulance Heart Monitors FY15-16 108.39
172477 4/29/16 3,306.45 T767 TAMPA CRANE & BODY, INC.

Reference Description Amount

145720 MISC HEIL PARTS FOR SANITATION TRUCKS 654.29

- 59 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

45Page:

147165 BLANKET PO FOR HEIL PARTS FOR SANITATION VEHICLES 2,652.16
172478 4/29/16 200.00 T723 TNT RESCUE SYSTEMS, INC.

Reference Description Amount

147707 TNT Rescue - Field Serv Certification-Registration 200.00
172479 4/29/16 295.60 T336 TRADEMARK PRESS SOLUTIONS INC.

Reference Description Amount

147157 Business Cards 295.60
172480 4/29/16 721.64 T150 TRITECH FORENSICS

Reference Description Amount

147694 Evidence Supplies 721.64
172481 4/29/16 9,035.00 T784 TRUGREEN

Reference Description Amount

144543 Contract for Yearly Chemical Service for NWRC 9,035.00
172482 4/29/16 2,439.74 T562 TW TELECOM

Reference Description Amount

145178 Monthly Internet/Phone Service-BPO 2,439.74
172483 4/29/16 586.18 T31 TWC DISTRIBUTORS

Reference Description Amount

146969 Irrigation Supplies, Pump, Assorted Parts 329.36
147374 Irrigation Upgrades and Supplies NW 256.82

172484 4/29/16 244.46 U203 ULINE, INC.
Reference Description Amount

147695 Evidence Supplies 244.46
172485 4/29/16 200.00 U518 UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA,TREEO CENTER

Reference Description Amount

147638 Backflow Prevention Recertification 200.00
172486 4/29/16 1,000.00 U6 USTLER ELECTRIC LLC

Reference Description Amount

145973 Repair--Neutral Line Amphitheater Light Pole 1,000.00
172487 4/29/16 39.88 W653 WALMART

Reference Description Amount

144271 Misc Supplies from wal-mart 39.88
172488 4/29/16 1,193.42 W590 WALMART COMMUNITY/RFCSLLC

Reference Description Amount

146001 Audio video equipment for the training center 74.53
146522 Misc Supplies for 5K Rabbit Run, Water, snacks 100.00
146825 Misc Supplies - OPEN  - WalMart 260.18
146901 Refreshments & Water for Sr. Health Fair 98.64
147431 EMS ambulance supplies 499.72
147690 HDMI cables, and switches for the training center. 160.35

172489 4/29/16 102,171.71 W540 WESCO TURF , INC.
Reference Description Amount

146810 Reel Master 7000-D Tier 4 32" HD 8 Blade 102,171.71

- 60 -



5/24/16
CITY OF APOPKA

Run:
11:47AM Check Register

Check Dates  4/01/16 thru  4/30/16, Cash Account 001-101.0000 only, Including Voided and Reconciled Checks

Number Date Amount Vendor Payee Voided

46Page:

172490 4/29/16 1,511.22 W763 WORLDPOINT
Reference Description Amount

147549 WorldPoint - American Heart Assoc. 1,511.22
172491 4/29/16 730.00 Z55 ZONES, INC

Reference Description Amount

147516 Police Laptop USB Hubs 210.00
147711 LG External DVD Drive 520.00

20160075 4/05/16 2,618.00 H850 HAMPTON INN & SUITES V 4/05/16
Reference Description Amount

146099 Hampton Inn-Hotel Rooms for BBQ Reps & Artists 2,618.00
20160076 4/05/16 133.94 S743 STAPLES ADVANTAGE V 4/05/16

Reference Description Amount

146580 OFOF Supplies 83.95
146714 New office chair for Station 3 49.99

20160077 4/05/16 0.00 S575 SUNTRUST BANK V 4/05/16
20160078 4/05/16 5,376.08 S575 SUNTRUST BANK V 4/05/16

Reference Description Amount

146951 Reading for Heroes - Purchase Books from Scholasti 262.15
147053 Monument for Mary Bridges Memorial Tree 195.00
147079 Domain Renewal 17.17
147125 Beef O Bradys - Lunch Mtg. Cliff, David, Glenn 38.77
147212 Fuel - Chief's course on Tallahassee 35.25
147324 Publix-Lunch for Staff Meeting 107.71
143966 BrickFTP Subscription 49.00
143977 3161 Cashier supplies and toner for MP7001 206.25
146248 Lean Ticket-Printed Tickets for Sales 446.51
146365 Staff Meeting - Working Lunch APD 90.62
146366 Food - OFOF - Working Security Staff 239.50
146502 Admission to Ice House Theater in Mount Dora 255.00
146515 Kirk's Ice Service-Ice Trucks/Trailers 1,307.50
146521 Admission to Stanley Pond Pond Farm-Spring Camp 486.11
146523 Replacement trash receptacles for dog waste 555.00
146706 Mears Transportation-14 passenger bus rental 340.00
146748 Catfish Place-Sustainable Florida Lunch 143.41
146755 CA - Credit Card - Lunch w/Catalyst Commercial Inc 31.13
146854 Public Information Officer Course (3) 570.00

Checks 2,869,330.41625Total Printed

- 61 -



  
 

Last Updated:  
Tuesday, May 31, 2016 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

2. Authorize the disposal of surplus equipment/property.  
  

- 62 -



 

CITY OF APOPKA 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
 

  X  CONSENT AGENDA      MEETING OF:  June 1, 2016 

___ PUBLIC HEARING      FROM:              Administration 

       SPECIAL REPORTS      EXHIBITS:       Surplus Forms 

       OTHER:  
  

 

SUBJECT: SURPLUS PROPERTY 

 

REQUEST: AUTHORIZE THE DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS EQUIPMENT/PROPERTY AND 

REMOVAL OF ASSET PROPERTY FROM THE CITY ASSET LIST.  
  
SUMMARY: 

 

Staff requests City Council approval to dispose of surplus capital equipment/property which has no useful 

benefit to the daily operation of the city. This request is per Administrative Policy 122.1.1.II: “The disposal 

of capital asset property which is obsolete, or for which the continued use would be uneconomical or 

inefficient, shall be in accordance with Florida Statue 274 and must be approved by the City Council”. The 

asset property includes the disposal of items by auction, donation, or elimination. The attached forms 

identify said vehicles, printers, and equipment which are no longer functional or have usefulness to the city.  

  
FUNDING SOURCE: 
 

N/A    
RECOMMENDATION ACTION: 
 

Authorize the disposal of said equipment/property.  
  
DISTRIBUTION 
Mayor Kilsheimer    Finance Director  Public Services Director  

Commissioners      HR Director   Recreation Director    

City Administrator    IT Director   City Clerk  

Community Development Director  Police Chief   Fire Chief 
 

- 63 -



- 64 -



- 65 -



- 66 -



- 67 -



  
 

Last Updated:  
Tuesday, May 31, 2016 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

3. Authorize the Peddlers Permit Application for Big Bang Fireworks, Inc. – Justin Driggers 
  

- 68 -



 
CITY OF APOPKA 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
 

X CONSENT AGENDA  MEETING OF: June 1, 2016 

 PUBLIC HEARING  FROM: Community Development 

 SPECIAL REPORTS  EXHIBITS: Peddler Permit Application 

 OTHER:    
  
SUBJECT:  PEDDLER PERMIT FOR FIREWORKS SALES – BIG BANG FIREWORKS, 

INC. – 340 W. ORANGE BLOSSOM TRAIL 

   

REQUEST:  AUTHORIZE ISSUANCE OF A PEDDLERS PERMIT FOR THE SALE OF 

STATE APPROVED SPARKLERS BY BIG BANG FIREWORKS, INC. AT 340 

W. ORANGE BLOSSOM TRAIL 
  
SUMMARY: 
 

Justin Driggers, Big Bang Fireworks, Inc., is requesting approval to sell State approved sparklers from June 

10, 2016 through July 7, 2016, at 340 W. Orange Blossom Trail. 

 

The application has been reviewed and approved by the Fire, Police, Community Development, and Risk 

Management.   Based on that review, issuance of a Peddlers Permit is subject to the following conditions: 

 

1. The site entrance and parking area must be illuminated if sales occur after sunset. 

 

2. Barricades must be placed along the western thirty (30) feet of the driveway entrance to prevent cars 

from parking near the entrance and from backing up into the entrance. 

 

3. No advertising balloon will be allowed.  

 

4. Recommend that overflow parking be obtained from adjacent Family Dollar store, subject to Family 

Dollar providing written authorization. 

 

The applicant has provided proof of liability insurance, submitted to and passed a background check, and 

provided a hold harmless agreement.   

  
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
N/A 
   
RECOMMENDATION ACTION: 
 

Authorize issuance of a Peddlers Permit for the sale of State approved sparklers from June 10, 2016 through 

July 7, 2016, by Big Bang Fireworks, Inc., at 340 W. Orange Blossom Trail subject to the Conditions of 

Approval. 
  
DISTRIBUTION 
Mayor Kilsheimer    Finance Director  Public Services Director  
Commissioners      HR Director   Recreation Director    
City Administrator    IT Director   City Clerk  
Community Development Director  Police Chief   Fire Chief - 69 -



- 70 -



- 71 -



- 72 -



- 73 -



  
 

Last Updated:  
Tuesday, May 31, 2016 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

4. Authorize the Peddlers Permit Application for First American Fireworks, Inc. – David Hostetler 
  

- 74 -



 

CITY OF APOPKA 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
 

X CONSENT AGENDA  MEETING OF: June 1, 2016 

 PUBLIC HEARING  FROM: Community Development 

 SPECIAL REPORTS  EXHIBITS: Peddler Permit Application 

 OTHER:    
  
SUBJECT:  PEDDLER PERMIT FOR FIREWORKS SALES – FIRST AMERCIAN 

FIREWORKS CO. – 511 S. ORANGE BLOSSOM TRAIL 

   

REQUEST:  AUTHORIZE ISSUANCE OF A PEDDLERS PERMIT FOR THE SALE OF 

STATE APPROVED SPARKLERS BY FIRST AMERICAN FIREWORKS, 

CO., AT 511 S. ORANGE BLOSSOM TRAIL - APOPKA PLAZA 
  
SUMMARY: 
 

David Hostetler, First American Fireworks, Co., is requesting approval to sell State approved sparklers 

from June 15, 2016 through July 5, 2016, at 511 S. Orange Blossom Trail in the Apopka Plaza shopping 

center. 

 

The application has been reviewed and approved by the Fire, Police, Community Development, and Risk 

Management.  The applicant has also provided proof of liability insurance, submitted to and passed a 

background check, and provided a hold harmless agreement.   

  
FUNDING SOURCE:   

 

N/A 

   
RECOMMENDATION ACTION: 
 

Authorize issuance of a Peddlers Permit for the sale of State approved sparklers from June 15, 2016 through July 5, 2016, by 

First American Fireworks, Co., at 511 S. Orange Blossom Trail at the Apopka Plaza shopping center. 
  
DISTRIBUTION 
Mayor Kilsheimer    Finance Director  Public Services Director  
Commissioners      HR Director   Recreation Director    
City Administrator    IT Director   City Clerk  
Community Development Director  Police Chief   Fire Chief  

- 75 -



- 76 -



- 77 -



- 78 -



- 79 -



  
 

Last Updated:  
Tuesday, May 31, 2016 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

5. Authorize the Peddlers Permit Application for First American Fireworks, Inc. – David Hostetler 
  

- 80 -



 

CITY OF APOPKA 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
 

X CONSENT AGENDA  MEETING OF: June 1, 2016 

 PUBLIC HEARING  FROM: Community Development 

 SPECIAL REPORTS  EXHIBITS: Peddler Permit Application 

 OTHER:    
  
SUBJECT:  PEDDLER PERMIT FOR FIREWORKS SALES – FIRST AMERCIAN 

FIREWORKS CO. – 2437 E. SEMORAN BOULEVARD 

   

REQUEST:  AUTHORIZE ISSUANCE OF A PEDDLERS PERMIT FOR THE SALE OF 

STATE APPROVED SPARKLERS BY FIRST AMERICAN FIREWORKS, 

CO., AT 2437 E. SEMORAN BOULEVARD – DEMETREE CENTER 
  
SUMMARY: 
 

David Hostetler, First American Fireworks, Co., is requesting approval to sell State approved sparklers 

from June 15, 2016 through July 5, 2016, at 2437 E. Semoran Boulevard in the Demetree Center. 

 

The application has been reviewed and approved by the Fire, Police, Community Development, and Risk 

Management.  The applicant has also provided proof of liability insurance, submitted to and passed a 

background check, and provided a hold harmless agreement.   

  
FUNDING SOURCE:   

 

N/A 

   
RECOMMENDATION ACTION: 
 

Authorize issuance of a Peddlers Permit for the sale of State approved sparklers from June 15, 2016 through 

July 5, 2016, by First American Fireworks, Co., at 2437 E. Semoran Boulevard in the Demetree Center. 
  
DISTRIBUTION 
Mayor Kilsheimer    Finance Director  Public Services Director  
Commissioners      HR Director   Recreation Director    
City Administrator    IT Director   City Clerk  
Community Development Director  Police Chief   Fire Chief  

- 81 -



- 82 -



- 83 -



- 84 -



- 85 -



  
 

Last Updated:  
Tuesday, May 31, 2016 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

6. Approve the Fifth Trustees appointment to the General Employees'; Police Officers'; and Firefighters' Pension Boards. 
  

- 86 -



CITY OF APOPKA 

CITY COUNCIL 

 

  
 

   X  CONSENT AGENDA     MEETING OF:   June 1, 2016 

       PUBLIC HEARING      FROM:   City Clerk 

       SPECIAL REPORTS     EXHIBITS:   

       OTHER:  
 

SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT OF THE FIFTH TRUSTEES TO THE GENERAL EMPLOYEES’, 

POLICE OFFICERS’; AND FIREFIGHTERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM BOARD 

OF TRUSTEES 

 

Request: APPROVE AND RATIFY THE APPOINTMENT OF THE FIFTH TRUSTEES. 

  
SUMMARY: 

 

The General Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees, at its May 19, 2016 meeting, chose Jeanne 

Green to serve as the Fifth Trustee of the Board for the two-year term of 2016 & 2017. 

 

The Police Officers’ Retirement System Board of Trustees, at its May 19, 2016 meeting, chose Jim Green 

to serve as the Fifth Trustee of the Board for the two-year term of 2016 & 2017. 

 

The Firefighters’ Retirement System Board of Trustees, at its May 19, 2016 meeting, chose Ray Thompson 

to serve as the Fifth Trustee of the Board for the two-year term of 2016 & 2017. 

 

As required by State Law and the Operating Rules of the Board, the Fifth Trustee has been chosen by the 

four trustees and is being presented to the City Council for approval and ratification, as a ministerial act. 

  
FUNDING SOURCE: 
 

N/A 

  
RECOMMENDATION ACTION: 
 

Approve and ratify the Fifth Trustee appointments, as recommended, to the General Employees’; Police 

Officers’; and Firefighters’ Retirement System Board of Trustees for the two-year term of 2016 & 2017. 

  
DISTRIBUTION 
Mayor Kilsheimer    Finance Director  Public Services Director 

Commissioners     HR Director   City Clerk   

City Administrator    IT Director   Fire Chief 

Community Development Director  Police Chief    

 

- 87 -



  
 

Last Updated:  
Tuesday, May 31, 2016 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

7. Approve the purchase of a new scoreboard at Northwest Recreation Complex. 
  

- 88 -



 

CITY OF APOPKA 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
 

_ X  CONSENT AGENDA      MEETING OF: June 1, 2016 

___ PUBLIC HEARING      FROM:             Recreation 

       SPECIAL REPORTS      EXHIBITS:       

       OTHER: Presentation 
  

 

SUBJECT: SCOREBOARD AT NORTHWEST RECREATION COMPLEX 

 

REQUEST: APPROVAL TO PURCHASE SCOREBOARD AT NORTHWEST RECREATION 

COMPLEX 
  
SUMMARY: 

 

Staff is requesting to purchase a new football scoreboard for the Northwest Recreation complex. The current 

scoreboard is non-operational and cannot be repaired. The replacement scoreboard needs to be installed by 

the end of July 2016 in preparation for the upcoming football season.  

 

On April 20, 2016 Council approved a $5,100.00 sponsorship from Modern Orthodontics to help offset the 

cost of a new scoreboard. Staff has continued to seek other sponsors for the scoreboard, however due to the 

time constraint the use of reserves to purchase the scoreboard is necessary.  Staff has obtained three quotes 

for this purchase which are listed below: 

 

Scoreboard Installation  Scoreboard Signage 

Nevco $10,010.10 R-Printing $1,850.00 

Daktronics $10,734.00 Bolt Signs $2,200.00 

Varsity  $12,923.04 Apopka Plaque & Trophy $2,350.00 

 

Staff recommends the purchase of the scoreboard from Nevco ($10,010.10) and the signage from R-Printing 

($1,850.00) for a total amount of $11,860.10. 

  
FUNDING SOURCE: 
 

A $5,100.00 sponsorship from Modern Orthodontics will cover part of the cost. The remaining $6,760.10 

will require the use of General Fund reserves and will be included in the next quarterly budget amendment.     
RECOMMENDATION ACTION: 
 

Approve the purchase of a new football scoreboard for the Northwest Recreation Complex. 
 

  
DISTRIBUTION 
Mayor Kilsheimer    Finance Director  Public Services Director  

Commissioners      HR Director   Recreation Director    

City Administrator    IT Director   City Clerk  

Community Development Director  Police Chief   Fire Chief 
 

- 89 -



  
 

Last Updated:  
Tuesday, May 31, 2016 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

8. Approve the use of Directional boring services for the installation of a reclaimed water main and a sewer force main. 
  

- 90 -



 

CITY OF APOPKA 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
 

  X  CONSENT AGENDA      MEETING OF: June 1, 2016 

___ PUBLIC HEARING      FROM:              Public Services 

       SPECIAL REPORTS      EXHIBITS:       City of St Cloud 

       OTHER:                   Contract ITB#2012-021 
  

 

SUBJECT: DIRECTIONAL BORING SERVICES FOR THE INSTALLATION OF HDPE 

RECLAIMED WATER MAIN UNDER PLYMOUTH SORRENTO ROAD, AT 

PONKAN ROAD, AND HDPE SEWER FORCE MAIN ALONG HWY. 441, EAST 

OF HIAWASSEE ROAD. 
 

REQUEST: APPROVE THE USE OF TRENCHLESS SPECIALTIES FOR DIRECTIONAL 

BORING SERVICES. 
  
SUMMARY: 
 

The Public Services Department has obtained a proposal from Trenchless Specialties to provide directional 

boring services to install 180 linear feet of 20-inch HDPE reclaimed water main under Plymouth Sorrento 

Road, at Ponkan Road, and 1,000 linear feet new 6-inch HDPE sewer force main along Hwy. 441, east of 

Hiawassee Road.  The amount of the proposals for the two projects is $52,600, plus a 10% contingency of 

$5,260, for a total project cost of $57,860.  The pricing is based on piggybacking the City of St. Cloud 

Contract (No. ITB2012-021, two year extension executed 06/25/15).  The City will furnish the HDPE 

piping, fittings and materials for these projects. 
  
FUNDING SOURCE: 
 

Reclaimed Water Impact Fees Fund for 180 linear feet of 20-inch reclaimed water main under Plymouth 

Sorrento Road, at a total cost of $29,810 ($27,100 + $2710 contingency). 
 

Sewer Impact Fees Fund for 1,000 linear feet of 6-inch sewer force main along Hwy. 441, at a total cost of 

$28,050 ($25,500 + $2,550 contingency).    
RECOMMENDATION ACTION: 
 

Approve the use of Trenchless Specialties to provide directional boring services.  

  
DISTRIBUTION 
Mayor Kilsheimer    Finance Director  Public Services Director  

Commissioners      HR Director   Recreation Director    

City Administrator    IT Director   City Clerk  

Community Development Director  Police Chief   Fire Chief 
 

- 91 -



- 92 -



- 93 -



- 94 -



- 95 -



- 96 -



- 97 -



- 98 -



- 99 -



- 100 -



- 101 -



- 102 -



- 103 -



- 104 -



- 105 -



- 106 -



- 107 -



- 108 -



- 109 -



- 110 -



- 111 -



- 112 -



- 113 -



- 114 -



- 115 -



- 116 -



- 117 -



- 118 -



- 119 -



- 120 -



- 121 -



- 122 -



- 123 -



- 124 -



- 125 -



- 126 -



- 127 -



- 128 -



- 129 -



- 130 -



- 131 -



- 132 -



- 133 -



- 134 -



- 135 -



- 136 -



- 137 -



- 138 -



- 139 -



- 140 -



- 141 -



- 142 -



  
 

Last Updated:  
Tuesday, May 31, 2016 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

9. Authorize the purchase and install of a perimeter security fencing for the Golden Gem Reclaimed Water Reservoir property. 
  

- 143 -



 

CITY OF APOPKA 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
 

  X  CONSENT AGENDA      MEETING OF: June 1, 2016 

___ PUBLIC HEARING      FROM:              Public Services 

       SPECIAL REPORTS      EXHIBITS:       All-Rite Fence Proposal 

       OTHER:                   
  

 

SUBJECT: PERIMETER SECURITY FENCING FOR THE GOLDEN GEM RECLAIMED 

WATER RESERVOIR PROPERTY 

 

REQUEST: AUTHORIZE THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF PERIMETER 

SECURITY FENCING AT THE GOLDEN GEM RECLAIMED WATER 

RESERVOIR PROPERTY. 
  
SUMMARY: 

 

The Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with the Saint Johns River Water Management District 

(SJRWMD) requires the City to fence the property of the Golden Gem Reclaimed Water Reservoir.  The 

Public Services Department has obtained a proposal from All-Rite Fence Services, Inc. to install a security 

fence around the perimeter of the property.  The amount of the proposal is $85,207, and is based on the 

Orange County Public Schools Contract (No.ITB1502028, executed on 04/14/2015), for the furnishing and 

installation of fencing. 

  
FUNDING SOURCE: 
 

Reclaimed Water Impact Fees    
RECOMMENDATION ACTION: 
 

Authorize the purchase and installation of the perimeter security fence around the Golden Gem Reclaimed 

Water Reservoir property, in the amount of $85,207 to All-Rite Fence Services, Inc. 
  
DISTRIBUTION 
Mayor Kilsheimer    Finance Director  Public Services Director  

Commissioners      HR Director   Recreation Director 

City Administrator    IT Director   City Clerk  

Community Development Director  Police Chief   Fire Chief 
 

- 144 -



- 145 -



- 146 -



- 147 -



- 148 -



- 149 -



- 150 -



- 151 -



- 152 -



- 153 -



- 154 -



- 155 -



  
 

Last Updated:  
Tuesday, May 31, 2016 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

10. Award the Architectural and Engineering Contract for design services of a new fire station & retain the top three firms as 
continuing service contract providers.  

  

- 156 -



 

CITY OF APOPKA 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
 
  X  CONSENT AGENDA      MEETING OF:   June 1, 2016  

___ PUBLIC HEARING      FROM:               Fire Department            

       SPECIAL REPORTS      EXHIBITS:         Proposal     

       OTHER:  
  

 

SUBJECT: ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES FOR A FIRE 

STATION [RFQ 2016-06]. 

 

REQUEST: AWARD THE ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING CONTRACT FOR THE 

DESIGN OF FIRE STATION 5 TO LUNZ PREBOR FOWLER ARCHITECTS, AND 

RETAIN THE TOP THREE FIRMS AS CONTINUING SERVICE CONTRACT 

PROVIDERS. 
  
SUMMARY: 
 

The 2015-2016 FY budget included the request for an additional fire station, which was approved by City Council.  

On March 29, 2016, the City received qualifications from interested Architectural and Engineering firms for the 

purpose of providing design plans and construction documents for the new station.  An Evaluation Committee 

reviewed the qualifications and ranked the top three firms. All three of the top ranked firms were exceptional and 

each offered relevant and impressive capabilities. Approval to negotiate a contract was given by the City Council on 

May 4th 2016. 

 

Staff completed negotiations with Lunz Prebor Fowler Architects, using the Consultants Competitive Negotiations 

Act (CCNA). Initially their offer of $97,450 for Conceptual Designs, Construction Documents, Civil Engineering 

and Construction Administration was felt to be a bit excessive. After diligent negotiations, staff recommends 

approving the following negotiated contract:  

Design, Documents, Engineering and Administration = $77,450 

Reuse of Plans for additional future Fire Stations = $7,500 
 

The additional $7,500 “Reuse Fee” will allow the Fire Department to utilize these plans for an additional fire station.    

The Fire Department’s long range planning has identified the need for an additional fire station, due to continued 

growth in the southern portion of the district.  The potential location may be near the new Florida Hospital site.  

  
FUNDING SOURCE: 
 

Budgeted FY15/16 in the Fire Department Building Fund.    
RECOMMENDATION ACTION: 
 

Award the Contract to Lunz Prebor Fowler Architects for the design of the fire station.  In addition the City would 

retain Lunz Prebor Fowler Architects CPH Corp. and Bentley Architect as Continuing Service Contract Providers for 

the City.   
DISTRIBUTION 
Mayor Kilsheimer    Finance Director  Public Services Director  

Commissioners      HR Director   Recreation Director    

City Administrator    IT Director   City Clerk  

Community Development Director  Police Chief   Fire Chief 
- 157 -



 
 
 
 
 
 
May 18, 2016 (revised) 
 
 
Deputy Chief Ray Thompson 
Apopka Fire Department 
175 East 5th Street 
Apopka, Florida 32703 
 
RE: New Fire Station 
 
Dear Chief Thompson: 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide design services for your new fire station located 
at Northwest Regional Park. 
 
It is our understanding that you are seeking a 5,000 square foot facility with two 
apparatus bays that are pull thru. The facility will include two individual officer quarters, 
three firefighter/ paramedic bedrooms, a small study area, a ready room, kitchen, and a 
dining area. Two bathrooms shall be provided as well as shower facilities. Medical 
storage will be offsite.  
 
It is our understanding that the facility will be a stand-alone one-story 5,000 square foot 
structure. The exterior will be stucco on CMU with an approximate 2,000 square foot 
high ceiling vehicle bay. The roof structure is expected to be wood “pre-engineered” roof 
trusses designed by a specialty engineer. Design criteria will be established by the 
design team. The foundations are expected to be standard shallow wall footings. A site 
specific geotechnical engineer’s report must be provided by owner and if the report 
requires either mat foundations or deep foundations, additional services may be 
required. Boundary and Topographical Survey of the site shall also be provided by 
owner and is not included in this proposal. 
 
LPF will provide conceptual design and construction documentation services including 
architectural, fire protection, structural, mechanical, plumbing, and electrical engineering. 
Civil engineering and Landscape Architecture is also included in the scope and detailed 
in Site Design. The work will be broken in four phases; Conceptual Design, Construction 
Documentations, Site Design, and Contract Administration during Bid and Construction 
phase. 
 
Phase 1- Conceptual Design -45 Days with initial concept presented within 21 days 
 

1.) This phase shall include two meetings and two deliverables: 
 

 

 

- 158 -



Apopka Fire Station 
May 18, 2016 (Revised) 
May 15, 2016 
Page 2 
 

a) At the first meeting, LPF will present a conceptual package with multiple 
renderings of the exterior and interior floor plans. Two hardcopies of the 
presentation and digital copy in PDF and PowerPoint format will be 
provided. It is anticipated that a minimum of 10 days will be required to 
review the package and provide commentary. This design will be based 
on the conversations with Chief Thompson, review of the existing fire 
stations, and other information provided during our initial meeting on May 
10, 2016. 

b) One additional meeting is anticipated in our scope. The intent is to re-
present the refined concepts of both exterior and interior based on 
feedback provided by the client. During this iteration major building 
systems such as mechanical, structural and fire protection will be 
discussed. A magnitude of cost shall be developed using RS Means for 
budgetary considerations with the final concept. 

 
 
Phase 2 – Construction Documentation – Duration 3 months 
 
1.)   The LPF team will provide structural, architectural, electrical, mechanical, 
 structural, architectural, fire protection, and interior design documentation 
 required for permit and construction.  
2.)    Three milestones will be provided during this phase; 60% complete, Issued for 

Permit/Bid, Issued for Construction. Hardcopies and digital copies will be 
available for review and require approval by the client prior to advancing to the 
next milestone. Drawings shall include code data, floor plans, exterior elevations, 
reflected ceiling plans, building sections, wall sections, electrical plans, 
mechanical plans, structural plans and sections, finish schedule, door schedule 
and details, window schedule and details, fire protection plans, and plumbing 
plans and details. Low voltage will be shown on electrical plans based on owner’s 
direction. Radio, Server and IT infrastructure design is not included. Coordination 
with appliances, extractors, or other equipment that is Owner Furnished/ Owner 
Installed will be provided. That information is required prior to beginning the 
construction document phase to be adequately coordinated. 

4.)   Architectural Site design shall include the design of all the ramps, sidewalks, and 
entry areas restricted to 5’-0” to outside face of building.  Site design to be 
coordinated with Phase 3 Civil Site Design. 

5.)  Interior finishes, color boards, and furniture layout will be provided during this 
phase. This includes all millwork and detailing required for bidding. Furniture 
including but not limited to beds, chairs, barstools, desks, side tables and lamps, 
bunker gear lockers, and personal lockers are not included in our bid documents 
but can be coordinated on furniture plans based on owners direction provided 
prior to the start of the construction document phase. 

 
 
Phase 3 – Site Design – Anticipated 3 month duration to run concurrently with 
Architecture/MEP/FP/ Structural Construction Documentation. 
 
1.) Site layout and building footprint shall be developed with respect to access, 

vehicle turning movements, setbacks and buffers and other related site elements. 

- 159 -



Apopka Fire Station 
May 18, 2016 (Revised) 
May 15, 2016 
Page 3 
 

Survey (boundary, Topographical, and/or wetlands) and Geotechincal are not 
included. Environmental Consultant for threatened, endangered, and/or listed 
species is not included. 

2.) Site infrastructure requirements will be considered. This includes parking, 
stormwater management and drainage, and utilities. 

3.) Upon approval of the site layout, a final site plan shall be developed. This will 
include the civil engineering design activities required to prepare civil engineering 
plans for the construction of site improvements associated with this project. The 
plans will be designed in accordance with the City of Apopka, St Johns River 
Water Management District, and the Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection criteria. The final civil plans will include: 

a. Master site plan including access roadways, internal drive aisles, 
vehicular turning radii, building footprint, and stormwater management 
and open space areas with dimensions. 

b. Site Demolition Plan as needed 
c. Onsite paving and grading plans for driveway areas within the parcel 

detailing pavement, open space, and building finished floor elevations. 
d. Onsite sewer and potable water connections. 
e. Sewer connection for forcemain as needed for lift station connection and 

operation. 
f. Primary Stormwater management system for water quality treatment and 

peak storm attenuation. 
g. Secondary drainage collection and conveyance to Primary stormwater 

management treatment area. 
h. Site erosion control plan 
i. Coordination with architect on roof drain location, sidewalk connections 

and building doors. 
j. Fire connection as the building will be sprinklered, fire department 

connection and new fire water main to building. 
k. Coordination with MEP consultants with regard to required flow for 

sprinkler system and utility connection locations. 
l. Coordination with Surveyor 
m. Coordination with Geotechnical engineer. 
n. It is assumed that no offsite roadway and/or utility improvements will be 

required for this project. 
 

4.) Applications and submission for permit applications, design calculations, and 
construction plans to SJRWMD, City of Apopka, and FDEP. 
 

 
Phase 4 – Construction Administration – Anticipated 12 month duration 
 
1.) LPF shall provide the client with bidding assistance. This includes  answering all 

questions by contractors, reviewing the bids, and providing recommendations to 
the owner as needed. Attendance at a pre-bid meeting and bid opening are 
included in this scope. 

2.) LPF will conduct 12 site visits during the course of construction as part of  the 
base fee for monthly meetings with two visits specifically for substantial and final 
inspections. 

- 160 -



Apopka Fire Station 
May 18, 2016 (Revised) 
May 15, 2016 
Page 4 
 
3.) LPF will review shop drawings up to 2 times. Any more than 2 times for the 
 same submittal shall be charged hourly.  
4.) Pay Applications will be reviewed and submitted to Owner 
5.) RFI and ASIs will be provided to the contractor as needed. 
6.)  Review of Civil as-built drawings prepared by the contractor’s surveyor for 

consistency. The scope includes up to two (2) rounds of as-built drawings from 
the surveyor. Should additional reviews become necessary, the additional 
reviews will be performed as additional services.  

7.)  The civil shall prepare Record Drawings based on the information provided by the 
contractor’s surveyor. The scope assumes one set of Record Drawings will be 
prepared to include water, sanitary, and storm. 

8.)  Final Site Visit by Civil Engineer and submission of letter of substantial 
completion and related close-out documents, including the SJRWMD 
Construction Certification. 

9.) Submission of FDEP Potable and waste water clearances upon receipt of the 
bacteriological test results and as-built drawings. 

 
 
We propose to perform the work for a lump sum of $75,450.00 with a separate line item 
for a reimbursable allowance. 
 
The breakdown per phase is as follows: 
 
Conceptual Design:   $   10,000.00 
Construction Documents:  $   32,450.00 
Civil Engineering:   $   17,000.00 
Construction Administration: $   18,000.00 
Lump Sum:    $   77,450.00 
 
Allowances: 
Reimbursables:   $    2,500.00 
Reuse of Plans:   $    7,500.00 
 
 
Reimbursables shall be billed according to the attached schedule. We can begin at the 
first part of May with the first set of deliverables completed within 14 days of 
authorization to begin. If you find this agreeable we will forward a standard AIA Owner 
Architect contract for your review and signature. 
 
The fee associated for the re-use of plans as a prototype is only for the exact re-use and 
conformance with the building code as of the time of permit for the first building for 
architecture, mechanical, electrical, plumbing and structural. Civil, Site Design, and 
Landscape Architecture are not included in the re-use. If modifications are required 
changes can be billed hourly or a lump sum fee can be provided based on the extent of 
the modifications proposed. 
 
We look forward to this project beginning a sustained relationship with the City of 
Apopka and the Fire Department.  
 

- 161 -



Apopka Fire Station 
May 18, 2016 (Revised) 
May 15, 2016 
Page 5 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Bradley T. Lunz, NCARB, AIA, LEED AP, GGP 
BTL/llc 
 
Copy:    Lacee Cantone, Lunz Prebor Fowler Architects 

 

- 162 -



 

ARCHITECT’S REIMBURSABLE SCHEDULE OF FEES FOR EXPENSES 
 
 

  MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES    RATE 

            

 
 Plots B/W 24 x 36, 30 x 42 on Translucent Bond   2.00/2.50 per SF 
 Plots Color       10.00 per SF 
 Xerox Copies, ea. Mass reproduction    .20 
 Travel, per mile, portal to portal     .575* 
 Printing, Graphics, Photography, Postage, etc.   Cost + 10% 
 Out of Town Expenses (Room, Board)    Cost + 10% 
 Permit and Application Fee Advances    Cost + 10% 
 Overnight Deliveries      Cost + 10% 
 Courier Services      Cost + 10% 
 Interior Furnishings Purchases     Cost + 10% 
 

           
 
 
Overtime to accomplish a project by the client’s required completion date will be 
charged at 1.5 times the above hourly rates, subsequent to client notification and 
approval. 
 
Subcontracts, if required, such as soil investigations, acoustical consultants, land 
surveys, etc., not included in base contract:  Cost plus ten percent (10%) to cover 
administration costs. 
 
Consulting engineers:  Their standard per diem rates plus ten percent (10%) to 
cover administration costs. 
 
Sales Tax:  Seven percent (7.0%) on furnishings purchased by Lunz Prebor Fowler 
Architects in accordance with Florida state law. 
 
*Adjusted in accordance with IRS Notices as published. 

- 163 -



  
 

Last Updated:  
Tuesday, May 31, 2016 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

1. Ordinance 2485 – Second Reading – Large Scale - Future Land Use Amendment - Legislative David Moon 
  

- 164 -



 

CITY OF APOPKA 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
 

 CONSENT AGENDA  MEETING OF: June 1, 2016 

X PUBLIC HEARING  FROM: Community Development 

 SPECIAL REPORTS  EXHIBITS: Land Use Report 

X OTHER: Ordinance  Vicinity Map 

    Adjacent Zoning Map 

    Adjacent Uses Map 

    Existing Uses Map 

    Ordinance No. 2485 
  
SUBJECT:  ORDINANCE NO. 2485 - COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT - LARGE SCALE 

– FUTURE LAND USE AMENDMENT – JTD LAND AT ROGERS RD LLC c/o 

AKERMAN, LLP - CHANGING THE FUTURE LAND USE FROM “COUNTY” LOW 

DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (0-4 DU/10 AC) TO “CITY” RESIDENTIAL LOW 

SUBURBAN (0-3.5 DU/AC). 

   

REQUEST:  SECOND READING & ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 2485 - COMPREHENSIVE 

PLAN AMENDMENT - LARGE SCALE – FUTURE LAND USE AMENDMENT – JTD 

LAND AT ROGERS RD LLC c/o AKERMAN, LLP - FROM “COUNTY” LOW 

DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (0-4 DU/AC) TO “CITY” RESIDENTIAL LOW SUBURBAN 

(0-3.5 DU/AC). (PARCEL ID NOS. 29-20-28-0000-00-004 & 29-20-28-0000-00-026) 
  
SUMMARY: 
 
OWNER: JTD Land at Rogers Rd, LLC 
 
APPLICANT: Akerman LLP co/Jim McNeil 
 
LOCATION: North of West Lester Road, east of Rogers Road 
 
EXISTING USE: Vacant 
 
CURRENT ZONING: “County” A-1 (ZIP) 
 
PROPOSED 
DEVELOPMENT:  Single-family residential development 
 
PROPOSED ZONING: “City” R-1 (Note: this Future Land Use amendment request is being 

processed along with a request to change the zoning classification from 
“County” A-1 (ZIP)  to “City” R-1 (Residential). 

 
TRACT SIZE:   30.5 +/- acres  
 
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE 
DEVELOPMENT:  EXISTING: 122 Units 
    PROPOSED: 106 Units  
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
N/A 
 
  
DISTRIBUTION 
Mayor Kilsheimer    Finance Director  Public Services Director  
Commissioners      HR Director   Recreation Director    
City Administrator    IT Director   City Clerk  
Community Development Director  Police Chief   Fire Chief 

- 165 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
JTD LAND AT ROGERS RD LLC – LARGE SCALE - FUTURE LAND USE REPORT 
PAGE 2 

  
ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:  The subject parcels were annexed into the City of Apopka on December 

2, 2015, through Ordinances 2459.  Presently, the subject properties do not have a “city” future land use 

designation or “city” zoning classification assigned. The applicant requests a future land use designation of 

“city” Residential Low Suburban. 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN COMPLIANCE: The proposed use of the property is consistent with the 

Residential Low Suburban Future Land Use designation.  Site development cannot exceed the intensity 

allowed by the Future Land Use policies.   Planning & Zoning staff determines that the below policies 

support a Mixed Use FLUM designation at the subject site:  

 
Future Land Use Element 
 

1. Policy 3.1.d The primary use shall be residential dwelling units up to 3.5 dwelling units per acre, 
elementary schools; middle schools, high schools; supporting infrastructure of less than two acres, 
neighborhood parks. 
 
The applicant’s wish to develop the property for single-family residential units is compatible with 
Policy 3.1.d. 
 

2. Policy 3.2 Development and redevelopment shall be integrated with the adjacent land uses through: 
(1) the creation of like uses; or (2) creation of complementary uses; or (3) mitigation of adverse 
impacts. 
 
The proposed use for the subject properties as single-family residential is compatible with the land 
uses and general character of the surrounding area.  The future land use designation of surrounding 
properties predominantly is Residential Low Suburban and, therefore, the requested future land use 
change is consistent with Policy 3.2. 

 
3. Policy 3.14 The City shall consider the following when evaluating land use amendments, especially 

changes from very low density categories to higher density categories and voluntary annexation 
requests”  
 

 Whether the amendment demonstrates a functional relationship of the proposed amendment 
to other more densely or intensely designated or development lands; 
 

 The availability of public facilities and water supplies to service a more dense or intense 
land use; and  

 
 Multi-modal transportation linkages between proposed residential use and neighborhood. 

 
The maximum densities allowed under the proposed “city” Residential Low Suburban future land 
use is compatible with adjacent and surrounding land uses. 

 

SCHOOL CAPACITY REPORT:    The densities allowed under the proposed future land use designation 

are lower than the current “county” future land use designation and, therefore, a school capacity agreement 

is not required at the time of the Future Land Use Amendment application but must be addressed at the time 

of the zoning application. 

 

ORANGE COUNTY NOTIFICATION: The JPA requires the City to notify the County 30 days before 

any public hearing or advisory board.  The City properly notified Orange County on November 9, 2015. 

 
- 166 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
JTD LAND AT ROGERS RD LLC – LARGE SCALE - FUTURE LAND USE REPORT 
PAGE 3 

 

PUBLIC HEARING SCHEDULE: 

December 8, 2015 – Planning Commission (5:01 pm) 

January 6, 2015 – City Council (1:30 pm) - 1st Reading & Transmittal 

June 1, 2016 – City Council (1:30 pm) – 2nd Reading & Adoption 

 

DULY ADVERTISED: 

November 27, 2015 – Public Notice and Notification 

May 20, 2016 – Ordinance Heading & Public Notice ¼ Page Ad w/Map 
   
RECOMMENDATION ACTION: 
 

The Development Review Committee recommended approval to transmit a change in Future Land Use 

from “County” Rural (0-1 du/10 ac) to “City” Mixed Use for the property owned by Diane Reid-Goolsby, 

Debra Reid-Wilbarger & Daniel Joshua Reid, subject to the information and findings in the staff report. 

 

The Planning Commission, at its meeting on December 8, 2015, recommended approval (6-0) of the 

Comprehensive Plan Amendment – Large Scale – Future Land Use from “County” Low Density Residential 

(0-4 du/ac)(30.5 +/- acres) to “City” Residential Low Suburban (0-3.5 du/ac); and transmittal to the Florida 

Department of Economic Opportunity, for the property owned by JTD Land at Rogers Rd LLC, subject to 

the information and findings in the staff report.   

 

The City Council, at its meeting on January 20, 2016, accepted the First Reading of Ordinance No. 2485; 

and authorized transmittal to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity. 

 

Adopt Ordinance No. 2485. 

 

Note: This item is considered legislative.  The staff report and its findings are to be incorporated 

into and made a part of the minutes of this meeting. 

  

- 167 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
JTD LAND AT ROGERS RD LLC – LARGE SCALE - FUTURE LAND USE REPORT 
PAGE 4 

 

LAND USE REPORT 

 

I. RELATIONSHIP TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES: 

 

Direction Future Land Use Zoning Present Use 

North (City) Residential Low Suburban (0-3.5 du/ac) R-1AAA Vacant 

East (City) Residential Low Suburban (0-3.5 du/ac) PUD & R-IAAA Vacant 

South (City) Residential Low Suburban (0-3.5 du/ac) R-1 Single-family homes 

West (City and 

County) 

Residential Low Suburban (0-3.5 du/ac) 

& “County” Rural (0-1 du/10 ac) 

“City” R-1AA & 

“County” A-1 

Single-family homes and vacant 

 
The property has access from the west from Rogers Road.  
 
II. LAND USE ANALYSIS 
 
The subject properties are located within an area with land uses predominantly for single-family residential, 
which makes the request for a Residential Low Suburban  future land use designation consistent with the 
Comprehensive Plan policies listed above, as well as the general future land use character of the surrounding 
area. 
 
Properties to the south and west are developed as existing single-family homes, which properties to the east 
and north are vacant, but have a future land use designation and zoning classification that permit single-
family residential.  
 
The proposed Residential Low Suburban future land use designation is consistent with the general future 
land use character of the surrounding area.  
 
 Wekiva River Protection Area: No 
 Area of Critical State Concern: No 
 DRI / FQD: No 
 
 JPA: The City of Apopka and Orange County entered into a Joint Planning Area (JPA) agreement 
on October 26, 2004.  The subject property is located within the “Northern Area” of the JPA.  The proposed 
FLUM Amendment request for a change from “County” Low Density Residential (0-4 du/ac) to “City” 
Residential Low Suburban (0-3.5 du/ac) is consistent with the terms of the JPA (Second Amendment).  JTD 
Land at Rogers Rd, LLC, c/o Jim McNeil, is the applicant of the proposed future land use amendment and 
proposed change of zoning for the Property, and has been notified of the hearing schedule.   
 
 Transportation:  Road access to the site is from Rogers Road, which connects to Lester Road to the 
south.   Rogers Road is presently a County road. 
 
 Wekiva Parkway and Protection Act: The proposed amendment has been evaluated against the 
adopted Wekiva Study Area Comprehensive Plan policies.  The proposed amendment is consistent with the 
adopted mandates and requirements.  The proposed Future Land Use Map (FLUM) amendment has been 
reviewed against the best available data, with regard to aquifer and groundwater resources.  The City of 
Apopka's adopted Comprehensive Plan addresses aquifer recharge and stormwater run-off through the 
following policies: 

 
 Future Land Use Element, Policies 4.16, 14.4, 15.1, 16.2 and 18.2 
 Infrastructure Element, Policies 1.5.5, 4.2.7, 4.4, 4.4.1, 4.4.2 and 4.4.3 
 Conservation Element, Policy 3.18 

- 168 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
JTD LAND AT ROGERS RD LLC – LARGE SCALE - FUTURE LAND USE REPORT 
PAGE 5 

 
Karst Features: The Karst Topography Features Map from the Florida Department of Environmental 

Protection shows that there are  karst features on this property.   
 
 Analysis of the character of the Property:  The current use of the Property is vacant.  The dominant 
soil, #5 Candler Fine Sand, has a 5-12 percent slope. 
 
 Analysis of the relationship of the amendment to the population projections: These properties were 
annexed into the City on May 20, 2015. Based on the adoption of the JPA, the size of the property, and the 
proposed land use change, the amendment will increase the population if developed. 
  
CALCULATIONS: 
ADOPTED: 122 Unit(s) x 2.659 p/h = 324 persons 
PROPOSED: 106 Unit(s) x 2.659 p/h = 282 persons 
 
 Housing Needs: This amendment will provide housing to accommodate a year 2030 projected future 
population of 125,328 that is the Comprehensive Plan.   
 
 Habitat for species listed as endangered, threatened or of special concern: A habitat study is required 
for developments greater than ten (10) acres in size.  At the time the Master Site Plan or Preliminary 
Development Plan is submitted to the City, the development applicant must conduct a species survey and 
submit a habitat management plan if any threatened or endangered species are identified within the project 
site. 
 
 Transportation: The City of Apopka is a Transportation Concurrency Exception Area.  Refer to 
Chapter 3 of the City of Apopka 2010 Comprehensive Plan. 
 
 Sanitary Sewer Analysis 
 

1. Facilities serving the site; current LOS; and LOS standard:  None ;  N/A  GPCD / Capita;  
81 GPD / Capita 

 
 If the site is not currently served, please indicate the designated service provider: City of Apopka 
 

2. Projected total demand under existing designation:  23,912 GPD 
 

3. Projected total demand under proposed designation:  20,776 GPD 
 

4. Capacity available: Yes 
 

5. Projected LOS under existing designation:  81 GPD/Capita 
 

6. Projected LOS under proposed designation:  81 GPD/Capita 
 

7. Improved/expansions already programmed or needed as a result if proposed amendment: 
None 

 

 Potable Water Analysis 
 

1. Facilities serving the site; current LOS; and LOS standard:  None ;  N/A GPCD/Capita;  
 177 GPD/Capita 

 
 If the site is not currently served, please indicate the designated service provider: City of Apopka 
 - 169 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
JTD LAND AT ROGERS RD LLC – LARGE SCALE - FUTURE LAND USE REPORT 
PAGE 6 

 
2. Projected total demand under existing designation:    25,620 GPD 

 
3. Projected total demand under proposed designation:  22,260 GPD 

 
4. Capacity available: Yes 

 
5. Projected LOS under existing designation:  177 GPD/Capita 

 
6. Projected LOS under proposed designation:  177 GPD/Capita 

 
7. Improved/expansions already programmed or needed as a result of the proposed amendment: 

None 
 

8. Parcel located within the reclaimed water service area: Yes   
 

 Solid Waste 
 

1. Facilities serving the site:  City of Apopka 
 

2. If the site is not currently served, please indicate the designated service provider:  
City of Apopka 
 

3. Projected LOS under existing designation:  4 lbs./cap/day 
 

4. Projected LOS under proposed designation:  4 lbs./cap/day 
 

5. Improved/expansions already programmed or needed as a result of the proposed amendment: 
None 

 
 This initial review does not preclude conformance with concurrency requirements at the time of 

development approval. 
 

 Infrastructure Information 
 
 Water treatment plant permit number: CUP No. 3217 
 
 Permitting agency: St. John's River Water Management District 
 
 Permitted capacity of the water treatment plant(s):  21,981 mil. GPD 
 
 Total design capacity of the water treatment plant(s):  33,696 mil. GPD 
 
 Availability of distribution lines to serve the property: Yes 
 
 Availability of reuse distribution lines available to serve the property: Yes 
 

 Drainage Analysis 
 

1. Facilities serving the site: None  
 

2. Projected LOS under existing designation: 100 year - 24 hour design storm event.  
 

3. Projected LOS under proposed designation: 100 year - 24 hour design storm event.  
 

- 170 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
JTD LAND AT ROGERS RD LLC – LARGE SCALE - FUTURE LAND USE REPORT 
PAGE 7 

 
4. Improvement/expansion: On-site retention/detention pond  

 
 Recreation 
 

1. Facilities serving the site; LOS standard: City of Apopka Parks System; 3 AC/1000 capita 
 

2. Projected facility under existing designation:  0.972 AC 
 

3. Projected facility under proposed designation:  0.846 AC 
 

4. Improvement/expansions already programmed or needed as a result of the proposed 
amendment: None.    Standards set forth in the City’s Land Development Code will require 
any development plans to provide parkland and recreation facilities and open space for 
residents residing with the new development. 

 
This initial review does not preclude conformance with concurrency requirements at the time of 
development approval. 
  

- 171 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
JTD LAND AT ROGERS RD LLC – LARGE SCALE - FUTURE LAND USE REPORT 
PAGE 8 

 
JTD Land at Rogers Rd, LLC 

Property Owner 
30.5 +/- Acres 

Proposed Large Scale Future Land Use Amendment: 
From: “County” Low Density Residential (0 – 4 du/ac) 
To: “City” Residential Low Suburban (0 – 3.5 du/ac)  

Proposed Change of Zoning: 
From: “County” A-1 (ZIP) 

To: “City R-1 

Parcel ID #s:  29-20-28-0000-00-004 & 29-20-28-0000-00-026 
 
 
 

VICINITY MAP  

 

  

SUBJECT  
PROPERTIES 

- 172 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
JTD LAND AT ROGERS RD LLC – LARGE SCALE - FUTURE LAND USE REPORT 
PAGE 9 

 

 

 

 

FUTURE LAND USE MAP 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SUBJECT 

PROPERTIES 

- 173 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
JTD LAND AT ROGERS RD LLC – LARGE SCALE - FUTURE LAND USE REPORT 
PAGE 10 

 

 

 

 

ADJACENT ZONING 

 

 

 
 

 

  

- 174 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
JTD LAND AT ROGERS RD LLC – LARGE SCALE - FUTURE LAND USE REPORT 
PAGE 11 

 

 

 

 

ADJACENT USES 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 - 175 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
JTD LAND AT ROGERS RD LLC – LARGE SCALE - FUTURE LAND USE REPORT 
PAGE 12 

 

 

 

 

EXSTING USES 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 - 176 -



 

ORDINANCE NO. 2485 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF APOPKA, FLORIDA, AMENDING 

THE FUTURE LAND USE ELEMENT OF THE APOPKA 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF THE CITY OF APOPKA; CHANGING THE 

FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION FROM “COUNTY” LOW DENSITY 

RESIDENTIAL TO “CITY” RESIDENTIAL LOW SUBURBAN (0-

3.5DU/AC) FOR CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED 

EAST OF ROGERS ROAD, NORTH OF LESTER ROAD, COMPRISING 

30.5 ACRES, MORE OR LESS AND OWNED JTD LAND AT ROGERS RD 

LLC; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Apopka, Florida, on October 2, 1991 adopted 

Ordinance No. 653 which adopted the Comprehensive Plan for the City of Apopka; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Apopka has subsequently amended the Comprehensive Plan for 

the City of Apopka, most recently through Ordinance No. 2469; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Apopka’s Local Planning Agency and the City Council have 

conducted the prerequisite advertised public hearings, as per Chapter 163, Florida Statutes, relative 

to the transmittal and adoption of this ordinance and the requirements for amendment to the 

Comprehensive Plan.   

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Apopka, 

Florida, as follows:  

 

 SECTION I: The City of Apopka hereby amends the Future Land Use Element of the 

adopted Comprehensive Plan as follows:   

 

 The Future Land Use Map is hereby amended and replaced in its entirety by Exhibit “A” 

of this Ordinance, and incorporated herein by reference.  

 

 SECTION II: This Ordinance shall become effective following adoption and upon issuance 

by the Department of Community Affairs or the Administration Commission, as may be applicable, 

a final order finding the amendment to be in compliance in accordance with Chapter 163.3184.  

 

 SECTION III: If any section or portion of a section or subsection of this Ordinance proves 

to be invalid, unlawful, or unconstitutional, it shall not be held to invalidate or impair the validity, 

force, or effect of any other section or portion of a section or subsection or part of this ordinance.  

 

 SECTION IV:  That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby 

repealed. 

 

 

 

- 177 -



ORDINANCE NO. 2485 

PAGE 2 

 

 SECTION V: This Ordinance shall become effective upon issuance of a final order by the 

Florida Department of Economic Opportunity finding the plan amendment in compliance in 

accordance with s.163.3184 (2)(a), Florida Statute. 

 

 ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Apopka, Florida, this 1st 

day of June, 2016. 

 

 

READ FIRST TIME: January 20, 2016 

  

READ SECOND TIME 

AND ADOPTED: 

 

June 1, 2016 

 

 

 

_______________________________________                                                                       

       Joseph E. Kilsheimer, Mayor                            

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Linda Goff, City Clerk 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

_______________________________                                                                       

Clifford B. Shepard, City Attorney 

 

 

DULY ADVERTISED FOR PUBLIC HEARING: November 27, 2015 

       May 20, 2016 

  

- 178 -



EXHIBIT “A” 
 

Ordinance No. 2485 
JTD Land at Rogers Rd, LLC 

Property Owner 
30.5 +/- Acres 

Proposed Large Scale Future Land Use Amendment: 
From: “County” Low Density Residential (0 – 4 du/ac) 
To: “City” Residential Low Suburban (0 – 3.5 du/ac)  

Proposed Change of Zoning: 
From: “County” A-1 (ZIP) 

To: “City R-1 
Parcel ID #s:  29-20-28-0000-00-004 & 29-20-28-0000-00-026 

 

 

 

- 179 -



  
 

Last Updated:  
Tuesday, May 31, 2016 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

2. Ordinance 2498 – Second Reading – Change of Zoning - Quasi-Judicial    David Moon 
  

- 180 -



 

CITY OF APOPKA 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
 

 CONSENT AGENDA  MEETING OF: June 1, 2016 

X PUBLIC HEARING  FROM: Community Development 

 SPECIAL REPORTS  EXHIBITS: Land Use Report 

X OTHER: Ordinance   Vicinity Map 

    Adjacent Zoning Map 

    Adjacent Use Map 

    Existing Uses Map 

    Ordinance No.2498 
  

SUBJECT:  ORDINANCE NO. 2498 – CHANGE OF ZONING – JTD LAND AT ROGERS 

ROAD, LLC 

   

REQUEST:  SECOND READING & ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 2498 – CHANGE 

OF ZONING – JTD LAND AT ROGERS ROAD, LLC, FROM “COUNTY” A-

1 (ZIP) TO “CITY” R-1 (RESIDENTIAL). (PARCEL I.D. NOS. 29-20-28-0000-

00-004 & 29-20-28-0000-00-026). 
  
SUMMARY: 
 
OWNER/APPLICANT: JTD Land at Rogers Road LLC 
 
LOCATION: North of Lester Road, east of Rogers Road 
 
EXISTING USE:  Vacant 
 
PROPOSED  
FLUM DESIGNATION: Residential Low Suburban (0-3.5 du/ac) (NOTE: This change of zoning 

application is being processed in conjunction with a large scale FLUM 
amendment requesting Residential Low Suburban (0-3.5 du/ac). 

 
CURRENT ZONING: “County” A-1 (ZIP) 
 
PROPOSED 
DEVELOPMENT:  Single-family residential development  
 
 
TRACT SIZE:   30.5 +/- acres 
 
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE 
DEVELOPMENT:  EXISTING: 122 
    PROPOSED: 106 
  
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
N/A  
DISTRIBUTION 
Mayor Kilsheimer    Finance Director  Public Services Director  
Commissioners      HR Director   Recreation Director    
City Administrator    IT Director   City Clerk  
Community Development Director  Police Chief   Fire Chief 
 

- 181 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
JTD LAND AT ROGERS ROAD, LLC – CHANGE OF ZONING 
PAGE 2 

 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:  Presently, the subject property has not yet been assigned a “City” zoning 

category.  Applicant is requesting the City to assign a zoning classification of R-1 (Residential) to the 

property.  

 

The subject parcels were annexed into the City of Apopka on December 2, 2015, through Ordinances 

2459.  The proposed change of zoning is being requested by the owner/applicant.  A final hearing for the 

large-scale future land use amendment (Ordinance 2485) for the subject property will appear before City 

Council at its June 1, 2016 meeting prior to the final hearing for this rezoning case (Ordinance 2498).   

 

A request to assign a change of zoning to R-1 (Residential) is compatible to the adjacent zoning 

classifications and with the general character of abutting properties and surrounding area.  The property 

owner is requesting the R-1 (Residential) zoning classification to accommodate the use of the property for 

a single-family residential development.  This change of zoning application is being processed in 

conjunction with a large scale future land use amendment for Residential Low Suburban (0-3.5 du/ac), 

which will have a final hearing before City Council on June 1, 2016 and before the second hearing for this 

rezoning application scheduled for same Council hearing date.  The proposed use is consistent with the 

existing future land use, proposed zoning district and compatible with the general character of 

surrounding zoning and uses.  The change of zoning application covers approximately 30.5 acres.  

 

In conjunction with state requirements, staff has analyzed the proposed amendment and determined that 

adequate public facilities exist to support this land use change (see attached Zoning Report). 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN COMPLIANCE: The existing and proposed use of the property is 

consistent with the Residential Low Suburban (0-2 du/ac) Future Land Use designation and the City’s 

proposed R-1 (Residential) Zoning classification.  Site development cannot exceed the intensity allowed 

by the Future Land Use policies.  

 

SCHOOL CAPACITY REPORT:   A Capacity Enhancement Agreement or a letter must be obtained 

from Orange County Public Schools prior to scheduling a City Council hearing for a Preliminary 

Development Plan for the residential subdivision associated with this property. 

 

ORANGE COUNTY NOTIFICATION: The JPA requires the City to notify the County 30 days before 

any public hearing or advisory board.  The City properly notified Orange County on November 9, 2015. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING SCHEDULE: 

May 10, 2016 - Planning Commission (5:30 pm) 

May 18, 2016 - City Council (7:00 pm) - 1st Reading 

June 1, 2016 – City Council (1:30 pm) - 2nd Reading 

 

DULY ADVERTISED: 

April 22, 2016 – Public Notice and Notification 

May 20, 2016 – Ordinance Heading ¼ Page w/Map Ad 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 182 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
JTD LAND AT ROGERS ROAD, LLC – CHANGE OF ZONING 
PAGE 3 

 

  

RECOMMENDATION ACTION: 
 

The Development Review Committee finds the proposed amendment consistent with the Comprehensive 

Plan and compatible with the character of the surrounding area, and recommends approval of the change 

in zoning from “County” A-1 (ZIP) to “City” R-1 (Residential) for the property owned by JTD Land at 

Rogers Road LLC. 

 

The Planning Commission, at its meeting on May 10, 2016, found the change of zoning to “City” R-1 

(Residential) consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and Land Development Code; and recommended 

adoption (7-0); subject to adoption of the Proposed Future Land Use Designation.  

 

The City Council, at its meeting on May 18, 2016, accepted the First Reading of Ordinance No. 2498 and 

held it over for Second Reading and Adoption on June 1, 2016. 

 

Adopt Ordinance No. 2498. 

 

Note: This item is considered Quasi-Judicial.  The staff report and its findings are to be 

incorporated into and made a part of the minutes of this meeting. 
 

- 183 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
JTD LAND AT ROGERS ROAD, LLC – CHANGE OF ZONING 
PAGE 4 

 
ZONING REPORT 

 
RELATIONSHIP TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES: 
 

Direction Future Land Use Zoning Present Use 

North (City) Residential Low Suburban (0-3.5 du/ac) R-1AAA Vacant 

East (City) Residential Low Suburban (0-3.5 du/ac) PUD & R-IAAA Vacant 

South (City) Residential Low Suburban (0-3.5 du/ac) R-1 Single-family homes (Lester Ridge) 

West (City and 

County) 

Residential Low Suburban (0-3.5 du/ac) & 

“County” Rural (0-1 du/10 ac) 

“City” R-1AA & 

“County” A-1 

Single-family homes and vacant 

 

LAND USE & TRAFFIC 

COMPATIBILITY: The subject property fronts and is accessed by a local roadway (Rogers 

Road).   

 

COMPREHENSIVE  

PLAN COMPLIANCE: The proposed R-1 (Residential) zoning is consistent with the City’s 

Residential Low Suburban (0-3.5 du/ac) Future Land Use designation and 

with the character of the surrounding area and future proposed 

development. The R-1 (Residential) zoning classification is one of the 

acceptable zoning categories allowed within the Industrial Future Land Use 

Designation.   Development Plans shall not exceed the density allowed in 

the adopted Future Land Use Designation. 
R-1 DISTRICT 
REQUIREMENTS:  

Minimum Living Area: 1,500 sq. ft. 

Minimum Site Area: 8,000 sq. ft. 

Minimum Lot Width 75 ft. 

Setbacks: Front: 25 ft. 

 Rear: 20 ft. 

 Side: 10 ft. 

 Corner 25 ft.  
Based on the above zoning standards, the subject parcels comply with 
code requirements for the R-1 (Residential) district. 

 

BUFFERYARD  

REQUIREMENTS: 

1.  Developments shall provide a minimum six-foot high brick, stone or 

decorative block finished wall adjacent to all external roadways, erected 

inside a minimum ten-foot landscaped bufferyard. Landscape materials 

shall be placed adjacent to the right-of-way, on the exterior of the buffer 

wall. The city may allow the developer the option to provide up to 50 

percent of the buffer wall length in a six-foot wrought iron fence between 

solid columns. The columns shall be a minimum of 32 feet off-set and 

shall have a stone, brick or decorative block finish. Where wrought iron 

is used, additional landscape materials and irrigation may be required. 

This will be determined by the city on a case-by-case basis.  
- 184 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
JTD LAND AT ROGERS ROAD, LLC – CHANGE OF ZONING 
PAGE 5 

 

2. Areas adjacent to agricultural districts or activities shall provide a 

minimum five-foot bufferyard and a minimum six-foot high brick, stone 

or decorative block finished wall unless acceptable alternatives are 

submitted for approval.  

 

ALLOWABLE USES: Single-family dwellings and their customary accessory structures and uses 

in accordance with article VII of this code.  Supporting infrastructure and 

public facilities of less than five acres as defined in this code and in 

accordance with section 2.02.01. 

- 185 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
JTD LAND AT ROGERS ROAD, LLC – CHANGE OF ZONING 
PAGE 6 

 

 
JTD Land at Rogers Rd, LLC 

Property Owner 
30.5 +/- Acres 

  
Proposed Change of Zoning: 

From: “County” A-1 (ZIP) 
To: “City R-1 

Parcel ID #s:  29-20-28-0000-00-004 & 29-20-28-0000-00-026 

 
VICINITY MAP 

 

Subject 

Properties 

- 186 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
JTD LAND AT ROGERS ROAD, LLC – CHANGE OF ZONING 
PAGE 7 

 

 
 
 
 

ADJACENT ZONING 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

- 187 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
JTD LAND AT ROGERS ROAD, LLC – CHANGE OF ZONING 
PAGE 8 

 

 
 
 
 

ADJACENT USES 

- 188 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
JTD LAND AT ROGERS ROAD, LLC – CHANGE OF ZONING 
PAGE 9 

 

 
 
 
 

EXISTING USES 
 

 

 

 
 

 
  
 

- 189 -



 
ORDINANCE NO. 2498 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF APOPKA, FLORIDA, CHANGING THE 

ZONING FROM “COUNTY” A-1 (ZIP) TO “CITY” R-1 (RESIDENTIAL) FOR 

CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED NORTH OF LESTER 

ROAD, EAST OF ROGERS ROAD, COMPRISING 30.5 ACRES MORE OR LESS, 

AND OWNED BY JTD LAND AT ROGERS ROAD, LLC; PROVIDING FOR 

DIRECTIONS TO THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR, 

SEVERABILITY, CONFLICTS, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
 WHEREAS, to manage the growth, the City of Apopka, Florida, finds it in the best interest of the 
public health, safety and welfare of its citizens to establish zoning classifications within the City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Apopka has requested a change in zoning on said property as identified in 
Section I of this ordinance; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the proposed R-1 (Residential) zoning has been found to be consistent with the City 
of Apopka Comprehensive Plan, and the City of Apopka Land Development Code. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the City Council of the City of Apopka, Florida, as 
follows: 
 
 Section I.  That the zoning classification of the following described property, being situated in the 
City of Apopka, Florida, is hereby R-1 (Residential), as defined in the Apopka Land Development Code. 
 
 Legal Description: 
 

A Portion of The Southwest ¼ of Section 29, Township 20 South, Range 28 East, Orange 

County, Florida, described as follows:  Commence at the Northwest Corner of the Southwest 

¼ of Section 29, Township 20 South, Range 28 East, Orange County, Florida; thence 

N89°54'35"E, along the North Line of the Northwest ¼ of the Southwest ¼ of said Section 

29, a distance of 30.00 Feet to a point on the East Right-Of-Way Line of Rogers Road as 

described in Official Records Book 1803, Page 779, of the Public Records of Orange County, 

Florida and the Point of Beginning; thence continue along said North Line, N89°54'35"E, a 

distance of 1321.79 Feet to the Northeast Corner of the Northwest ¼ of the Southwest ¼ of 

said Section 29; thence S00°L8'12"W, along the East Line of the Northwest ¼ of the 

Southwest 1/4 of said Section 29, a distance Of 1012.64 Feet to a point on the South Line of 

those certain lands described in Official Records Book 3073, Page 249, of aforesaid Public 

Records; said point also lying on the North Line of Lester Ridge, according to the plat 

thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 79, Pages 111-114, said Public Records; thence 

N89°43'26"W, along said South Line, a distance of 675.27 Feet to the midpoint between the 

East Line and the West Line of the North ¾ of the Northwest ¼ of the Southwest ¼ of said 

Section 29; thence continue N89°43'26"W, along said South Line, a distance of 645.27 Feet 

to a point on the East Right-Of-Way Line of aforesaid Rogers Road; thence N00°L3'59"E, 

along said East Line, a distance of 1004.18 Feet to the Point Of Beginning. 

Parcel I.D. Nos.: 29-20-28-0000-00-004 & 29-20-28-0000-00-026 

30.5 +/- Acres 
 

 Section II.  That the zoning classification is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan of the City of 

Apopka, Florida. 

 
- 190 -



ORDINANCE NO. 2498 

PAGE 2 
 

 

 Section III.  That the Community Development Director, or the Director’s designee, is hereby 

authorized to amend, alter, and implement the official zoning maps of the City of Apopka, Florida, to 

include said designation.   

 

 Section IV. That if any section or portion of a section or subsection of this Ordinance proves to be 

invalid, unlawful, or unconstitutional, it shall not be held to invalidate or impair the validity, force or effect 

of any other section or portion of section or subsection or part of this ordinance. 

 

 Section V.  That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.   

 

 Section VI.  That this Ordinance shall take effect upon the effective date the Large Scale Future 

Land Use Ordinance No. 2485. 

 

 
 

                       
 
 

       _____________________________________ 
       Joseph E. Kilsheimer, Mayor                                  
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Linda Goff, City Clerk 
 
 
 
DULY ADVERTISED: April 22, 2016 

    May 20, 2016 

READ FIRST TIME:  May 18, 2016 
 
READ SECOND TIME 
AND ADOPTED:     

 
 
June 1, 2016 

- 191 -



  
 

Last Updated:  
Tuesday, May 31, 2016 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

3. Ordinance 2496 – First Reading – Small Scale – Future Land Use Amendment – Legislative David Moon 
  

- 192 -



 

CITY OF APOPKA 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
 

 CONSENT AGENDA  MEETING OF: June 1, 2016 

X PUBLIC HEARING  FROM: Community Development 

 SPECIAL REPORTS  EXHIBITS: Land Use Report 

X OTHER: Ordinance   Vicinity Map 

    Adjacent Zoning Map 

    Adjacent Use Map 

    Existing Uses Map 

    Ordinance No. 2496 
  

SUBJECT:  ORDINANCE NO. 2496 – SMALL SCALE - FUTURE LAND USE 

AMENDMENT - GAIL W. BROWN 

   

REQUEST:  FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE NO. 2496 – SMALL SCALE – FUTURE 

LAND USE AMENDMENT – GAIL W. BROWN, FROM COMMERCIAL 

(MAX. 0.15 FAR) TO RESIDENTIAL LOW (0-5 DU/AC); (PARCEL I.D. NO. 

18-21-28-0000-00-057 - PORTION); AND HOLD OVER FOR SECOND 

READING AND ADOPTION. 
  
SUMMARY: 
 
OWNER/APPLICANT: Gail W. Brown 
 
LOCATION: 1078 South Binion Road 
 
EXISTING USE:  Vacant 
 
CURRENT ZONING: “County” A-1 (ZIP) 
 
PROPOSED  
ZONING DESIGNATION: “City” R-1A (Residential) (NOTE: This Future Land Use Map amendment 

is being processed in conjunction with a request to change the Zoning Map 
designation from “County” A-1 (ZIP) to “City” R-1A). 

 
PROPOSED 
DEVELOPMENT:  Single-family residential development  
 
TRACT SIZE:   3.0 +/- acres 
 
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE 
DEVELOPMENT:  EXISTING: 1 dwelling units 
    PROPOSED: 15 dwelling units 
  
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
N/A 
  
DISTRIBUTION 
Mayor Kilsheimer    Finance Director  Public Services Director  
Commissioners      HR Director   Recreation Director    
City Administrator    IT Director   City Clerk  
Community Development Director  Police Chief   Fire Chief 

- 193 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
GAIL W. BROWN – SMALL SCALE – FUTURE LAND USE AMENDMENT 
PAGE 2 

 
 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:  The applicant is requesting the City to assign a future land use 

designation of Residential Low (0 – 5 du/acre) to the property.  

 

The subject property was annexed into the City of Apopka on December 21, 2005, through the adoption 

of Ordinance No. 1639.  The proposed Small-Scale Future Land Use Amendment is being requested by 

the owner/applicant.  Pursuant to Florida law, properties containing less than ten acres are eligible to be 

processed as a small-scale amendment.  Such process does not require review by State planning agencies. 

 

A request to assign a Future Land Use Designation of Residential Low is compatible with the 

designations assigned to abutting properties.  The FLUM application covers approximately 3.0 acres, of a 

21.36 parcel.  The remainder of the parcel has a Future Land Use Designation of Residential Low. The 

property owner intends to develop the property for single-family residential development.  

 

In conjunction with state requirements, staff has analyzed the proposed amendment and determined that 

adequate public facilities exist to support this land use change (see attached Land Use Report). 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN COMPLIANCE: The existing and proposed use of the property is 

consistent with the Residential Low (0-5 du/ac) Future Land Use designation and the City’s proposed R-

1A Zoning classification.  Site development cannot exceed the intensity allowed by the Future Land Use 

policies. 

 

SCHOOL CAPACITY REPORT:  The proposed future land use change will result in an increase in the 

number of residential units which could be developed at the subject property.  A capacity enhancement 

agreement with OCPS will be required prior to City Council approval of a Preliminary Development Plan 

for this property. 

 

ORANGE COUNTY NOTIFICATION: The JPA requires the City to notify the County 30 days before 

any public hearing or advisory board.  The City properly notified Orange County on April 8, 2016. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING SCHEDULE: 

May 10, 2016 - Planning Commission (5:30 pm) 

June 1, 2016 - City Council (1:30 pm) - 1st Reading 

June 15, 2016 – City Council (7:00 pm) - 2nd Reading 

 

DULY ADVERTISED: 

April 22, 2016 – Public Notice and Notification 

June 3, 2016 – Ordinance Heading Ad w/Map/¼ Page w/Map Ad 

- 194 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
GAIL W. BROWN – SMALL SCALE – FUTURE LAND USE AMENDMENT 
PAGE 3 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION ACTION: 

 

The Development Review Committee finds the proposed amendment consistent with the Comprehensive 

Plan and compatible with the character of the surrounding area, and recommends approval of the Small 

Scale Future Land Use Amendment from Commercial (Max. 0.15 FAR) to Residential Low (0-5 du/ac) 

for the property owned by Gail W. Brown located at 1078 South Binion Road.  

 

The Planning Commission, at its meeting on May 10, 2016, found that the proposed Small Scale Future 

Land Use Amendment consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and Land Development Code; and 

recommended adoption (7-0) of the Small Scale Future Land Use Amendment from Commercial (Max. 

0.15 FAR) to Residential Low (0-5 du/ac) for the property owned by Gail W. Brown located at 1078 

South Binion Road.  

 

Accept the First Reading of Ordinance No. 2497 and Hold it Over for Second Reading and Adoption on 

June 15, 2016. 

 

Note: This item is considered Quasi-Judicial.  The staff report and its findings are to be 

incorporated into and made a part of the minutes of this meeting. 

- 195 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
GAIL W. BROWN – SMALL SCALE – FUTURE LAND USE AMENDMENT 
PAGE 4 

 
LAND USE REPORT 

 
I. RELATIONSHIP TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES: 
 

Direction Future Land Use Zoning Present Use 

North (City) Residential Low Suburban (0-3.5 
du/ac) 

A-1 (ZIP) Timberland 

East (City & 
County) 

Agriculture (0-1 du/5 ac) & 
“County” Rural (0-1 du/10 ac) 

A-1 (ZIP) & A-1 R-O-W & Single-family homes 

South (County) Mixed Use A-1 (ZIP) Single-family home 

West (City) Residential Low (0-5 du/ac) A-1 (ZIP) Vacant 

 
II. LAND USE ANALYSIS 
 

The general character of the area surrounding the subject property is compatible with the 
development of residential uses.  The property lies west of S. Binion Road and north of Boy Scout Road. 
 
 Wekiva River Protection Area: No 
 Area of Critical State Concern: No 
 DRI / FQD: No 
 
 JPA: The City of Apopka and Orange County entered into a Joint Planning Area (JPA) agreement 
on October 26, 2004.  The subject property is located within “Western Beltway Corridor Area” of the JPA.   
 
 Wekiva Parkway and Protection Act:   The proposed amendment has been evaluated against the 
adopted Wekiva Study Area Comprehensive Plan policies.  While located within the Wekiva River Basin 
Study Area, the subject property is not located within the Protection Area. The proposed amendment is 
consistent with the adopted mandates and requirements.  The proposed Future Land Use Map (FLUM) 
amendment has been reviewed against the best available data, with regard to aquifer and groundwater 
resources.  The City of Apopka's adopted Comprehensive Plan addresses aquifer recharge and stormwater 
run-off through the following policies: 
 

 Future Land Use Element, Policies 4.16, 14.4, 15.1, 16.2 and 18.2 
 Infrastructure Element, Policies 1.5.5, 4.2.7, 4.4, 4.4.1, 4.4.2 and 4.4.3 
 Conservation Element, Policy 3.18 

 
Karst Features: The Karst Topography Features Map from the Florida Department of 

Environmental Protection shows that there are no karst features on this property. 
 
 Analysis of the character of the Property:  The Property fronts S. Binion Rd.  The vegetative 
communities present are urban; the soils present are Candler fine sand; and no wetlands occur on the site, 
and the terrain has a 5-12 percent slope. 
 
 The proposed amendment is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, including Policy 3.1.e 
Residential Low Future Land Use designation. 
 
 Analysis of the relationship of the amendment to the population projections: The proposed future 
land use designation for the Property is Residential Low (0-5 du/ac).  Based on the housing element of the 
City's Comprehensive Plan, this amendment will increase the City’s future population.   
 
 
 

- 196 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
GAIL W. BROWN – SMALL SCALE – FUTURE LAND USE AMENDMENT 
PAGE 5 

 
CALCULATIONS: 
ADOPTED (City designation): 1 Unit(s) x 2.659 p/h = 2 persons 
PROPOSED (City designation): 15 Unit(s) x 2.659 p/h = 39 persons 
 
 Housing Needs: This amendment will not negatively impact the housing needs as projected in the 
Comprehensive Plan.   
 
 Habitat for species listed as endangered, threatened or of special concern: Per policy 4.1 of the 
Conservation Element, a habitat study is required for developments greater than ten (10) acres in size.  
This site is less than ten acres.  A habitat study will not be required at the time of a development plan 
application.   
 
 Transportation: The City of Apopka is a Transportation Concurrency Exception Area.  Refer to 
Chapter 3 of the City of Apopka 2010 Comprehensive Plan. 
 
 Potable Water, Reclaimed Water & Sanitary Sewer Analysis: The subject property is located 
within the Orange County Utilities service area for potable water, reclaimed water and sanitary service.  
The property owner will need to provide a letter from Orange County Utilities demonstrating available 
capacity prior to submittal of any development plan.  
 

Sanitary Sewer Analysis 
 

Facilities serving the site; current LOS; and LOS standard:  None;  81 GPD/Capita;  81 GPD/Capita 
 
If the site is not currently served, please indicate the designated service provider:  City of Apopka                  
 
Projected total demand under existing designation:  196 GPD 
 
Projected total demand under proposed designation:  2940 GPD 
 
Capacity available:  Yes 
 
Projected LOS under existing designation:  81 GPD/Capita 
 
Projected LOS under proposed designation:  81 GPD/Capita 
 
Improved/expansions already programmed or needed as a result if proposed amendment:  None 

 
Potable Water Analysis 
 

Facilities serving the site; current LOS; and LOS standard:  City of Apopka;   177 GPD/Capita;                
177 GPD/Capita 
 
If the site is not currently served, please indicate the designated service provider:   City of Apopka   
 
Projected total demand under existing designation:  210 GPD 
 
Projected total demand under proposed designation:  3150 GPD 
 
Capacity available:  Yes 
 
Projected LOS under existing designation:  177 GPD/Capita 
 
Projected LOS under proposed designation:  177 GPD/Capita 
Improved/expansions already programmed or needed as a result of the proposed amendment:  None 
 
Parcel located within the reclaimed water service area:  Yes           

- 197 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
GAIL W. BROWN – SMALL SCALE – FUTURE LAND USE AMENDMENT 
PAGE 6 

 
 
Solid Waste 
 

Facilities serving the site:  City of Apopka  
 
If the site is not currently served, please indicate the designated service provider:  City of Apopka 
 
Projected LOS under existing designation:  4 lbs./person/day 
 
Projected LOS under proposed designation:  4 lbs./person/day 
 
Improved/expansions already programmed or needed as a result of the proposed amendment:  None 
 
This initial review does not preclude conformance with concurrency requirements at the time of 
development approval. 

 
Infrastructure Information 
 

Water treatment plant permit number:  CUP No. 3217 
 
Permitting agency:  St. John's River Water Management District 
 
Permitted capacity of the water treatment plant(s):  21,981 mil. GPD 
 
Total design capacity of the water treatment plant(s):  33,696 mil. GPD 
 
Availability of distribution lines to serve the property:  Yes 
 
Availability of reuse distribution lines available to serve the property:  Yes 

 
Drainage Analysis 
 

Facilities serving the site:  None 
 
Projected LOS under existing designation:  100 year - 24 hour design storm  
 
Projected LOS under proposed designation:  100 year - 24 hour design storm  
 
Improvement/expansion:  On-site retention/detention pond  

 
Recreation 
 

Facilities serving the site; LOS standard: City of Apopka Parks System; 3 AC/1000 capita 
 
Projected facility under existing designation:  0.144 AC 
 
Projected facility under proposed designation:  0.177AC 
 
Improvement/expansions already programmed or needed as a result of the proposed amendment: 
None 
 
This initial review does not preclude conformance with concurrency requirements at the time of 
development approval. 

- 198 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
GAIL W. BROWN – SMALL SCALE – FUTURE LAND USE AMENDMENT 
PAGE 7 

 

 

 
Gail W. Brown 

1078 S. Binion Road 
3.0 +/- Acres 

Existing Maximum Allowable Development:  1 dwelling unit 
Proposed Maximum Allowable Development: 15 dwelling units 

Proposed Small Scale Future Land Use Change 
From: Commercial (Max. 0.15 FAR) 

To: Residential Low (0-5 du/ac) 
Proposed Zoning Change 
From: “County” A-1 (ZIP) 

To: “City” R-1A (10,000 sq. ft. min. lot size) 
Parcel ID #: (Portion of) 18-21-28-0000-00-057 

 
 

VICINITY MAP 

 

 

SUBJECT  

PROPERTY 

- 199 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
GAIL W. BROWN – SMALL SCALE – FUTURE LAND USE AMENDMENT 
PAGE 8 

 

 
 

 

 

ADJACENT ZONING 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

- 200 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
GAIL W. BROWN – SMALL SCALE – FUTURE LAND USE AMENDMENT 
PAGE 9 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADJACENT USES 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 201 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
GAIL W. BROWN – SMALL SCALE – FUTURE LAND USE AMENDMENT 
PAGE 10 

 

 

 

 

 

EXISTING USES 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

- 202 -



ORDINANCE NO. 2496 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF APOPKA, FLORIDA, AMENDING 
THE FUTURE LAND USE ELEMENT OF THE APOPKA 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OF THE CITY OF APOPKA; CHANGING THE 
FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION FROM COMMERCIAL (MAX. 0.15 
FAR) TO RESIDENTIAL LOW (0-5 DU/AC), FOR CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1078 SOUTH BINION ROAD, COMPRISING 
3.0 ACRES MORE OR LESS, AND OWNED BY GAIL W. BROWN; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Apopka adopted the Apopka Comprehensive 
Plan by Ordinance No. 653 on October 2, 1991, pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes 
and most recently amended it by Ordinance No. 2486 on February 3, 2016; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Apopka’s local planning agency (Planning Commission) has, in 
preparation of the amended version of the Apopka Comprehensive Plan, analyzed the proposed 
amendment pursuant to Chapter 163, Part II, F.S., found it to be consistent with the intent of the 
Apopka Comprehensive Plan, and held public hearings providing for full public participation. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the City Council of the City of Apopka, 
Florida, as follows: 
 
 Section I. Purpose and Intent. 
 
 This Ordinance is enacted to carry out the purpose and intent of, and exercise the authority 
set out in, the Local Government Comprehensive Planning and Land Development Regulation 
Act, Sections 163.3184 and 163.3187, Florida Statutes. 
 
 Section II. Future Land Use Element. 
  
 Page 1-15 (Map 1-3) of the Future Land Use Element of the City of Apopka 
Comprehensive Plan, as most recently amended by Ordinance No. 2469, is amended in its entirety 
to change the land use from Commercial (Max. 0.15 FAR) to Residential Low (0-5 du/ac), for 
certain real property located at 1078 South Binion Road, comprising 3.0 acres more or less, 
(Northeast Portion of Parcel No. 18-21-28-0000-00-257; as further described in Exhibit “A” 
attached hereto. 
 
 Section III. Applicability and Effect. 
 
 The applicability and effect of the City of Apopka Comprehensive Plan shall be as provided 
by the Local Government Comprehensive Planning and Land Development Regulation Act, 
Sections 163.3161 through 163.3215, Florida Statutes. 
 
 Section IV.  Severability. 
 
 If any provision or portion of this Ordinance is declared by any court of competent 
jurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional, or unenforceable, then all remaining provisions and 
portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 
 

- 203 -



 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2496 
PAGE 2 
 
 
 Section V.  The Community Development Director is hereby authorized to amend the 
Future Land Use to comply with this ordinance. 
 
 Section VI. Effective Date. 
 
 This Ordinance shall become effective upon adoption. 
 
 ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Apopka, Florida, this 
        day of                , 2016. 
 

 
READ FIRST TIME:  

 
June 1, 2016 

 
READ SECOND TIME 
AND ADOPTED:  

 
 
June 15, 2016 

 
 
 ______________________________________ 
       Joseph E. Kilsheimer, Mayor                         
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
__________________________________ 
Linda Goff, City Clerk 
 
 
DULY ADVERTISED FOR HEARING: April 22, 2016 

      June 3, 2016 

 

- 204 -



 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 
ORDINANCE NO. 2496 

 

Gail W. Brown 
1078 S. Binion Road 

3.0 +/- Acres 
Existing Maximum Allowable Development:  1 dwelling unit 

Proposed Maximum Allowable Development: 15 dwelling units 
Proposed Small Scale Future Land Use Change 

From: Commercial (Max. 0.15 FAR) 
To: Residential Low (0-5 du/ac) 

Parcel ID #: (Portion of) 18-21-28-0000-00-057 
 

 VICINITY MAP 

 

- 205 -



  
 

Last Updated:  
Tuesday, May 31, 2016 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

4. Ordinance 2497 – First Reading – Change of Zoning - Quasi-Judicial    David Moon 
  

- 206 -



 

CITY OF APOPKA 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
 

 CONSENT AGENDA  MEETING OF: June 1, 2016 

X PUBLIC HEARING  FROM: Community Development 

 SPECIAL REPORTS  EXHIBITS: Zoning Report 

X OTHER: Ordinance   Vicinity Map 

    Adjacent Zoning Map 

    Adjacent Use Map 

    Existing Uses Map 

    Ordinance No. 2497 
  

SUBJECT:  ORDINANCE NO. 2497 – CHANGE OF ZONING – GAIL W. BROWN 

   

REQUEST:  FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE NO. 2497 – CHANGE OF ZONING – 

GAIL W. BROWN, FROM “COUNTY” A-1 (ZIP) TO “CITY” R-1A 

(RESIDENTIAL); (PARCEL I.D. NO. 18-21-28-0000-00-057 - PORTION); 

AND HOLD OVER FOR SECOND READING AND ADOPTION. 
  
SUMMARY: 
 
OWNER/APPLICANT: Gail W. Brown 
 
LOCATION: 1078 South Binion Road 
 
EXISTING USE:  Vacant 
 
PROPOSED  
FLUM DESIGNATION: Residential Low (0-5 du/ac) (NOTE: This change of zoning application is 

being processed in conjunction with a small scale FLUM amendment from 
Commercial (0.15 FAR) to Residential Low (0-5 du/ac). 

 
CURRENT ZONING: “County” A-1 (ZIP) 
 
PROPOSED 
DEVELOPMENT:  Single-family residential development  
 
 
TRACT SIZE:   3.0 +/- acres 
 
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE 
DEVELOPMENT:  EXISTING: 1 dwelling units 
    PROPOSED: 9 dwelling units 
  
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
N/A 
  
DISTRIBUTION 
Mayor Kilsheimer    Finance Director  Public Services Director  
Commissioners      HR Director   Recreation Director    
City Administrator    IT Director   City Clerk  
Community Development Director  Police Chief   Fire Chief 
 
 

- 207 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
GAIL W. BROWN – CHANGE OF ZONING 
PAGE 2 

 

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:  Presently, the subject property has not yet been assigned a “City” zoning 

category.  Presently a substantial portion of the same parcel is assigned a R-1A Residential zoning 

category, but a small portion at the northwest corner has a Commercial Future Land Use Designation and 

has not yet been assigned a “City” zoning category.  The property owner desires to have the entire parcel 

under the same residential zoning category.  The applicant is requesting the City to assign a zoning 

classification of R-1A to the property 

 

The subject property was annexed into the City of Apopka on December 21, 2005, through the adoption 

of Ordinance No. 1639.   

 

A request to assign a change of zoning to R-1A is compatible to the adjacent zoning classifications and 

with the general character of abutting properties and surrounding area.  The property owner is requesting 

the R-1A zoning classification to accommodate the use of the property for a single-family residential 

development.  (The change of zoning request is being processed in conjunction with a future land use 

amendment for a Residential Low future land use map designation (0-5 du/ac.)  The proposed use is 

consistent with the proposed Residential Low FLUM designation and compatible with the general 

character of surrounding zoning and uses. 

 

The change of zoning application covers approximately 3.0 +/- acres.  

 

In conjunction with state requirements, staff has analyzed the proposed amendment and determined that 

adequate public facilities exist to support this land use change (see attached Zoning Report). 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN COMPLIANCE: The existing and proposed use of the property is 

consistent with the proposed Residential Low (0-5 du/ac) Future Land Use designation and the City’s 

proposed R-1A Zoning classification.  Site development cannot exceed the intensity allowed by the Future 

Land Use policies. 

 

SCHOOL CAPACITY REPORT:  The proposed future land use change will result in an insignificant 

increase (less than 9) in the number of residential units which could be developed at the subject property.  

Therefore, the three acres are exempt from school capacity enhancement per the School Interlocal 

Planning Agreement. 

 

ORANGE COUNTY NOTIFICATION: The JPA requires the City to notify the County 30 days before 

any public hearing or advisory board.  The City properly notified Orange County on April 8, 2016. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING SCHEDULE: 

May 10, 2016 - Planning Commission (5:30 pm) 

June 1, 2016 - City Council (1:30 pm) - 1st Reading 

June 15, 2016 – City Council (7:00 pm) - 2nd Reading 

 

DULY ADVERTISED: 

April 22, 2016 – Public Notice and Notification 

June 3, 2016 – Ordinance Heading Ad w/Map/¼ Page w/Map Ad 

- 208 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
GAIL W. BROWN – CHANGE OF ZONING 
PAGE 3 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION ACTION: 

 

The Development Review Committee finds the proposed amendment consistent with the Comprehensive 

Plan and compatible with the character of the surrounding area, and recommends approval of the change 

in zoning from “County” A-1 (ZIP) to “City” R-1A (Residential) for the property owned by Gail W. 

Brown located at 1078 South Binion Rd.  

 

The Planning Commission, at its meeting on May 10, 2016, found that the proposed rezoning is 

consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and Land Development Code; and recommended adoption (7-0) 

of the change of zoning from “County” A-1 (ZIP) to “City” R-1A (residential) for the property owned by 

Gail W. Brown located at 1078 South Binion Road. 

 

Accept the First Reading of Ordinance No. 2497 and Hold it Over for Second Reading and Adoption on 

June 15, 2016. 

 

Note: This item is considered Quasi-Judicial.  The staff report and its findings are to be 

incorporated into and made a part of the minutes of this meeting. 

- 209 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
GAIL W. BROWN – CHANGE OF ZONING 
PAGE 4 

 

ZONING REPORT 

 

RELATIONSHIP TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES: 

 

Direction Future Land Use Zoning Present Use 

North (City) Residential Low Suburban (0-3.5 du/ac) A-1 (ZIP) Timberland 

East (City & 

County) 

“City” Agriculture (0-1 du/5 ac) & 

“County” Rural (0-1 du/10 ac) 

A-1 (ZIP) & A-1 R-O-W & Single-family 

homes 

South (County) Mixed Use A-1 (ZIP) Single-family home 

West (City) Residential Low (0-5 du/ac) A-1 (ZIP) Vacant 

 
LAND USE &  
TRAFFIC COMPATIBILITY: The subject property fronts and is accessed by a county collector (S 

Binion Road).   
 
COMPREHENSIVE  
PLAN COMPLIANCE: The proposed R-1A zoning is consistent with the proposed Residential 

Low (0-5 du/ac) Future Land Use designation and with the character of 
the surrounding area and future proposed development. The proposed 
R1-A zoning classification is one of the acceptable zoning categories 
allowed within the Residential Low Future Land Use category.   
Development Plans shall not exceed the density allowed in the adopted 
Future Land Use Designation. 

 
R-1A DISTRICT 
REQUIREMENTS:  

Minimum Living Area: 1,600 

Minimum Site Area: 10,000 sq. ft. 

Minimum Lot Width 85 ft. 

Setbacks: Front: 25 ft. 

 Rear: 20 ft.   

 Side: 10 ft. 

 Corner 25 ft. 
Based on the above zoning standards, the subject parcels comply with 
code requirements for the R-1A district. 

 
BUFFERYARD  
REQUIREMENTS: 1. Developments shall provide a minimum six-foot high brick, stone 

or decorative block finished wall adjacent to all external roadways, 
erected inside a minimum ten-foot landscaped bufferyard.  
Landscape materials shall be placed adjacent to the right-of-way, 
on the exterior of the buffer wall.  The city may allow the 
developer the option to provide up to 50 percent of the buffer wall 
length in a six-foot wrought iron fence between solid columns.  
The columns shall be a minimum of 32 feet off-set and shall have 
a stone, brick or decorative block finish.  Where wrought iron is 
used, additional landscape materials and irrigation may be 
required.  This will be determined by the city on a case-by-case 
basis. 

 

- 210 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
GAIL W. BROWN – CHANGE OF ZONING 
PAGE 5 

 
 2. Areas adjacent to agricultural districts or activities shall provide a 

minimum five-foot bufferyard and a minimum six-foot high brick, 
stone or decorative block finished wall unless acceptable 
alternatives are submitted for approval. 

 

ALLOWABLE USES: Single-family dwellings and their customary accessory structures 

and uses in accordance with article VII of this code.  Supporting 

infrastructure and public facilities of less than five acres as defined 

in this code and in accordance with section 2.02.01.  Supporting 

infrastructure and public facilities of less than five acres as defined 

in this code and in accordance with section 2.02.01. 

- 211 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
GAIL W. BROWN – CHANGE OF ZONING 
PAGE 6 

 

 
Gail W. Brown 

1078 S. Binion Road 
3.0 +/- Acres 

Existing Maximum Allowable Development:  1 dwelling unit 
Proposed Maximum Allowable Development: 15 dwelling units 

Proposed Zoning Change 
From: “County” A-1 (ZIP) 

To: “City” R-1A (10,000 sq. ft. min. lot size) 
Parcel ID #: (Portion of) 18-21-28-0000-00-057 

 
 

VICINITY MAP 

 

 
 
 

SUBJECT  

PROPERTY 

- 212 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
GAIL W. BROWN – CHANGE OF ZONING 
PAGE 7 

 

 

 

ADJACENT ZONING 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

- 213 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
GAIL W. BROWN – CHANGE OF ZONING 
PAGE 8 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADJACENT USES 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 214 -



CITY COUNCIL – JUNE 1, 2016 
GAIL W. BROWN – CHANGE OF ZONING 
PAGE 9 

 

 

 

 

 

EXISTING USES 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

- 215 -



ORDINANCE NO. 2497 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF APOPKA, FLORIDA, CHANGING THE 

ZONING FROM “COUNTY” A-1 (ZIP) TO “CITY” R-1A (RESIDENTIAL) FOR 

CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1078 SOUTH BINION ROAD, 

COMPRISING 3.0 ACRES MORE OR LESS, AND OWNED BY GAIL W. BROWN; 

PROVIDING FOR DIRECTIONS TO THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DIRECTOR, SEVERABILITY, CONFLICTS, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
 WHEREAS, to manage the growth, the City of Apopka, Florida, finds it in the best interest of the 
public health, safety and welfare of its citizens to establish zoning classifications within the City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Apopka has requested a change in zoning on said property as identified in 
Section I of this ordinance to bring the entire parcel under the same residential zoning category; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the proposed R-1A (Residential) zoning has been found to be consistent with the City 
of Apopka Comprehensive Plan, and the City of Apopka Land Development Code. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the City Council of the City of Apopka, Florida, as 
follows: 
 
 Section I.  That the zoning classification of the following described property, being situated in the 
City of Apopka, Florida, is hereby R-1A (Residential), as defined in the Apopka Land Development Code. 
 
 Legal Description: 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Parcel I.D. No.: Northeast Portion of 18-21-28-0000-00-057 

3.0 +/- Acres 
 

 Section II.  That the zoning classification is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan of the City of 

Apopka, Florida. 

 

 Section III.  That the Community Development Director, or the Director’s designee, is hereby 

authorized to amend, alter, and implement the official zoning maps of the City of Apopka, Florida, to 

include said designation.   

 

 Section IV. That if any section or portion of a section or subsection of this Ordinance proves to be 

invalid, unlawful, or unconstitutional, it shall not be held to invalidate or impair the validity, force or effect 

of any other section or portion of section or subsection or part of this ordinance. 

- 216 -



ORDINANCE NO. 2497 

PAGE 2 
 

 

 

 Section V.  That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.   

 

 Section VI.  That this Ordinance shall take effect upon the effective date of the Small Scale Future 

Land Use Ordinance No. 2496. 

 

 
 

                       
 
 

       _____________________________________ 
       Joseph E. Kilsheimer, Mayor                                  
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Linda Goff, City Clerk 
 
 
 
DULY ADVERTISED: April 22, 2016 

    June 3, 2016 

READ FIRST TIME:  June 1, 2016 
 
READ SECOND TIME 
AND ADOPTED:     

 
 
June 15, 2016 

- 217 -



  
 

Last Updated:  
Tuesday, May 31, 2016 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

3. Approval of all Recreation Program & Rental fees.  David Burgoon 
  

- 218 -



 

CITY OF APOPKA 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
 

       CONSENT AGENDA      MEETING OF: June 1, 2016 

___ PUBLIC HEARING      FROM:             Recreation 

       SPECIAL REPORTS      EXHIBITS:      Proposal 

  X  OTHER: Business  
  

 

SUBJECT: RECREATION PROGRAM & RENTAL FEES 

 

REQUEST: APPROVAL OF ALL RECREATION PROGRAM & RENTAL FEES 
  
SUMMARY: 

 

The City of Apopka Code of Ordinances (Chapter 58: Parks & Recreation, Section 58-2, Rates and Charges) 

states in part the rates and charges for the use of recreation facilities and recreation programs shall be 

developed by city staff and said rates and charges shall be reviewed annually. To ensure rates and charges 

are reasonably related to the city's actual costs and are consistent with prevailing market rates. 

 

In accordance with the Code of Ordinances, staff has reviewed the current fee schedule and researched the 

surrounding area to identify any adjustments that may be needed.  As a result of this research the attached 

proposal presents a fee increase to the most frequent users of the facilities and establishes fees not currently 

in existence. The increase would align with current market rates and would also cover expenses associated 

with upkeep and maintenance. The attached proposal includes the current fee schedule and any 

recommended changes are indicated in the “proposed fee” column.   

Staff has made all recommended changes from the City Council workshop on May 18, 2016. All fees 

associated with the youth sports groups have been excluded from this fee schedule and will be brought 

forth for City Council approval at a later date.   

 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
 

N/A    
RECOMMENDATION ACTION: 
 

Approve the proposed recreation program and rental fees.  
  
DISTRIBUTION 
Mayor Kilsheimer    Finance Director  Public Services Director  

Commissioners      HR Director   Recreation Director    

City Administrator    IT Director   City Clerk  

Community Development Director  Police Chief   Fire Chief 
 

- 219 -



 Resident
 Non 

Resident

Non-

Profit
 Resident 

Non 

Resident 
Non-Profit

RECREATION - Department Wide

Tennis Before 5:00 pm $4.00 $4.00 Free Free

Tennis After 5:00 pm & Weekends (Per Hour) $6.00 $6.00 $5.00 $6.00

Tennis Permit 1 month membership $20.00 $25.00

Tennis Permit 6 month membership $130.00 $100.00 $120.00

Tennis Permit (1year membership $195.00 $235.00

City Employee Discount 20% 50% Increased Discount

Youth Sports Coaching Discount off Registration 50% New Discount

Late Registration $20.00

Scholarship 50% / 75% New

Cancellation Fee $10.00 25%

NORTHWEST RECREATION COMPLEX

Soccer $80.00 $120.00 $110.00 $140.00

Soccer Application Fee $10.00 $10.00

Soccer Uniform Fee $20.00 $20.00

3 vs 3 Summer Soccer $60.00 $90.00 $75.00

Flag Football League (NW) $100.00 $140.00 $120.00

Teen Volleyball $60.00 $85.00 $75.00

Adult Kickball (Per team) $250.00

Adult Softball  (Per Team) $405.00

Field Rental Before 5:00 pm (Per Hour) $15.00

Field Rental After 5:00 pm and weekends (Per Hour) $20.00

Field Rental w/ 70% Apopka residents (Per Hour) $15.00

Stadium with Concession Stand / Press Box / 

Scoreboard / Field Paint (No Logo)  (Per Day)
$500.00

Logo  Painted (Per Logo) $200.00

End zones Painted $500.00

Light Fee (Per Hour) $10.00

Volleyball Court Rental (Per Hour) $15.00

Volleyball Lights (Per Hour) $10.00

SPECIAL EVENTS/ TOURNAMENTS

Field Prep Fee (BB/Softball) Per field $15.00

Field Prep (Modified) Fee per field $20.00 $30.00

Field Prep Fee - Soccer per field $40.00 $45.00

Field Prep Fee - Football per field $40.00 $50.00

Field Prep Fee - Lacrosse per field $40.00 $60.00

Tournament Fees (Until 7:00pm) per field $150.00

Tournament Fees (After 7:00pm) per additional field 

(Per Hour)
$20.00

Grounds crew during tournament (Per Hour) $20.00

Tournament Deposit $250.00

Light Fee (Per Hour) $10.00

EMS (Per Hour) $100.00

Extra Ranger (Per Hour) $25.00

Special Event permit $25.00

Off Duty Officer (Per Hour) $30.00

Dumpster Fee (Per Hour) $130.00

Vendor Fee Per Day $50.00

5K Race in advance registration $15.00 $25.00 $35.00 Increased to cover cost

5K Race Day $20.00 $30.00 $40.00

5K Race youth $10.00 $15.00 New Fee

WILLIAMS PARK

Summer Camp (Apopka area school) (Per Week) Free $25.00

Summer Camp (Field trip fees) (Per Week) $15.00

Summer Camp  Application fee per family $10.00

Summer Camp (T-Shirt fee) $10.00

After School Care (Per Month) $25.00

Flag Football League $60.00 $95.00 $75.00

Combined all soccer 

fees into one

Justification

ALL Non-Resident 

Rates = 20% higher 

than Resident 

Current Fees Proposed Fees

Recreation Department Fees

Combined all fees & 

added a 2nd field trip

- 220 -



 Resident
 Non 

Resident

Non-

Profit
 Resident 

Non 

Resident 
Non-Profit

Justification

FRAN CARLTON CENTER

Dance For Fun $100.00 $140.00 $120.00

Summer Camp Fran Carlton (per week fee) $85.00 $127.50 $110.00 $140.00

Summer Camp Fran Carlton application fee $10.00

Summer Camp Fran Carlton T-shirt $10.00

Summer Camp Fran Carlton field trip fee per week $15.00

Winter Camp Fran Carlton (Per Day) $20.00 $30.00 $25.00

Spring Camp Weekly rate $85.00 $127.50 $110.00 $140.00

Spring Camp (Field trip fees) (Per Week) $15.00

Spring Camp  Application fee per family $10.00

Senior Programs Single $9.00

Senior Program Family $13.50

Racquetball (Before 5:00pm per hour) $4.00 $3.00 $4.00

Racquetball (After 5:00pm per hour) $6.00 $5.00 $6.00

Racquetball 1 month membership $20.00 $25.00

Racquetball   6 month membership $130.00 $100.00 $120.00

Racquetball 1year membership $195.00 $235.00

Senior Luncheon (Must bring covered dish $1.00

Senior Day Trip per person $6.00

Fran Carlton Facility rental (Per Hour) $60.00 $90.00 $45R / $67N $75.00 $55.00

Fran Carlton Facility rental (refundable deposit) $200.00

FACILITY RENTALS

Small Pavilion Rental (4Hour block) $30.00 $45.00 $35.00 $45.00 $30.00

Medium Pavilion (4Hour block) $60.00 $90.00 $65.00 $80.00 $55.00

Large Pavilion  (4 Hour block) $75.00 $112.00 $80.00 $95.00 $70.00

Apopka Community Center (Per Hour) $80.00 $100.00 $65.00

Apopka Community Center - Kitchen (Per Hour) $40.00

Apopka Community Center - AV Equipment $300.00

Fran Carlton Center - Full Building (Per Hour) $60.00 $90.00 $45.00 $65.00 $80.00 $55.00

Fran Carlton Center - Half Building (Per Hour) $45.00 $55.00 $35.00

Alonzo Williams Building (Per Hour) $30.00 $40.00 $25.00

Alonzo Williams Field (Per Hour) $15.00

Edwards Field - for practices only (Per Hour) $50.00

Former Little league Fields - for practices only (Per Hour) $30.00

Amphitheater 2,500.00$ 1,600.00$ 

 Combined all fee & 

added a 2nd field trip

Non-Profit rate = 

Resident rate -15% 

rounded to nearest $5

 Combined all fees & 

added a 2nd field trip

- 221 -



  
 

Last Updated:  
Tuesday, May 31, 2016 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

4. City Center Update.   Mark Reggentin 
  

- 222 -



 

CITY OF APOPKA 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
 

 CONSENT AGENDA  MEETING OF: June 1, 2016 

 PUBLIC HEARING  FROM: Community Development 

 SPECIAL REPORTS  EXHIBITS: Letter 

X OTHER: BUSINESS   Second Amendment to Sale 

    and Purchase Agreement 
  
SUBJECT:    EXTENSION OF SALE AND PURCHASE AGREEMENT – TAURUS 

SOUTHEN INVESTMENTS 

    

REQUEST:   AUTHORIZE TWO (2) THIRTY-DAY EXTENSIONS TO THE EXISTING 

SALES AND PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH TAURUS SOUTHERN 

INVESTMENTS. 
  
SUMMARY:  

 

Over the last month, staff and representatives of Taurus Southern Investments have made progress to 

resolve the last few outstanding issues associated with the Development Agreement for the City Center 

project.  Both parties remain optimistic that these issues can be resolved within the next few weeks.  Based 

upon these circumstances, Taurus Southern Investments has requested an additional extension to the Sales 

and Purchase Agreement.  The attached amendment to the Sales and Purchase Agreement grants two (2) 

thirty (30) day extensions to allow time to finalize the agreement, schedule a workshop with the City 

Council and adopt the agreement. 

  
FUNDING SOURCE:   

 

N/A 

   
RECOMMENDATION ACTION:  

 

Staff recommends approval of the attached amendment that authorizes two (2) thirty-day (30) extensions 

to the Sale and Purchase Agreement with Taurus Southern Investments. 
  
DISTRIBUTION 
Mayor Kilsheimer    Finance Director  Public Services Director  
Commissioners      HR Director   Recreation Director    
City Administrator    IT Director   City Clerk  
Community Development Director  Police Chief   Fire Chief  

- 223 -



May 27, 2016

VIA E-MAIL ONLY

City of Apopka
Attn: Mr. Glenn Irby
Post .O. Box 1229
Apopka, Florida 32704
girby@apopka.net

RE: Agreement for Sale and Purchase effective as of February 3, 2016, as amended (the
“Agreement”) between City of Apopka (the “Seller”) and Taurus Southern
Investments, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (the “Buyer”)

Dear Mr. Irby:

In connection with the above-referenced Agreement on behalf of the Buyer please find enclosed
herewith the proposed Second Amendment to Agreement for Sale and Purchase providing for two (2)
additional thirty (30) day extension periods to consummate execution of the Development Agreement.  Thank
you and please contact me should we need to discuss the foregoing.  

Very truly yours,

John Kingman Keating

JKK/aw

cc: Mr. Jeffrey McFadden (via e-mail: jmcfadden@tiholdings.com)
Mr. Craig Govan (via e-mail: cgovan@aol.com)
Clifford B. Shepard, Esq. (via e-mail: cshepard@shepardfirm.com)
Thomas P. Callan, Esq. (via e-mail: tcallan@callanlaw.com)

- 224 -



SECOND AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR SALE AND PURCHASE

THIS SECOND AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR SALE AND PURCHASE (the “Second
Amendment”) is made and entered into this _____ day of June, 2016 by and between City of Apopka,
Florida, a Florida municipal corporation (the “Seller”) and Taurus Southern Investments, LLC, a
Delaware limited liability company (the “Buyer”).

W I T N E S S E T H:

WHEREAS, Seller and Buyer have previously executed that certain Agreement for Sale and
Purchase dated the 3rd day of February, 2016, as amended by that certain First Amendment to Agreement
for Sale and Purchase dated the 16th day of March, 2016 (collectively, the “Agreement”) for the sale and
purchase of certain parcels of certain real property located in Orange County, Florida and more particularly
described in the Agreement (the “Property”);

WHEREAS, Seller and Buyer desire to further amend and modify the terms and conditions of the
Agreement by the execution of this Second Amendment.

NOW THEREFORE, Seller and Buyer in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations
herein contained hereby agree to modify the terms and conditions of the Agreement as follows:

Section  1. Extension of DA Agreement Period. The Seller and Buyer acknowledge that pursuant to
the Agreement and the Buyer’s previous notices under Article 2.1 of the Agreement that it was extending the
period for the parties to agree to and execute a Development Agreement (the “DA Agreement Period”), the
DA Agreement Period as previously extended ends on June 2, 2016. The Seller and Buyer hereby agree that
the Buyer shall have the option to extend the DA Agreement Period for up to two (2) additional thirty (30)
day periods beyond June 2, 2016. Each option shall be exercised by the Buyer delivering to Seller written
notice of Buyer’s election to extend the DA Agreement Period prior to the end of the then current DA
Agreement Period. The Seller and Buyer shall continue to work diligently, expeditiously and in good faith
toward agreement on and execution of a Development Agreement.

Section  2. Method of Execution and Acceptance; Counterparts. All parties hereto may demonstrate
their execution and acceptance of this Second Amendment by transmitting to the other parties (or their legal
counsel) by email or facsimile machine a copy of this Second Amendment on which the transmitting party's
signature appears. Such an email or facsimile, once received by the other parties (or their legal counsel), shall
bind the transmitting party to the same extent as would delivery of this Second Amendment or a counterpart
hereof containing that party's actual signature. This Second Amendment may be executed in as many
counterparts as may be required, and it shall not be necessary that the signature of each party appear on each
counterpart. It shall be sufficient that the signature of each party appear on at least one counterpart in order
for this Second Amendment to bind all parties. All counterparts shall collectively constitute and be deemed
a single agreement and each counterpart shall be and be taken to be an original.

Section  3. Reaffirmation; Defined Terms. Except as expressly amended or modified by this Second
Amendment, all other terms and conditions of the Agreement remain in full force and effect, is hereby
ratified and affirmed, and the parties hereto confirm and agree that there is currently no default under the
Agreement by either party. To the extent of any inconsistency between this Second Amendment and the
Agreement, the terms and conditions of this Second Amendment shall control and govern. All capitalized 

-1-

- 225 -



terms used in this Second Amendment and not otherwise defined in this Second Amendment shall have their
same respective meanings as defined in the Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Second Amendment to Agreement
for Sale and Purchase to be executed and effective as of the date first set forth above.

SELLER
CITY OF APOPKA, FLORIDA, a Florida
municipal corporation

By: ______________________________________

NAME PRINTED: _______________________________

AS ITS: ____________________________________

BUYER
TAURUS SOUTHERN INVESTMENTS, LLC, a
Delaware limited liability company

By: ______________________________________
      Jeff K. McFadden
As its Manager

-2-

- 226 -



  
 

Last Updated:  
Tuesday, May 31, 2016 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

5. Topic for Council Discussion: Lobbying/Special Projects Contract.   Cliff Shepard 
  

- 227 -



 

CITY OF APOPKA 

CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
 

       CONSENT AGENDA      MEETING OF:  June 1, 2016 

___ PUBLIC HEARING      FROM:              Mayor Kilsheimer 

       SPECIAL REPORTS      EXHIBITS:       Correspondence Letters 

  X  OTHER: Business 
  

 

SUBJECT: TOPIC FOR COUNCIL DISCUSSION: LOBBYIST CONTRACT 
  
SUMMARY: 
 

On May 24, 2016, at the direction of Mayor Kilsheimer, City Attorney Cliff Shepard sent an e-mail letter 

to Richard Anderson, who has been a contract lobbyist/consultant to the City of Apopka since September 

17, 2014. The City Attorney’s letter described several facts related to media reports that stated Mr. Anderson 

had been named a “person of interest” in a Florida Highway Patrol investigation into an April 5, 2016 head-

on collision on State Road 46 involving Mr. Anderson’s personal vehicle. The media reported that 

investigators are attempting to learn the identity of the driver of Mr. Anderson’s vehicle because the driver 

fled the scene of the accident.  
 

The City Attorney’s letter informed Mr. Anderson that he had breached his contract with the City of Apopka 

for the following reasons: 
 

 Section F(1) of Mr. Anderson’s agreement with the City provides that neither Mr. Anderson nor 

anyone under his control will act in any way “that will damage the city, its elected and appointed 

officials, employees, contractors or volunteers’ reputations, relationships and present or future 

business.” 

 The accident involving Mr. Anderson’s vehicle occurred on April 5, 2016. 

 Mr. Anderson was sued by Michael Falcon, the other driver in the April 5 accident, on April 19, 

2016. 

 Mr. Anderson did not report the fact to the City or the Mayor that his vehicle had been involved in 

an accident, or that he had been sued as a result. 

 Further, Mr. Anderson did not provide to the City any additional details about the incident that might 

have aided the City in addressing the numerous media inquiries that arose after the initial reporting 

of the lawsuit on the evening of April 19.  
  
DISTRIBUTION 
Mayor Kilsheimer    Finance Director  Public Services Director  

Commissioners      HR Director   Recreation Director    

City Administrator    IT Director   City Clerk  

Community Development Director  Police Chief   Fire Chief 
 

- 228 -



- 229 -



- 230 -



- 231 -



- 232 -



- 233 -



- 234 -



- 235 -



- 236 -



- 237 -



- 238 -



- 239 -



- 240 -



- 241 -



- 242 -



- 243 -



- 244 -



- 245 -



- 246 -



 

- 247 -



- 248 -



 
- 249 -



- 250 -



- 251 -



- 252 -



- 253 -



- 254 -



 

- 255 -



  
 

Last Updated:  
Tuesday, May 31, 2016 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

1. Thank you letter to the City of Apopka from the Bahia Shriners in Orlando. 
  

- 256 -



- 257 -



  
 

Last Updated:  
Tuesday, May 31, 2016 

Backup material for agenda item: 

 

2. Thank you letter to the City of Apopka from the Apopka Christian Ministerial Alliance.. 
  

- 258 -



- 259 -


	Top
	1. 06-01-16 - CC - Approval of Minutes - Council 5/4/16
	05-04-16 draft.pdf

	1. 06-01-16 - CC - Presentations - Presentation of check to Debbie Turner Cancer Center
	2. 06-01-16 - CC - Presentations - Presentation of check to New Journey Youth Center
	3. 06-01-16 - CC - Presentations - FD Career Academy Graduation 
	4. 06-01-16 - CC - Presentations - MMI Development
	1. 06-01-16 - CC - Consent Agenda - Disbursement Report
	Expenditure Report April 2016.pdf

	2. 06-01-16 - CC - Consent Agenda - Surplus Items
	Glenn - Surplus Disposal 06.01.16.pdf
	Asset Management Forms - PS, CD, CC - 06.01.16.pdf

	3. 06-01-16 - CC - Consent Agenda (Action) - Peddler Permit - Big Bang Fireworks - 340 W.O.B.T.
	1 06-01-16 - Big Bang Fireworks Inc - 340 W Orange Blossom Trl Peddlers Permit.pdf
	2 Big Bang Fireworks Peddler Permit Appt_Redacted.pdf

	4. 06-01-16 - CC - Consent Agenda (Action) - Peddler Permit - First American Fireworks - 511 S.O.B.T. - TBD
	1 06-01-16 - First American Fireworks Co. - 511 SOBT Peddlers Permit.pdf
	2 First American Fireworks Inc - 511 S Orange Blossom Trl.pdf

	5. 06-01-16 - CC - Consent Agenda (Action) - Peddler Permit - First American Fireworks - 2437 E. Semoran Blvd - TBD
	1 06-01-16 - First American Fireworks Co. - 2437 E Semoran Blvd Peddlers Permit.pdf
	2 First American Fireworks Inc - 2437 E Semoran Blvd.pdf

	6. 06-01-16 - CC - Consent Agenda - Pension Fifth Trustees&apos; Ratification
	Linda - 2016 - Fifth Member Ratification.pdf

	7. 06-01-16 - CC - Consent Agenda - Recreation Scoreboard
	06-01-16 - CC - Consent Agenda - Recreation Scoreboard.pdf

	8. 06-01-16 - CC - Consent Agenda - PS - Ponkan RWM - Hwy 441 SFM Directionl Boring
	P06-01-16 - CC - Consent Agenda - PS - Ponkan RWM - Hwy 441 SFM Directionl Boring.pdf
	Trenchless Specialties Directional Drilling.pdf

	9. 06-01-16 - CC - Consent Agenda - PS - Golden Gem Fence
	06-01-16 - CC- Consent Agenda PS Golden Gem Fence.pdf
	All Rite Fence Golden Gem.pdf
	Orange County Schools Fence Contract.pdf

	10. 06-01-16 - CC - Consent Agenda - Architectural and Engineering Contract
	06-01-16-CC-Consent Agenda-Architectural &amp; Engineering Contract.pdf
	DL Apopka Fire Station 20160515 (2) Official Proposal.pdf

	1. 06-01-16 - CC - Ordinances - Ord. #2485 - 2nd Rd - Large Scale FLUM - Legislative
	1 JTD Land at Rogers Rd LS FLUM  - CC 06-01-16 2nd Rd.pdf
	2 Ord 2485 JTD Land at Rogers Rd LLC LS FLUM.pdf

	2. 06-01-16 - CC - Ordinances - Ord. #2498 - 2nd Rd - Change of Zoning - Quasi-Judicial
	1 JTD Land at Rogers Rd LLC - ZON - CC 06-01-16 2nd Rd.pdf
	2 Ord 2498 - JTD Land at Rogers Rd LLC - ZON.pdf

	3. 06-01-16 - CC - Ordinances - Ord. #2496 - 1st Rd - Small Scale FLUM - Legislative
	1 Gail W Brown - 1078 S Binion Rd - FLU - CC 06-01-16 1st Rd.pdf
	2 Ord 2496  - Gail W Brown - 1078 S Binion Rd - FLU.pdf

	4. 06-01-16 - CC - Ordinances - Ord. #2497 - 1st Rd - Change of Zoning - Quasi-Judicial
	1 Gail W Brown - 1078 S Binion Rd - ZON - CC 06-01-16 1st Rd.pdf
	2 Ord 2497 - Gail W Brown - 1078 S Binion Rd - ZON.pdf

	1. Council
	2. 06-01-16 - CC - Business - Council Discussion
	3. 06-01-16 - CC - Business - Recreation Program &amp; Rental Fees
	David Burgoon -  Recreation Program &amp; Rental Fees 06.01.16.pdf
	Recreation Department Fees - Agenda 06.01.16.pdf

	4. 06-01-16 - CC - Business - City Center Update
	Mark - 2nd amednment - Taurus Agreement - CC - 06-01-16.pdf
	Apopka Letter re Amendment 1-S.pdf
	Second Amendment to Agreement for S&amp;P v.1.pdf

	5. 06-01-16 - CC - Business - Richard Anderson Contract Discussion
	Mayor - Lobyist Contract.pdf
	3 Anderson Contract Redacted.pdf
	1 Anderson Letter redacted.pdf
	2 Anderson letters redacted.pdf

	6. Public
	1. 06-01-16 - CC - Not requiring action - Thank you letter from Bahia Shrine
	2016-05-16 Bahia Shriners.Thank you for participation in OFOF.pdf

	2. 06-01-16 - CC - Not requiring action - Thank you letter from Apopka Christian Ministerial Alliance
	2016-05-26 Apopka Christian Ministerial Alliance.Thank you re Prayer Breakfast.pdf

	Bottom

